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Offering Statement (Exhibit A)
July 10, 2024

Evonsys, Inc.

EVONSYS

—EVOLUTION BY INNOVATION——

Up to $1,234,998.85 of Series B-1 Convertible Preferred Stock

2 r.n LRI

Evonsys, Inc. (“Evonsys,” the “Company, e,” “us,” or “our”) is offering a minimum amount of $10,000.58 (the
“Target Offering Amount”) and up to a maximum amount of $1,234,998.85 (the “Maximum Offering Amount”)
of Series B-1 Convertible Preferred Stock (the “Securities™) ), at a purchase price of $1.20 per Share on a best efforts
basis as described in this Form C (this “Offering”). The Maximum Offering Amount includes the investor processing
fee total of three and one-half percent (3.5%) for all investments of $2,500.00 or lower (a maximum fee of $87.50 per
investment). The Company must raise an amount equal to or greater than the Target Offering Amount by December
31,2024 (the “Offering Deadline”). Unless the Company receives investment commitments, which are fully paid for
and meet all other requirements set by this Offering, in an amount not less than the Target Offering Amount by the
Offering Deadline, no Securities will be sold in this Offering, all investment commitments will be cancelled and all
committed funds will be returned.

Investment commitments may be accepted or rejected by the Company, in its sole and absolute discretion. The
Company has the right to cancel or rescind its offer to sell the Securities at any time and for any reason. Purchasers of
the Securities (“Investors” or “you’) must complete the purchase process through our intermediary, DealMaker
Securities LLC (the “Intermediary”). All committed funds will be held in escrow with Enterprise Bank & Trust, a
Missouri chartered trust company with banking powers (the “Escrow Agent”) until the Target Offering Amount has
been met or exceeded and one or more closings occur. You may cancel an investment commitment up to 48 hours
prior to the Offering Deadline, or such earlier time as the Company designates, pursuant to Regulation CF, using the
cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary. The Intermediary has the ability to reject any investment
commitment and may cancel or rescind our offer to sell the Securities at any time for any reason.

. Service Fees and
Price to Investors Commissions (1)(2) Net Proceeds
x‘:‘c'l‘;‘;’e“ ;;‘f)‘:::‘g; $500.40 $37.53 $537.93
Investor Pl(‘:‘))cessmg Fee $17.51 _ $17.51
Target Offering Amount $10,000.58 $750.04 $9,250.44
Max“{‘;‘;‘;ﬁ?‘*““g $1,234,998.85 $92,624.91 $1,142,373.94
(D This excludes fees to Company’s advisors, such as attorneys and accountants.
2) In addition to the seven and one-half percent (7.5%) commission on cash proceeds received in the

Offering, the Intermediary will also receive a one-time $40,000 payment and a $12,000 monthly
maintenance and marketing services fee.
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3) The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole
discretion.

4) The Company will charge each Investor who invests $2,500.00 or lower a fee of three and one-half
percent (3.5%) of the Investor’s investment amount (“Investor Processing Fee”) for a maximum
fee of $87.50. The Investor Processing Fee is counted toward the amount the Company is seeking
to raise under Regulation CF and the limit each investor may invest pursuant to Regulation CF (as
described in the section below entitled “CAPITALIZATION AND OWNERSHIP”) and is in
addition to the $500.40 (417 Securities) minimum individual purchase per Investor, making the
minimum individual purchase amount $517.91. The Intermediary receives commissions on the
Investor Processing Fee.

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless you can
afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the Company and the terms
of the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or
approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities
have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any Securities offered or the
terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering document or
literature.

These Securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission has not made an independent determination that these Securities are exempt from registration.

THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE APPROPRIATE FOR ALL
INVESTORS. THERE ARE ALSO SIGNIFICANT UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN INVESTMENT
IN THIS OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY
TRADED. THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE MAY NEVER DEVELOP. AN
INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING IS HIGHLY SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT BE
PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO CANNOT BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN
INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT.
SEE THE SECTION OF THIS FORM C TITLED “RISK FACTORS”.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. NO SECURITIES MAY BE
PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF BY ANY INVESTOR EXCEPT
PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF REGULATION CF. PROSPECTVE INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT
THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN
INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME. THE SECURITIES MAY HAVE FURTHER TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS NOT
PROVIDED FOR BY FEDERAL, STATE OR FOREIGN LAW.

NO ONE SHOULD CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS FORM C AS LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX
ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION NECESSARILY APPLICABLE TO YOUR PARTICULAR FINANCIAL
SITUATION. EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL AND
ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING THEIR INVESTMENT.

THIS OFFERING IS ONLY EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION UNDER THE LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES
AND ITS TERRITORIES. NO OFFER IS BEING MADE IN ANY JURISDICTION NOT LISTED IN THIS FORM
C. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE PERMISSIBILITY
OF THEIR PARTICIPATING IN THIS OFFERING, INCLUDING OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED
LEGAL FORMALITIES AND SEEKING CONSENT FROM THEIR LOCAL REGULATOR, IF NECESSARY.
THE INTERMEDIARY FACILITATING THIS OFFERING IS LICENSED AND REGISTERED SOLELY IN THE
UNITED STATES AND HAS NOT SECURED, AND HAS NOT SOUGHT TO SECURE, A LICENSE OR
WAIVER OF THE NEED FOR SUCH LICENSE IN ANY OTHER JURISDICTION. THE COMPANY, THE
ESCROW AGENT AND THE INTERMEDIARY, EACH RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY
INVESTMENT COMMITMENT MADE BY ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR, WHETHER FOREIGN OR
DOMESTIC.



SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS

IF YOU LIVE OUTSIDE OF THE UNITED STATES, ITIS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE
LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN
CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER
FORMALITIES. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES
BY ANY FOREIGN INVESTOR.

NOTICE REGARDING THE ESCROW AGENT

ENTERPRISE BANK & TRUST COMPANY, A MISSOURI CHARTERED TRUST COMPANY WITH
BANKING POWERS, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED THE
DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES
OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES,
ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED
HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT’S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED
PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER.

Bad Actor Disclosure

The Company, nor its controlling persons, are subject to any bad actor disqualifications under any relevant U.S.
securities laws.

The Company, nor its controlling persons, are subject to any matters that would have triggered disqualification but
occurred prior to May 16, 2016.

Ongoing Reporting
Following the first sale of the Securities, the Company will file a report electronically with the Securities and Exchange
Commission annually and post the report on its website, no later than 120 days after the end of the Company’s fiscal

year.

Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at https:/www.evonsys.com.

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:
(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do not
exceed $10,000,000;

(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders
of record,;

(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the
Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable
securities; or

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with applicable state law.

Neither the Company nor any of its predecessors (if any) previously failed to comply with the ongoing reporting
requirement of Regulation CF.



Eligibility

The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection with this
Offering:

(M

2

3)

“4)

)

(6)

Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of
Columbia;

Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”) (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d));

Is not an investment company, as defined in Section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the
“Investment Company Act”)(15 U.S.C. 80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by
Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Act (15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c));

Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the
“Securities Act”) (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a);

Has filed with the SEC and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual reports required
by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C; and

Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company
or companies.

The date of this Form C is July 10, 2024



ABOUT THIS FORM C

You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone to provide any
information or make any representations other than those contained in this Form C, and no source other than
DealMaker Securities LLC (the “Intermediary”) has been authorized to host this Form C and the Offering. If anyone
provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. We are not offering to sell, nor
seeking offers to buy, the Securities (as defined below) in any jurisdiction where such offers and sales are not
permitted. The information contained in this Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein is accurate
only as of the date of those respective documents, regardless of the time of delivery of this Form C or the time of
issuance or sale of any Securities.

Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other documents are summaries and, therefore, are
necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other documents.
Prior to the consummation of the purchase and sale of the Securities, the Company will afford prospective Investors
(defined below) an opportunity to ask questions of, and receive answers from, the Company and its management
concerning the terms and conditions of this Offering and the Company. Any such information provided to questions
and answers are qualified by this Form C to the maximum extent permitted by law. Potential purchasers of the
Securities are referred to herein as “Investors” or “you”.

In making an investment decision, you must rely on your own examination of the Company and the terms of the
Offering, including the merits and risks involved. The statements of the Company contained herein are based on
information believed to be reliable; however, no warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that
circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C. For example, our business, financial condition, results
of operations, and prospects may have changed since the date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update
or otherwise revise this Form C or any other materials supplied herewith.

This Form C is submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for any
other purpose.

CAUTIONARY NOTE CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein contain forward-looking statements and are subject
to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than statements of historical fact or relating to present facts or current
conditions included in this Form C are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements give our current
reasonable expectations and projections regarding our financial condition, results of operations, plans, objectives,
future performance and business. You can identify forward-looking statements by the fact that they do not relate
strictly to historical or current facts. These statements may include words such as “anticipate,” “estimate,” “expect,”
“project,” “plan,” “intend,” “believe,” “may,” “should,” “can have,” “likely” and other words and terms of similar
meaning in connection with any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating or financial performance or
other events.

EEINT3

The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein are
based on reasonable assumptions we have made in light of our industry experience, perceptions of historical trends,
current conditions, expected future developments and other factors we believe are appropriate under the
circumstances. As you read and consider this Form C, you should understand that these statements are not guarantees
of performance or results. Although we believe that these forward-looking statements are based on reasonable
assumptions, you should be aware that many factors could affect our actual operating and financial performance and
cause our performance to differ materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking statements. Should
one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize or should any of these assumptions prove incorrect or change,
our actual operating and financial performance may vary in material respects from the performance projected in these
forward-looking statements.

Investors are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements. Any forward-looking
statements made in this Form C or any documents incorporated by reference herein is accurate only as of the date of
those respective documents. Except as required by law, we undertake no obligation to publicly update any forward-
looking statements for any reason after the date of this Form C or to conform these statements to actual results or to
changes in our expectations.



SUMMARY

The following summary highlights information contained elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this Form C. This
summary may not contain all of the information that may be important to you. You should read this entire Form C
carefully, including the matters discussed under the section titled “Risk Factors.”

The Company
Evonsys, Inc. provides IT services for enterprises. Evonsys, Inc. was originally formed as a Delaware limited liability
company on July 2, 2015 under the name Evonsys, LLC. On March 5, 2021, the Company was converted into a

Delaware corporation named Evonsys, Inc.

The Company is located at 4550 New Linden Hill Road, Suite 104, Wilmington, DE 19808. The Company sells its
services through the internet throughout the United States and internationally.

The Company’s website is https://www.evonsys.com.

The Company has the following subsidiaries, all of which are wholly-owned except for (iii) below:

1) Evonsys India Private Limited, which was formed on March 24, 2016 as a company in India. This entity
has 248 employees.
(i1) Evonsys PTY LTD, which was formed on November 3, 2016 as a company in Australia. This entity has

4 employees.

(iii) Evonsys Europe B.V., which was formed on August 9, 2017 as a company in the Netherlands. This entity
is a majority owned subsidiary of the Company (80%) and was formed to provide technology and
transformation solutions to enterprises. This entity has 3 employees

(iv) Evonsys PTE. LTD, which was formed on October 20, 2017 as a company in Singapore. This entity has
one employee.

W) Evonsys Private Limited, which was formed on February 21,2019 as a company in Canada. This entity
has 7 employees.

(vi) Evonsys (pvt) Ltd., which was formed on October 28, 2015 as a company in Sri Lanka. This entity has
184 employees.

(vii) EOne Technologies Private Limited, which was formed on February 19, 2014 as a company in India.
This entity was acquired by the Company in 2024 and has 116 employees.

A full description of our products, services and business plan can be found on the Company’s investor website page
at the Company’s website under https:/invest.evonsys.com (the “Investor Website Page”) and the version published
as of the date of this Form C is attached as Exhibit B. The Investor Website Page can be used by prospective Investors
to ask the Company questions and for the Company to post immaterial updates to this Form C as well as make general
announcements. You should view Exhibit B as well as the Investor Website Page at the time you consider making an
investment commitment.




The Offering

Minimum Target Offering Amount $10,000.58
Name of Securities Series B-1 Convertible Preferred Stock
Total Amount of the Securities Outstanding after 8.052
Offering (if Target Offering Amount met) ’
Maximum Offering Amount $1,234,998.85
Total Amount of the Securities Outstanding after 994 363
Offering (if Maximum Offering Amount met) ’
Price Per Security $1.20*
Minimum Individual Purchase Amount $517.91°
Maximum Individual Purchase Amount Unlimited (subject to Regulation CF limits) *
Offering Deadline December 31, 2024
Use of Proceeds See the section entitled “Use of Proceeds” on page 23
hereof.

None. See the description of the voting and control

Voting Rights rights on page 29.

*Does not include the Investor Processing Fee of three and one-half percent (3.5%) of the Investor’s investment
amount charged by the Company to each Investor who invests $2,500.00 or lower in the Offering (a maximum fee
of $87.50). The aggregate amount of fees paid by Investors will be included towards the $1,234,998.85 Maximum
Offering Amount, as well as factored into each Investor’s maximum investment amount permitted for unaccredited
investors.

+ Includes the Investor Processing Fee. The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase
Amount, in its sole discretion.



DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, MANAGERS, AND KEY PERSONS

The directors, officers, managers, and key persons of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices
held at the Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years.

Responsible for general operations
and oversight of human resources.

Name Positions and Offices Held at | Principal Occupation and | Education
the Company Employment Responsibilities for
the Last Three (3) Years
Arunkumar Madras | CEO, Co-Founder and Chairman | CEO and Co-Founder of Evonsys, | AM Jain
Subramanian Inc., 2015 — Present College,
Bachelor in
Responsible for strategy, business | Business
development and general CEO | Administration,
responsibilities 1998
Nishadha Anushan | Executive Vice President, Co- | COO, Co-Founder, Director and | University
Fonseka Founder, Director and Secretary | Secretary of EvonSys, Inc., 2015 — | College Dublin,
Present B.S.,
Information

Systems, 2002

Punnaivanam CTO, Co-Founder and Treasurer | CTO and Co-Founder of EvonSys, | Mepco Schlenk
Paramasivan Inc., 2015 — Present Engineering
College,
Responsible for Product | Bachelor in
Development, IT and Marketing. Engineering,
Electronics &
Communication,
2004
Prasanna Sai Raja | Executive Vice President, Co- | EVP, Co-Founder and Director of | RMK
Ratna Sai Founder and Director Evonsys, Inc., 2015 — Present. Engineering
College,
Responsible for Delivery Success | Bachelor in
for Client Implementation. Engineering,
Electrical &
Electronics,
2004

Biographical Information

Arunkumar Madras Subramanian: Arunkumar is the CEO, Co-Founder and Director of the Company. With over 25
years of experience in technology and business process design, he is the pillar of EvonSys, a company that helps
clients achieve digital transformation through agile methodologies and enterprise architecture.

Nishadha Anushan Fonseka: Nishadha is the EVP, Co-Founder and Director of the Company. With over 25 years of
technology and leadership experience, he oversees the HR department and takes care of the general operations of the
Company.

Punnaivanam Paramasivan: Punnaivanam is the CTO and Co-Founder of the Company. With 20 years of experience
at leading service organizations, he specializes in product development. He also oversees the IT and Marketing
department.

Prasanna Sai Raja Ratna Sai: Prasanna is the EVP and Co-Founder of the Company. With 20 years of experience on
Pega, he makes sure the delivery aspect of EvonSys is always top-notch.




Indemnification

Indemnification is authorized by the Company to directors, officers or controlling persons acting in their professional
capacity pursuant to Delaware law. Indemnification includes expenses such as attorney’s fees and, in certain
circumstances, judgments, fines and settlement amounts actually paid or incurred in connection with actual or
threatened actions, suits or proceedings involving such person, except in certain circumstances where a person is
adjudged to be guilty of gross negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines
that such indemnification is fair and reasonable under the circumstances.

BUSINESS

A full description of our products, services and business plan can be found on the Company’s Investor Website
Page at the Company’s website under hitps://invest.evonsys.com. The version published as of the date of this Form
Cis attached as Exhibit B.

Description of the Business

Evonsys, Inc. helps world’s leading organizations become better by leveraging the power of low-code. Since 2015,
we have helped large multi-national banks, automotive manufacturers, insurance companies, retailers and
governments automate operations, reduce risks and better manage people through our suite of solutions.

Business Plan

Evonsys, Inc. allows enterprise businesses to digitize and automate with low-code platforms. We provide IT services
using low code application platforms like Pegasystems, Salesforce, Outsystems and Mendix.

Most enterprises have disparate systems working on silos to serve a customer. This can result in a number of challenges
including:

Time lost in manual processes

Data entry errors that can compromise credibility
Restricted and limited access to information
Complex and convoluted IT landscapes
Difficulties in training staff on multiple systems

We specialize in low code platforms which drastically reduce implementation time. Benefits of low code platforms
include:

Improved agility

Decreased costs

Increased productivity

Enhanced customer experience

Effective risk management and governance
Highly flexible

e  Swifter transformation

Many IT organizations are keen on adopting low code development to simplify their operations.



The Company’s Products and/or Services

Product / Service

Description

Current Market

Digital Transformation Services

Offering digital transformation with
low-code, robotic process solutions
and business process automation
solutions.

Large sized enterprises in the
banking and financial services,
healthcare, government, high-tech
industries and retail sectors with one
billion or more in revenues.

Pega Services

Offer Pega Cloud omni-solutions,
Pega DevOps for app-building, Pega
Upgrade and Constellation UI
productivity and efficiency solutions.

Large sized enterprises in the
banking and financial services,
healthcare, government, high-tech
industries and retail sectors with one

billion or more in revenues.

Low-Code Solutions Offer Mendix Services, Salesforce

Services and Outsystems Services.

Large sized enterprises in the
banking and financial services,
healthcare, government, high-tech
industries and retail sectors with one
billion or more in revenues.

Offer Test Automation, Human
Capital ~ Management,  Payment
Investigation and Incentive &
Promotions products.

Evonsys Products Large sized enterprises in the
banking and financial services,
healthcare, government, high-tech
industries and retail sectors with one

billion or more in revenues.

Competition

The markets in which our services are sold are highly competitive. Our products and services compete against similar
products and services of many large and small companies, including well-known global competitors.

Our primary competitors are Accenture, CapGemini, Infosys and Tata Consultancy Services.
Customer Base

Our customer base is primarily large sized enterprises in the banking and financial services, healthcare, government,
high-tech industries and retail sectors with one billion or more in revenues.

Supply Chain

Although the Company is dependent upon certain third-party vendors, the Company has access to alternate service
providers in the event its current third-party vendors are unable to provide services or any issues arise with its current
vendors where a change is required to be made. The Company does not believe the loss of a current third-party vendor
or service provider would cause a major disruption to its business, although it could cause short-term limitations or
disruptions.

Intellectual Property

The Company currently does not have any registered patents or trademarks.

All other intellectual property is in the form of trade secrets, business methods and know-how and is protected through
intellectual assignment and confidentiality agreements with Company employees, advisors and consultants.

Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance

The Company is subject to and affected by the laws and regulations of U.S. federal, state and local governmental
authorities. These laws and regulations are subject to change.
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Litigation
The Company is not subject to any current litigation or threatened litigation.
Employees

The Company currently has 83 full-time employees in the United States. When combined with its foreign employees

working for subsidiaries, the Company has 645 employees. The Company also utilizes independent contractors and
advisors.

Perks
The Company is offering the following Perks to Large Investors:

Large Investor Bonus Shares (based on a single investment and not aggregate investments):

Amount Invested Bonus shares
$2,500.00 to $4,999.99 2.00%
$5,000.00 to $9,999.99 5.00%
$10,000.00 to $24,999.99 7.00%
$25,000 to $99,999.99 10,00%
$100,000 and above 15.00%

The perks will all be assigned to the investors at the termination of the Offering.
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RISK FACTORS

Investing in the Securities involves a high degree of risk and may result in the loss of your entire investment. Before
making an investment decision with respect to the Securities, we urge you to carefully consider the risks described in
this section and other factors set forth in this Form C. The risks discussed below are not the only ones facing its
business but do represent those risks that the Company believes are material to it. Additional risks and uncertainties
not presently known to it or that the Company currently deems immaterial may also harm its business.

In addition to the risks specified below, the Company is subject to same risks that all companies in its business, and
all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These include risks relating to economic downturns, political and
economic events and technological developments (such as hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally,
early-stage companies are inherently riskier than more developed companies. Prospective Investors should consult
with their legal, tax and financial advisors prior to making an investment in the Securities. The Securities should only
be purchased by persons who can afford to lose all of their investment.

Before investing, you should carefully read and carefully consider the following:
Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry

We need to rapidly and successfully develop and introduce new products and services in a competitive, demanding
and rapidly changing environment.

To succeed in our intensely competitive industry, we must continually improve, refresh and expand our product and
service offerings to include newer features, functionality or solutions, and keep pace with changes in the industry.
Shortened product life cycles due to changing customer demands and competitive pressures may impact the pace at
which we must introduce new products or implement new functions or solutions. In addition, bringing new products
or solutions to the market entails a costly and lengthy process, and requires us to accurately anticipate changing
customer needs and trends. We must continue to respond to changing market demands and trends or our business
operations may be adversely affected.

The development and commercialization of our products and services is highly competitive.

We face competition with respect to any products and services that we may seek to develop or commercialize in the
future. Our competitors include major companies worldwide. Many of our competitors have significantly greater
financial, technical and human resources than we have and superior expertise in research and development and
marketing approved products and thus may be better equipped than us to develop and commercialize products. These
competitors also compete with us in recruiting and retaining qualified personnel and acquiring technologies. Smaller
or early stage companies may also prove to be significant competitors, particularly through collaborative arrangements
with large and established companies. Accordingly, our competitors may commercialize products more rapidly or
effectively than we are able to, which would adversely affect our competitive position, the likelihood that our products
will achieve initial market acceptance, and our ability to generate meaningful additional revenues from our products.

Industry consolidation may result in increased competition, which could result in a loss of customers or a reduction
in revenue.

Some of our competitors have made or may make acquisitions or may enter into partnerships or other strategic
relationships to offer more comprehensive services than they individually had offered or achieve greater economies
of scale. In addition, new entrants not currently considered to be competitors may enter our market through
acquisitions, partnerships or strategic relationships. We expect these trends to continue as companies attempt to
strengthen or maintain their market positions. The potential entrants may have competitive advantages over us, such
as greater name recognition, longer operating histories, more varied services and larger marketing budgets, as well as
greater financial, technical and other resources. The companies resulting from combinations or that expand or
vertically integrate their business to include the market that we address may create more compelling service offerings
and may offer greater pricing flexibility than we can or may engage in business practices that make it more difficult
for us to compete effectively, including on the basis of price, sales and marketing programs, technology or service
functionality. These pressures could result in a substantial loss of our customers or a reduction in our revenue.
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A substantial majority of the Company is owned by the Co-Founders and they will exercise voting control.

Prior to the Offering, the Company’s Co-Founders beneficially own a substantial majority of the Company. Subject
to any fiduciary duties owed to other stockholders under Delaware law, the Co-Founders may be able to exercise
significant influence over matters requiring stockholder approval, including the election of directors or managers and
approval of significant Company transactions, and will have significant control over the Company’s management and
policies. The Co-Founders may have interests that are different from yours. For example, the Co-Founders may
support proposals and actions with which you may disagree. The concentration of ownership could delay or prevent
a change in control of the Company or otherwise discourage a potential acquirer from attempting to obtain control of
the Company, which in turn could reduce the price potential investors are willing to pay for the Company. In addition,
the Co-Founders could use their voting influence to maintain the Company’s existing management, delay or prevent
changes in control of the Company, or support or reject other management and board proposals that are subject to
stockholder approval.

The amount of capital the Company is attempting to raise in this Offering may not be enough to sustain the
Company’s current business plan.

In order to achieve the Company’s near and long-term goals, the Company may need to procure funds in addition to
the amount raised in the Offering. There is no guarantee the Company will be able to raise such funds on acceptable
terms or at all. If we are not able to raise sufficient capital in the future, we may not be able to execute our business
plan, our continued operations will be in jeopardy and we may be forced to cease operations and sell or otherwise
transfer all or substantially all of our remaining assets, which could cause an Investor to lose all or a portion of their
investment.

We may face potential difficulties in obtaining capital.

We may have difficulty raising needed capital in the future as a result of, among other factors, our revenues from
sales, as well as the inherent business risks associated with our Company and present and future market conditions.
Additionally, our future sources of revenue may not be sufficient to meet our future capital requirements. As such, we
may require additional funds to execute our business strategy and conduct our operations. If adequate funds are
unavailable, we may be required to delay, reduce the scope of or eliminate one or more of our research, development
or commercialization programs, product launches or marketing efforts, any of which may materially harm our
business, financial condition and results of operations.

We may implement new lines of business or offer new products and services within existing lines of business.

We may implement new lines of business at any time. There are substantial risks and uncertainties associated with
these efforts, particularly in instances where the markets are not fully developed. In developing and marketing new
lines of business and/or new products and services, we may invest significant time and resources. Initial timetables
for the introduction and development of new lines of business and/or new products or services may not be achieved,
and price and profitability targets may not prove feasible. We may not be successful in introducing new products and
services in response to industry trends or developments in technology, or those new products may not achieve market
acceptance. As a result, we could lose business, be forced to price products and services on less advantageous terms
to retain or attract clients or be subject to cost increases. As a result, our business, financial condition or results of
operations may be adversely affected.

We rely on other companies to provide services for our products.

We depend on third party vendors to meet our contractual obligations to our customers and conduct our operations.
Our ability to meet our obligations to our customers may be adversely affected if vendors do not provide the agreed-
upon services in compliance with customer requirements and in a timely and cost-effective manner. Likewise, the
quality of our services may be adversely impacted if companies to whom we delegate certain services do not perform
to our, and our customers’, expectations. Our vendors may also be unable to quickly recover from natural disasters
and other events beyond their control and may be subject to additional risks such as financial problems that limit their
ability to conduct their operations. The risk of these adverse effects may be greater in circumstances where we rely on
only one or two vendors for a particular service.
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We rely on various intellectual property rights in order to operate our business.

The Company relies on certain intellectual property rights, particularly trade secrets, to operate its business. The
Company’s intellectual property rights are unregistered and may not be sufficiently broad or otherwise may not
provide us a significant competitive advantage. In addition, the steps that we have taken to maintain and protect our
intellectual property may not prevent it from being challenged, invalidated, circumvented or designed-around,
particularly in countries where intellectual property rights are not highly developed or protected. In some
circumstances, enforcement may not be available to us because an infringer has a dominant intellectual property
position or for other business reasons, or countries may require compulsory licensing of our intellectual property. Our
failure to obtain or maintain intellectual property rights that convey competitive advantage, adequately protect our
intellectual property or detect or prevent circumvention or unauthorized use of such property, could adversely impact
our competitive position and results of operations. We also rely on nondisclosure and noncompetition agreements with
employees, consultants and other parties to protect, in part, trade secrets and other proprietary rights. There can be no
assurance that these agreements will adequately protect our trade secrets and other proprietary rights and will not be
breached, that we will have adequate remedies for any breach, that others will not independently develop substantially
equivalent proprietary information or that third parties will not otherwise gain access to our trade secrets or other
proprietary rights. As we expand our business, protecting our intellectual property will become increasingly important.
The protective steps we have taken may be inadequate to deter our competitors from using our proprietary information.
In order to protect or enforce our intellectual property rights, we may be required to initiate litigation against third
parties, such as infringement lawsuits. Also, these third parties may assert claims against us with or without
provocation. These lawsuits could be expensive, take significant time and could divert management’s attention from
other business concerns. We cannot assure you that we will prevail in any of these potential suits or that the damages
or other remedies awarded, if any, would be commercially valuable.

The Company’s success depends on the experience and skill of its executive officers and key personnel.

We are dependent on our executive officers and key personnel. These persons may not devote their full time and
attention to the matters of the Company. The loss of our executive officers and key personnel could harm the
Company’s business, financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.

Although dependent on certain key personnel, the Company does not have any key person life insurance policies
on any such people.

We are dependent on certain key personnel in order to conduct our operations and execute our business plan, however,
the Company has not purchased any insurance policies with respect to those individuals in the event of their death or
disability. Therefore, if any of these personnel die or become disabled, the Company will not receive any compensation
to assist with such person’s absence. The loss of such person could negatively affect the Company and our operations.
We have no way to guarantee key personnel will stay with the Company, as many states do not enforce non-
competition agreements, and therefore acquiring key man insurance will not ameliorate all of the risk of relying on
key personnel.

In order for the Company to compete and grow, it must attract, recruit, retain and develop the necessary personnel
who have the needed experience.

Recruiting and retaining highly qualified personnel is critical to our success. These demands may require us to hire
additional personnel and will require our existing management and other personnel to develop additional expertise.
We face intense competition for personnel, making recruitment time-consuming and expensive. The failure to attract
and retain personnel or to develop such expertise could delay or halt the development and commercialization of our
product candidates. If we experience difficulties in hiring and retaining personnel in key positions, we could suffer
from delays in product development, loss of customers and sales and diversion of management resources, which could
adversely affect operating results. Our consultants and advisors may be employed by third parties and may have
commitments under consulting or advisory contracts with third parties that may limit their availability to us, which
could further delay or disrupt our product development and growth plans.

If we are unsuccessful in adding customers of our products and services, or if our clients decrease their business
with us, our revenue, financial results, and business may be significantly harmed.

We offer IT services to large business enterprises and this industry is highly competitive. The amount of clients, and
our client’s level of business, is critical to our success. Our financial performance is significantly determined by our
success in adding, retaining, and engaging active clients of our products and services offered. If clients do not perceive
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our products or services to be useful, reliable, or technology-leading, we may not be able to attract or retain these
clients or otherwise maintain or increase the frequency and duration of their engagements with us. There is no
guarantee that we will not experience an erosion of our active client base or business levels in the future.

Damage to our reputation could negatively impact our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Our reputation and the quality of our brand are critical to our business and success in existing markets, and will be
critical to our success as we enter new markets. Any incident that erodes consumer loyalty for our brand could
significantly reduce its value and damage our business. We may be adversely affected by any negative publicity,
regardless of its accuracy. Also, there has been a marked increase in the use of social media platforms and similar
devices, including blogs, social media websites and other forms of internet-based communications that provide
individuals with access to a broad audience of consumers and other interested persons. The availability of information
on social media platforms is virtually immediate as is its impact. Information posted may be adverse to our interests
or may be inaccurate, each of which may harm our performance, prospects or business. The harm may be immediate
and may disseminate rapidly and broadly, without affording us an opportunity for redress or correction.

Our business could be negatively impacted by cyber security threats, attacks and other disruptions.

We may face advanced and persistent attacks on our information infrastructure where we manage and store various
proprietary information and sensitive/confidential data relating to our operations. These attacks may include
sophisticated malware (viruses, worms, and other malicious software programs) and phishing emails that attack our
products or otherwise exploit any security vulnerabilities. These intrusions sometimes may be zero-day malware that
are difficult to identify because they are not included in the signature set of commercially available antivirus scanning
programs. Experienced computer programmers and hackers may be able to penetrate our network security and
misappropriate or compromise our confidential information or that of our customers or other third-parties, create
system disruptions, or cause shutdowns. Additionally, sophisticated software and applications that we produce or
procure from third-parties may contain defects in design or manufacture, including “bugs” and other problems that
could unexpectedly interfere with the operation of the information infrastructure. A disruption, infiltration or failure
of our information infrastructure systems or any of our data centers as a result of software or hardware malfunctions,
computer viruses, cyber-attacks, employee theft or misuse, power disruptions, natural disasters or accidents could
cause breaches of data security, loss of critical data and performance delays, which in turn could adversely affect our
business.

Security breaches of confidential customer information, in connection with our electronic processing of credit and
debit card transactions, or confidential employee information may adversely affect our business.

Our business requires the collection, transmission and retention of personally identifiable information, in various
information technology systems that we maintain and in those maintained by third parties with whom we contract to
provide services. The integrity and protection of that data is critical to us. The information, security and privacy
requirements imposed by governmental regulation are increasingly demanding. Our systems may not be able to satisfy
these changing requirements and customer and employee expectations, or may require significant additional
investments or time in order to do so. A breach in the security of our information technology systems or those of our
service providers could lead to an interruption in the operation of our systems, resulting in operational inefficiencies
and a loss of profits. Additionally, a significant theft, loss or misappropriation of, or access to, customers’ or other
proprietary data or other breach of our information technology systems could result in fines, legal claims or
proceedings.

The use of individually identifiable data by our business, our business associates and third parties is regulated at
the state, federal and international levels.

The regulation of individual data is changing rapidly, and in unpredictable ways. A change in regulation could
adversely affect our business, including causing our business model to no longer be viable. Costs associated with
information security — such as investment in technology, the costs of compliance with consumer protection laws and
costs resulting from consumer fraud — could cause our business and results of operations to suffer materially.
Additionally, the success of our online operations depends upon the secure transmission of confidential information
over public networks, including the use of cashless payments. The intentional or negligent actions of employees,
business associates or third parties may undermine our security measures. As a result, unauthorized parties may obtain
access to our data systems and misappropriate confidential data. There can be no assurance that advances in computer
capabilities, new discoveries in the field of cryptography or other developments will prevent the compromise of our
customer transaction processing capabilities and personal data. If any such compromise of our security or the security
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of information residing with our business associates or third parties were to occur, it could have a material adverse
effect on our reputation, operating results and financial condition. Any compromise of our data security may materially
increase the costs we incur to protect against such breaches and could subject us to additional legal risk.

The Company is not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and may lack the financial controls and procedures of
public companies.

The Company may not have the internal control infrastructure that would meet the standards of a public company,
including the requirements of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002. As a privately-held (non-public) Company, the
Company is currently not subject to the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002, and its financial and disclosure controls and
procedures reflect its status as a development stage, non-public company. There can be no guarantee that there are no
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the quality of the Company’s financial and disclosure controls and
procedures. If it were necessary to implement such financial and disclosure controls and procedures, the cost to the
Company of such compliance could be substantial and could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s results
of operations.

We operate in a highly regulated environment, and if we are found to be in violation of any of the federal, state, or
local laws or regulations applicable to us, our business could suffer.

We are subject to a wide range of federal, state, and local laws and regulations. The violation of these or future
requirements or laws and regulations could result in administrative, civil, or criminal sanctions against us, which may
include fines, a cease and desist order against the subject operations or even revocation or suspension of our license
to operate the subject business. As a result, we may incur capital and operating expenditures and other costs to comply
with these requirements and laws and regulations.

Changes in federal, state or local laws and government regulation could adversely impact our business.

The Company is subject to legislation and regulation at the federal, state and local levels. New laws and regulations
may impose new and significant disclosure obligations and other operational, marketing and compliance-related
obligations and requirements, which may lead to additional costs, risks of non-compliance, and diversion of our
management's time and attention from strategic initiatives. Additionally, federal, state and local legislators or
regulators may change current laws or regulations which could adversely impact our business. Further, court actions
or regulatory proceedings could also change our rights and obligations under applicable federal, state and local laws,
which cannot be predicted. Modifications to existing requirements or imposition of new requirements or limitations
could have an adverse impact on our business.

Changes in employment laws or regulation could harm our performance.

Various federal and state labor laws govern our relationship with our employees and affect operating costs. These
laws include minimum wage requirements, overtime pay, healthcare reform and the implementation of the Patient
Protection and Affordable Care Act, unemployment tax rates, workers’ compensation rates, citizenship requirements,
union membership and sales taxes. A number of factors could adversely affect our operating results, including
additional government- imposed increases in minimum wages, overtime pay, paid leaves of absence and mandated
health benefits, mandated training for employees, increased tax reporting and tax payment requirements for employees
who receive tips, a reduction in the number of states that allow tips to be credited toward minimum wage requirements,
changing regulations from the National Labor Relations Board and increased employee litigation including claims
relating to the Fair Labor Standards Act.

Risks Related to the Offering

State and federal securities laws are complex, and the Company could potentially be found to have not complied
with all relevant state and federal securities law in prior offerings of securities.

The Company has conducted previous offerings of securities and may not have complied with all relevant state and
federal securities laws. If a court or regulatory body with the required jurisdiction ever concluded that the Company
may have violated state or federal securities laws, any such violation could result in the Company being required to
offer rescission rights to investors in such offering. If such investors exercised their rescission rights, the Company
would have to pay to such investors an amount of funds equal to the purchase price paid by such investors plus interest
from the date of any such purchase. No assurances can be given the Company will, if it is required to offer such
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investors a rescission right, have sufficient funds to pay the prior investors the amounts required or that proceeds from
this Offering would not be used to pay such amounts.

In addition, if the Company violated federal or state securities laws in connection with a prior offering and/or sale of
its securities, federal or state regulators could bring an enforcement, regulatory and/or other legal action against the
Company which, among other things, could result in the Company having to pay substantial fines and be prohibited
from selling securities in the future.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of the Securities or the terms of the
Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering document or literature.

You should not rely on the fact that our Form C is accessible through the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission’s
EDGAR filing system as an approval, endorsement or guarantee of compliance as it relates to this Offering. The U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission has not reviewed this Form C, nor any document or literature related to this
Offering.

Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws.

No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering or the Securities. Neither the Offering nor the
Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws. Investors will not receive any of the benefits
available in registered offerings, which may include access to quarterly and annual financial statements that have been
audited by an independent accounting firm. Investors must therefore assess the adequacy of disclosure and the fairness
of the terms of this Offering based on the information provided in this Form C and the accompanying exhibits.

The Securities are offered on a “Best Efforts” basis and the Company may not raise the maximum amount being

offered.

Since the Company is offering the Securities on a “best efforts” basis, there is no assurance that the Company will sell
enough Securities to meet its capital needs. If you purchase Securities in this Offering, you will do so without any
assurance that the Company will raise enough money to satisfy the full Use of Proceeds which the Company has
outlined in this Form C or to meet the Company’s working capital needs.

The Company's management may have broad discretion in how the Company uses the net proceeds of the
Offering.

Unless the Company has agreed to a specific use of the proceeds from the Offering, the Company’s management will
have considerable discretion over the use of proceeds from the Offering. As is the case with any business, particularly
one without a proven business model, it should be expected that certain expenses unforeseeable to management at this
juncture will arise in the future. There can be no assurance that management's use of proceeds generated through this
Offering will prove optimal or translate into revenue or profitability for the Company. You are urged to review the
Use of Proceeds in this Offering Statement but to understand that the actual use of the net proceeds of this Offering
may vary significantly. In all cases, you should consult with their attorneys, accountants and personal investment
advisors prior to making any decision to invest in the Company. You may not have the opportunity, as part of your
investment decision, to assess whether the proceeds are being used appropriately.

The Company has the right to limit individual Investor commitment amounts based on the Company’s
determination of an Investor’s sophistication.

The Company may prevent any Investor from committing more than a certain amount in this Offering based on the
Company’s determination of the Investor’s sophistication and ability to assume the risk of the investment. This means
that your desired investment amount may be limited or lowered based solely on the Company’s determination and not
in line with relevant investment limits set forth by the Regulation CF rules. This also means that other Investors may
receive larger allocations of the Offering based solely on the Company’s determination.

The Company has the right to extend the Offering Deadline.

The Company may extend the Offering Deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This means that your
investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to raise the Target Offering Amount even
after the Offering Deadline stated herein is reached. While you have the right to cancel your investment in the event
the Company extends the Offering Deadline, if you choose to reconfirm your investment, your investment will not be
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accruing interest during this time and will simply be held until such time as the new Offering Deadline is reached
without the Company receiving the Target Offering Amount, at which time it will be returned to you without interest
or deduction, or the Company receives the Target Offering Amount, at which time it will be released to the Company
to be used as set forth herein. Upon or shortly after the release of such funds to the Company, the Securities will be
issued and distributed to you.

The Company may also end the Offering early.

If the Target Offering Amount is met after 21 calendar days, but before the Offering Deadline, the Company can end
the Offering by providing notice to Investors at least 5 business days prior to the end of the Offering. This means your
failure to participate in the Offering in a timely manner, may prevent you from being able to invest in this Offering —
it also means the Company may limit the amount of capital it can raise during the Offering by ending the Offering
early.

The Company has the right to conduct multiple closings during the Offering.

If the Company meets certain terms and conditions, an intermediate close (also known as a rolling close) of the
Offering can occur, which will allow the Company to draw down on Investor proceeds committed and captured in the
Offering during the relevant period. The Company may choose to continue the Offering thereafter. Investors should
be mindful that this means they can make multiple investment commitments in the Offering, which may be subject to
different cancellation rights. For example, if an intermediate close occurs and later a material change occurs as the
Offering continues, Investors whose investment commitments were previously closed upon will not have the right to
re-confirm their investment as it will be deemed to have been completed prior to the material change.

Risks Related to the Securities

An investment in the Company's Securities could result in a loss of your entire investment.

An investment in the Company's Securities offered in this Offering involves a high degree of risk and you should
not purchase the Securities if you cannot afford the loss of your entire investment. You may not be able to liquidate
your investment for any reason in the near future.

The Securities will not be freely tradable under the Securities Act until one year from the initial purchase date.
Although the Securities may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply, and
each Investor should consult with their attorney.

You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment. There is not now and may never be a public market
for the Securities. Because the Securities have not been registered under the Securities Act or under the securities laws
of any state or foreign jurisdiction, the Securities have transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in the United States
except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is not currently contemplated that registration under the Securities
Act or other securities laws will be effected. Limitations on the transfer of the Securities may also adversely affect the
price that you might be able to obtain for the Securities in a private sale. In addition, even if a trading market develops,
there is absolutely no assurance that the Securities could be sold under Rule 144 or otherwise unless the Company
becomes a current public reporting company with the Securities and Exchange Commission and otherwise is current
in the Company’s business, financial and management information reporting, and applicable holding periods have
been satisfied. Investors should be aware of the long-term nature of their investment in the Company. Each Investor
in this Offering will be required to represent that they are purchasing the Securities for their own account, for
investment purposes and not with a view to resale or distribution thereof.

The securities in this Offering have no protective provisions.

The Securities in this Offering have no protective provisions. As such, you will not be afforded protection, by any
provision of the Securities or as a stockholder, in the event of a transaction that may adversely affect you, including a
reorganization, restructuring, merger or other similar transaction involving the Company. If there is a liquidation
event, or change of control for the Company, the Securities being offered do not provide you with any protection. In
addition, there are no provisions attached to the Securities in the Offering that would permit you to require the
Company to repurchase the Securities in the event of a takeover, recapitalization or similar transaction involving the
Company.
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The Securities may be significantly diluted as a consequence of subsequent equity financings.

The Company’s equity securities will be subject to dilution. The Company intends to issue additional equity to
employees and third-party financing sources in amounts that are uncertain at this time, and as a consequence holders
of the Securities will be subject to dilution in an unpredictable amount. Such dilution may reduce the Investor’s control
and economic interests in the Company.

The amount of additional financing needed by the Company will depend upon several contingencies not foreseen at
the time of this Offering. Generally, additional financing (whether in the form of loans or the issuance of other
securities) will be intended to provide the Company with enough capital to reach the next major corporate milestone.
If the funds received in any additional financing are not sufficient to meet the Company’s needs, the Company may
have to raise additional capital at a price unfavorable to their existing investors, including the holders of the Securities.
The availability of capital is at least partially a function of capital market conditions that are beyond the control of the
Company. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to accurately predict the future capital
requirements necessary for success or that additional funds will be available from any source. Failure to obtain
financing on favorable terms could dilute or otherwise severely impair the value of the Securities.

In addition, the Company has certain equity grants and convertible securities outstanding. Should the Company enter
into a financing that would trigger any conversion rights, the converting securities would further dilute the holders of
the Securities upon a qualifying financing.

Our valuation and our offering price have been established internally and are difficult to assess.

The Offering price was not established in a competitive market. We have arbitrarily set the price of the Securities with
reference to the general status of the securities market and other relevant factors. The Offering price for the Securities
should not be considered an indication of the actual value of the Securities and is not based on our asset value, net
worth, revenues or other established criteria of value. The Company has set the price of its Series B-1 Preferred Stock
at $1.20 per share, plus a 3.5% Investor Processing Fee for each Investor who invests $2,500 or lower, see “Offering”
for further details on this fee. The Investor Processing Fee is intended to offset transaction costs and, though this fee
is counted towards the amount the Company is seeking to raise under Regulation Crowdfunding and the limit each
investor may invest pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding, we did not value it in determining our valuation. Including
this fee will increase our valuation for which you are paying for shares in our Company accordingly. Valuations for
companies at this stage are generally purely speculative. Our valuation has not been validated by any independent
third party and may decrease precipitously in the future. We cannot guarantee that the Securities can be resold at the
Offering price or at any other price.

The Investor Processing Fee may not count toward your cost basis for tax purposes.

The IRS and/or another relevant tax authority may consider the price of the share before including the Investor
Processing Fee as the cost basis for determining any gain or loss at a realization event. You should discuss with your
tax advisor the appropriate way to determine the relevant tax obligation.

There is no guarantee of a return on an Investor’s investment.

There is no assurance that an Investor will realize a return on their investment or that they will not lose their entire
investment. For this reason, each Investor should read this Form C and all Exhibits carefully and should consult with
their attorney and business advisor prior to making any investment decision.

IN ADDITION TO THE RISKS LISTED ABOVE, RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES NOT PRESENTLY
KNOWN, OR WHICH WE CONSIDER IMMATERIAL AS OF THE DATE OF THIS FORM C, MAY ALSO
HAVE AN ADVERSE EFFECT ON OUR BUSINESS AND RESULT IN THE TOTAL LOSS OF YOUR
INVESTMENT.
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THE OFFERING

The following summary is qualified in its entirety by the more detailed information appearing elsewhere in this Form
C and/or incorporated by reference in this Form C, including without limitation the Subscription Agreement located
at Exhibit C. For full offering details, please (1) thoroughly review this Form C filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission and (2) thoroughly review any attached documents to, or documents referenced in, this Form C.

The purpose of this Offering is to generate additional capital to pursue marketing activities and technology and product
development. See “Use of Proceeds” section for more information.

Minimum Target Offering Amount $10,000.58
Name of Securities Series B-1 Convertible Preferred Stock
Total Amount of the Securities Outstanding after 8.052
Offering (if Target Offering Amount met) ’
Maximum Offering Amount $1,234,998.85
Total Amount of the Securities Outstanding after 994 363
Offering (if Maximum Offering Amount met) ’
Price Per Security $1.20*
Minimum Individual Purchase Amount $517.91°
Maximum Individual Purchase Amount Unlimited (subject to Regulation CF limits) *
Offering Deadline December 31, 2024
Use of Proceeds See the section entitled “Use of Proceeds” on page 23
hereof.
Voting Rights None. See the degcr1pt10n of the voting and control
rights on page 29.

*Does not include the Investor Processing Fee of three and one-half percent (3.5%) of the Investor’s investment
amount charged by the Company to each Investor who invests $2,500.00 or lower in the Offering (a maximum fee
of $87.50). The aggregate amount of fees paid by Investors will be included towards the $1,234,998.85 Maximum
Offering Amount, as well as factored into each Investor’s maximum investment amount permitted for unaccredited
investors.

+ Includes the Investor Processing Fee. The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase
Amount, in its sole discretion.
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Investor Confirmation Process

In order to purchase the Securities, you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the subscription process
hosted by the Intermediary, including complying with the Intermediary’s know your customer (KYC) and anti-money
laundering (AML) policies. If an Investor makes an investment commitment under a name that is not their legal name,
they may be unable to redeem their Security indefinitely, and neither the Intermediary nor the Company are required
to correct any errors or omissions made by the Investor.

Investor funds will be held in escrow with a qualified third party escrow agent, Enterprise Bank and Trust (“Escrow
Agent”) until the Target Offering Amount has been met or exceeded and one or more closings occur. Investors may
cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours prior to the Offering Deadline or an intermediate close, using
the cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary. If an investor does not cancel an investment commitment
before the 48-hour period prior to the Offering Deadline, the funds will be released to the Issuer and the investor will
receive their Securities.

The Company will notify Investors when the Target Offering Amount has been reached. If the Company reaches the
Target Offering Amount prior to the Offering Deadline, it may close the Offering early provided (i) the expedited
Offering Deadline must be twenty-one (21) days from the time the Offering was opened, (ii) the Company must
provide at least five (5) business days’ notice prior to the expedited Offering Deadline to the Investors and (iii) the
Company continues to meet or exceed the Target Offering Amount on the date of the expedited Offering Deadline.

Material Changes

If any material change occurs related to the Offering prior to the current Offering Deadline the Company will provide
notice to Investors and receive reconfirmations from Investors who have already made commitments. If an Investor
does not reconfirm their investment commitment after a material change is made to the terms of the Offering within
five (5) business days of receiving notice, the Investor’s investment commitment will be cancelled and the committed
funds will be returned without interest or deductions. If an Investor does not cancel an investment commitment before
the Target Offering Amount is reached, the funds will be released to the Company upon the closing of the Offering
and the Investor will receive the Securities in exchange for their investment.

If an Investor does not reconfirm his or her investment commitment after a material change is made to the Offering,
the Investor’s investment commitment will be cancelled and the committed funds will be returned.

Cancellations

Investors may cancel an investment commitment until 48 hours prior to the deadline identified in these Offering
Materials.

The Company will notify investors when the Target Offering Amount has been met. If the Company reaches the
Target Offering Amount prior to the deadline identified in the Offering Materials, it may close the Offering early if it
provides notice about the new offering deadline at least five business days prior to such new offering deadline (absent
a material change that would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the investment commitment).
If an investor does not cancel an investment commitment before the 48-hour period prior to the stated offering
deadline, the funds will be released to the Company upon closing of the Offering and the investor will receive
Securities in exchange for his or her investment.

Rolling and Early Closings

The Company may elect to undertake rolling closings, or an early closing after it has received investment interests for
its Target Offering Amount. During a rolling closing, those investors that have committed funds will be provided five
days’ notice prior to acceptance of their subscriptions, release of funds to the Company, and issuance of the Securities
to the investors. During this time, the Company may continue soliciting investors and receiving additional investment
commitments. Investors should note that if investors have already received their Securities, they will not be required
to reconfirm upon the filing of a material amendment to the Form C. In an early closing, the Offering will terminate
upon the new target date, which must be at least five days from the date of the notice.
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Oversubscriptions

The Target Offering Amount is $10,000.58, but investments in excess of the Target Offering Amount and up to the
Maximum Offering Amount of $1,234,998.85 will be accepted. Oversubscriptions will be allocated at the discretion
of the Company.

Updates

Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at https://invest.evonsys.com.

Intermediary Information

The Intermediary for the Company is Dealmaker Securities LLC (“Dealmaker” or “Intermediary”), a Delaware limited
liability company formed on May 5, 2021. The SEC registration number of the Intermediary is 008-70756 and the
Central Registration Depository (CRD) number is 315324.

Platform Compensation

As compensation for the services provided by DealMaker Securities LLC, the Issuer is required to pay to DealMaker
Securities LLC a fee consisting of a seven and one-half percent (7.5%) cash commission based on the dollar amount
of the Securities sold in the Offering and paid upon disbursement of funds from escrow at the time of a closing. There
is also a $10,000 advance setup fee and $12,000 monthly fee for the use of the platform and for marketing services.
Additionally, the Issuer must reimburse certain expenses related to the Offering.

Investor Limitations

Investors are limited in how much they can invest on all crowdfunding offerings during any 12-month period. The
limitation on how much they can invest depends upon their net worth (excluding the value of their primary residence)
and annual income. If either their annual income or net worth is less than $124,000, then during any 12-month period,
they can invest up to the greater of either $2,500 or 5% of the greater of their annual income or net worth. If both their
annual income and net worth are equal to or more than $124,000, then during any 12-month period, they can invest
up to 10% of annual income or net worth, whichever is greater, but their investments cannot exceed $124,000.

In order to invest, to commit to an investment, or to communicate on our platform, you must follow the instructions
to purchase by completing the subscription process hosted by the Intermediary, including complying with the
Intermediary’s know your customer (KYC) and anti-money laundering (AML) policies by providing certain personal
and non-person information including information related to income, net worth, and other investments.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table illustrates how we intend to use the net proceeds received from this Offering. The values below
are not inclusive of payments to financial and legal service providers and escrow related fees, all of which were
incurred in the preparation of this Offering and are due in advance of the closing of the Offering.

o . .
% of Proceeds if Amount if Target 7 ;i:;ﬁiﬂs if lell:;l::ltl:lf
Use of Proceeds Target Offering Offering Amount Offerine Amount Offerine Amount
Amount Raised Raised Ragise d Ragise d
Intermediary Fees* 7.5% $750 7.5% $92,625
Technology &
Product 0% $0 25% $308,750
Development (1)
Sales and(zl\)/[arketmg 0% $0 25% $308,750
Workforce o o
Development (3) 0% $0 25% $308,750
General Working 92.5% $9,250 17.5% $216,124
Capital (4)
Total 100% $10,000+ 100% $1,234,999+

+These figures are rounded to the nearest whole dollar.

*In addition to the seven and one-half percent (7.5%) cash commission on cash proceeds received in the Offering, the
Intermediary will also receive a one-time $40,000 payment and a $12,000 monthly maintenance and marketing fee.
Additionally, this figure excludes fees to Company’s advisors, such as attorneys and accountants. Lastly, the Company
will charge each Investor who invests $2,500.00 or lower in the Offering an Investor Processing Fee of three and one-
half percent (3.5%) of the Investor’s investment amount (a maximum fee of $87.50), which is not reflected in the table
above.

The Company has discretion to alter the use of proceeds set forth above to adhere to the Company’s business plan and
liquidity requirements. For example, economic conditions may alter the Company’s general marketing or general
working capital requirements.

Set forth below are reasonably specific descriptions of how we intend to use the net proceeds of this Offering for any
category in excess of ten percent (10%) in the table above intended to assist you in understanding how the offering

proceeds will be used.

(1) We will continue to invest heavily in technology and product development. We will use the proceeds to train more
engineers on the Company’s low code development methodology.

(2) Our marketing efforts are handled by a small team. We will use the proceeds towards targeted marketing efforts.
We will also use more outreach for the sales team.

(3) These proceeds will be used to build out the Company’s infrastructure. Currently, our core team handles a wide
range of administrative and operational functions. We expect to hire additional employees to assist with these

functions.

(4) We will use these proceeds for general working capital purposes, including corporate and administrative expenses.
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CAPITALIZATION AND OWNERSHIP
The Offering

The Company is offering Series B-1 Convertible Preferred Stock in this Offering. The Company must raise an amount
equal to or greater than the Target Offering Amount by December 31, 2024 (the “Offering Deadline”). If the sum of
the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the Target Offering Amount at the Offering Deadline, no
Securities will be sold in this Offering, all investment commitments will be cancelled, and all committed funds will
be returned.

The Company requests that you please review this Form C and the Subscription Agreement in Exhibit C (along with
all attachments and exhibits thereto), in conjunction with the following summary information.

As an Investor in this Offering, you will be purchasing the following Securities:

Series B-1 Convertible Preferred Stock

Offering Minimum: $10,000.58

Offering Maximum: $1,234,998.85

Purchase Price Per Share of Security Offered: $1.20 (does not include a 3.5% Investor Processing Fee
charged to each Investor who invests $2,500.00 or lower (a maximum fee of $87.50))

Offering Deadline: December 31, 2024

The primary documents governing voting and rights of Investors holding the Securities are the Amended and Restated
Certificate of Incorporation (the “COI”) attached as Exhibit D, the Certificate of Designation of Series B Convertible
Preferred Stock (the “Series B COD”), attached as Exhibit E, the Certificate of Amendment to Certificate of
Designation of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock (the “Amendment to the Series B COD”), attached as Exhibit
F, the Certificate of Designation of Series B-1 Convertible Preferred Stock (the “Series B-1 COD”) attached as Exhibit
G, the Company’s Bylaws (the “Bylaws”, together with the COI, Series B COD, the Amendment to the Series B COD
and Series B-1 COD, the “Governing Documents™) attached as Exhibit H. All statements in this Form C Offering
Statement regarding voting, control and the rights and preferences of the Securities being sold in this Offering are
qualified in their entirety by reference to the Governing Agreements.

Designated Preferred Stock (defined below) have superior rights and preferences over the Securities being sold in this
Offering in regards to dividends, liquidation preferences and protective provisions.

Restrictions on Transfer

Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any Investor of such Securities
during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were issued, unless such Securities are transferred:
(1) to the Company; (2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D promulgated under the
Securities Act; (3) as part of an IPO; or (4) to a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent, to a trust
controlled by the Investor, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent,
or in connection with the death or divorce of the Investor or other similar circumstances. “Member of the family” as
used herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling,
mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law, and includes adoptive relationships. Each Investor should be aware
that although the Securities may legally be able to be transferred, there is no guarantee that another party will be
willing to purchase them.

In addition to the foregoing restrictions, prior to making any transfer of the Securities or any capital stock into which
they are convertible, such transferring Investor must either make such transfer pursuant to an effective registration
statement filed with the SEC or provide the Company with an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the
Company stating that a registration statement is not necessary to effect such transfer. Furthermore, upon the event of
an IPO, the capital stock into which the Securities are converted will be subject to a lock-up period and may not be
lent, offered, pledged, or sold for up to 180 days following such IPO.
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Description of Issuer’s Securities
General

The Company is offering up to $1,234,998.85 and a minimum of $10,000.58 worth of its Series B-1 Convertible
Preferred Stock.

The Company must reach its Target Offering Amount of $10,000.58 by December 31, 2024. Unless the Company
raises at least the Target Offering Amount of $10,000.58 under the Regulation CF offering by December 31, 2024, no
securities will be sold in this Offering, investment commitments will be cancelled, and committed funds will be
returned. If the Company reaches the Target Offering Amount prior to December 31, 2024, the Company may
undertake early closings on a rolling basis while allowing additional investment commitments towards its
$1,234,998.85 maximum raise.

The minimum investment per investor is $517.91, which includes a $17.51 Investor Processing Fee.

Capitalization

The following description summarizes the most important terms of the Company’s capital stock. This summary does
not purport to be complete and is qualified in its entirety by the provisions of our Amended and Restated Certificate
of Incorporation and the Series B Certificate of Designation. For a complete description of our capital stock, you
should refer to our Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, Series B Certificate of Designation and to the
applicable provisions of Delaware law.

As of the date of this Form C, the Company’s authorized capital stock consists of (i) 150,000,000 shares of common
stock, par value $0.0001 per share (the “Common Stock™), and (ii) 29,694,691 shares of Preferred Stock, $0.0001 par
value per share (the “Preferred Stock”). Of the Preferred Stock, (i) 3,560,000 shares shall be designated Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock (the “Series A Preferred Stock”), (ii) 2,534,656 shares shall be designated Series A-1
Convertible Preferred Stock (the “Series A-1 Preferred Stock™), (iii) 3,600,035 shares shall be designated Series A-
2 Convertible Preferred Stock (the “Series A-2 Preferred Stock”, and together with the Series A Preferred Stock and
Series A-1 Preferred Stock, the “Designated Preferred Stock™); (iv) 15,000,000 shares shall be designated Series B
Convertible Preferred Stock (the “Series B Preferred Stock”); and (v) 5,000,000 shares shall be designated Series B-
1 Convertible Preferred Stock (the “Series B-1 Preferred Stock™).

As of the date of this Form C, (i) 69,000,000 shares of Common Stock; (ii) 3,200,000 shares of Series A Preferred
Stock; (iii) 2,025,000 shares of Series A-2 Preferred Stock; and (iv) 256,250 shares of Series B Preferred Stock, are
issued and outstanding. There are no outstanding shares of Series A-1 Preferred Stock, which are reserved for the
future conversion of the Company’s currently outstanding SAFEs having a valuation cap of $18,000,000 and a
discount of 20% at a conversion price of $0.1875 per share, and of Series B-1 Preferred Stock, which will be issued
in this Offering. Additionally, the remaining authorized shares of Series A-2 Preferred Stock are reserved for the future
conversion of the Company’s currently outstanding SAFEs having a valuation cap of $20,000,000 and a discount of
20% at a conversion price of $0.20 per share.
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Outstanding Capital Stock

As of the date of this Form C, the Company’s outstanding capital stock consists of:

Type Common Stock
Amount Outstanding 69,000,000
Par Value Per Share $0.0001

Voting Rights 1 vote per share

Anti-Dilution Rights

None

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF

The Company may issue additional shares of Common
Stock at a later date. The issuance of such additional
shares of Common Stock would be dilutive, and could
adversely affect the value of the Securities issued
pursuant to Regulation CF.

Percentage ownership of the Company by the
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior
to the Offering if convertible securities).

88.88%
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Type Series A Preferred Stock
Amount Outstanding 3,200,000
Par Value Per Share $0.0001
Voting Rights 1 vote per share

Anti-Dilution Rights

None

Other Rights

(a) Original Issue Price of $0.25 per share;

(b) Right to receive dividends for Designated
Preferred Stock equal to applicable Original
Issue Price, as adjusted, when declared (non-
cumulative) prior to Common Stock, Series B
Preferred Stock and Series B-1 Preferred
Stock;

(c) Liquidation Preference for Designated
Preferred Stock equal to applicable Original
Issue Price, plus any dividends declared but
unpaid, prior to Common Stock, Series B
Preferred Stock and Series B-1 Preferred
Stock;

(d) Right to convert into Common Stock at any
time at the Original Issue Price, as adjusted;

(e) Automatic conversion into Common Stock
upon $20 million in gross proceeds raised by
the Company in a public offering with an
offering price of at least $0.90 per share, as
adjusted;

(f) Protective provisions so long as 15,000,000
shares of Designated Preferred Stock are
outstanding

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF

The Company may issue additional shares of Series
A Preferred Stock at a later date. The issuance of
such additional shares of Series A Preferred Stock
would be dilutive, and could adversely affect the

value of the Securities issued pursuant to
Regulation CF.

Percentage ownership of the Company by the
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior
to the Offering if convertible securities).

4.12%
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Type

Series A-2 Preferred Stock

Amount Outstanding 2,025,000

Par Value Per Share $0.0001
Voting Rights None

Anti-Dilution Rights None

Other Rights

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)
(e)

®

Original Issue Price of $0.20 per share;
Right to receive dividends for Designated
Preferred Stock equal to applicable Original
Issue Price, as adjusted, when declared (non-
cumulative) prior to Common Stock, Series B
Preferred Stock and Series B-1 Preferred
Stock;

Liquidation Preference for Designated
Preferred Stock equal to applicable Original
Issue Price, plus any dividends declared but
unpaid, prior to Common Stock, Series B
Preferred Stock and Series B-1 Preferred
Stock;

Right to convert into Common Stock at any
time at the Original Issue Price, as adjusted;
Automatic conversion into Common Stock
upon $20 million in gross proceeds raised by
the Company in a public offering with an
offering price of at least $0.90 per share, as
adjusted; and

Protective provisions so long as 15,000,000
shares of Designated Preferred Stock are
outstanding

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF

The Company may issue additional shares of Series
A-2 Preferred Stock at a later date. The issuance of
such additional shares of Series A-2 Preferred
Stock would be dilutive, and could adversely affect

the value of the Securities issued pursuant to

Regulation CF.

Percentage ownership of the Company by the
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior
to the Offering if convertible securities).

2.61%
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Type

Series B Preferred Stock

Amount Outstanding 256,250

Par Value Per Share $0.0001
Voting Rights None

Anti-Dilution Rights None

Other Rights

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Original Issue Price of $0.80 per share;
Right to receive dividends on a pari passu
basis with the Common Stock, as one class,
when or if declared (non-cumulative);
Liquidation Preference junior to the
Designated Preferred Stock but senior to the
Common Stock equal to Original Issue Price,
subject to adjustment;

Right to convert into Common Stock at any
time at the Original Issue Price, as adjusted;
and

Automatic conversion into Common Stock
upon $20 million in gross proceeds raised by
the Company in a public offering with an
offering price of at least $0.90 per share, as
adjusted.

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF

The Company may issue additional shares of Series
B Preferred Stock at a later date. The issuance of
such additional shares of Series B Preferred Stock
would be dilutive, and could adversely affect the

value of the Securities issued pursuant to
Regulation CF.

Percentage ownership of the Company by the
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior
to the Offering if convertible securities).

0.33%
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Outstanding Options, SAFEs, Convertible Notes, Warrants

As of the date of this Form C, the Company has the following additional securities outstanding;:

Type SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity)
Face Value $500,000%*
Voting Rights The holders of SAFEs are not entitled to vote.

Anti-Dilution Rights

None

Material Terms

Valuation cap of $18,000,000; Discount of 25%

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF

The Company may issue additional SAFEs at a later
date. The issuance of such additional SAFEs would be
dilutive, and could adversely affect the value of the
Securities issued pursuant to Regulation CF.

Percentage ownership of the Company by the
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior
to the Offering if convertible securities).

2.67%

*Convertible into Series A-1 Preferred Stock of the Company at $0.1875 per share. To date, no SAFEs have been

converted.

Type SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity)*
Face Value $290,255
Voting Rights The holders of SAFEs are not entitled to vote.

Anti-Dilution Rights

None

Material Terms

Valuation cap of $20,000,000; Discount of 20%

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF

The Company may issue additional SAFEs at a later
date. The issuance of such additional SAFEs would be
dilutive, and could adversely affect the value of the
Securities issued pursuant to Regulation CF.

Percentage ownership of the Company by the
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior
to the Offering if convertible securities).

1.39%

*Convertible into Series A-2 Preferred Stock of the Company at $0.20 per share. To date, $405,000 of the original

issuance of $695,255 in SAFEs have been converted.

Voting and Control

Each Investor who purchases the Securities is entitled to vote with the holders of outstanding shares of Common
Stock, voting together as a single class, with respect to any and all matters presented to the stockholders of the
Company for their action or consideration (whether at a meeting of stockholders of the Company, by written action
of the stockholders in lieu of a meeting or otherwise). Each share of the Securities is entitled to a number of votes
equal to the number of shares of Common Stock into which the Securities are convertible as outlined in the Company’s
Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation and the Series B Certificate of Designation. As a substantial
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majority of the Company and Common Stock are owned by the Co-Founders of the Company, the Investors who
purchase Securities in this Offering will have no control over any corporate matters of the Company, including
additional issuance of securities, Company repurchase of securities, a sale of the Company or its significant assets, or
Company transactions with related parties. Investors should not purchase the Securities if they are not comfortable
with this lack of control.

Other Rights of the Securities
The Securities shall have the following rights:

(a) Right to receive dividends on a pari passu basis with the Common Stock, as one class, when or if declared
(non-cumulative);

(b) Liquidation Preference junior to the Designated Preferred Stock but senior to the Common Stock equal to
Liquidation Value of $1.20 per share, subject to adjustment;

(c) Right to convert into Common Stock at any time at the Liquidation Value, subject to adjustment;

(d) Automatic conversion into Common Stock at the Conversion Price then in effect upon $20 million in gross
proceeds raised by the Company in a public offering with an offering price of at least $0.90 per share, as
adjusted;

Dilution

The Securities do not have anti-dilution rights, which means that future equity issuances and other events will dilute
the ownership percentage that Investors may eventually have in the Company. Investors should understand and expect
the potential for dilution. The Investor's stake in the Company could be diluted due to the Company issuing additional
shares of stock or other convertible securities to other parties. In other words, when the Company issues more shares,
the percentage of the Company that you own will go down, even though the value of the Company may go up (there
is no guarantee that it will). You will own a smaller piece of a larger Company (or, if the value goes down, then a
smaller piece of a smaller company). This increase in number of shares outstanding could result from a stock offering
(such as an initial public offering, another crowdfunding round, a venture capital round or angel investment),
employees exercising stock options, or by conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible bonds, preferred shares
or warrants) into stock. If the Company decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value dilution, with
each share being worth less than before, and control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being less
than before. There may also be earnings dilution, with a reduction in the amount earned

Ownership

The table below lists the beneficial owners of twenty percent (20%) or more of the Company’s outstanding voting
equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power, are listed along with the amount they own.

Name Amount and Type or Class Held Percentage Ownership (in terms
of voting power)

NONE
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Previous Offerings of Securities

We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:

Exemption
Principal Amount of from q
. < Use of Registration
Security Type Amount of Securities Issue Date
o] Proceeds Used or
Securities Sold | Issued/Holders .
Public
Offering
Product
. Development Section
Series B November 30, 2022
Preferred Stock $205,000 256,250 and Geperal December 1, 2022 4@))
Working
Capital
Product
. Development .
Series A $800,000 3,200,000 and General August 31, 2022 Section
Preferred Stock . 4(a)(2)
Working
Capital
Series A-2 " 2,025,000 Section
Proferred Stock N/A N/A August 31, 2022 4(a)(2)
Product
SAFE (Simple Development
Agreement for $1,195,255 1 ** and General June 1, 2022 Reg. CF
Future Equity) Working
Capital

*Represents the conversion of $405,000 in SAFEs issued on June 1, 2022 at a valuation cap of $20,000,00 and a
discount of 20%. The remaining outstanding SAFEs of $290,255 have yet to be converted.

**Investment made through a special purpose investment vehicle exempt from registration under the Investment
Company Act pursuant to Rule 270.3a-9 promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933. A portion of the amount raised
has been converted into Series A-2 Preferred Stock as noted in * above.

See the section titled “Capitalization and Ownership” for more information regarding the securities issued in our
previous offerings of securities.

DEBT

As of the date of this Form C, the Company has no outstanding debt.
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TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons are defined as any
director or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial owner of twenty percent (20%) or more of the
Company’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; any promoter of the
Company; any immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person
or persons. Additionally, the Company will disclose here any transaction since the beginning of the issuer's last fiscal
year, or any currently proposed transaction, to which the issuer was or is to be a party and the amount involved exceeds
five percent (5%) of the aggregate amount of capital raised by the issuer in reliance on section 4(a)(6), including the
Target Offering Amount of this Offering, and the counter party is either (i) any director or officer of the issuer; (ii)
any person who is, as of the most recent practicable date but no earlier than 120 days prior to the date the offering
statement or report is filed, the beneficial owner of twenty percent (20%) or more of the issuer's outstanding voting
equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; (iii) if the issuer was incorporated or organized within the
past three years, any promoter of the issuer; or (iv) any member of the family of any of the foregoing persons, which
includes a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother-
in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, and shall include adoptive
relationships. The term spousal equivalent means a cohabitant occupying a relationship generally equivalent to that
of a spouse.

The Company has conducted the following transactions with related persons:
(a) The Company has several intercompany loans to its subsidiaries outstanding, totaling in the aggregate
$1,072,780, broken down as follows: (i) $752,448 due from Evonsys PTY Ltd, (ii) $163,350 due from

Evonsys India Private Limited and (iii) $156,982 due from Evonsys Europe BV. These intercompany loans
are unsecured, non-interest bearing and due on demand.
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and attached hereto in addition to
the following information. Financial statements are attached hereto as Exhibit I.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

As of May 31, 2024, the Company had an aggregate of approximately $1,377,832 in cash and cash equivalents, and
when combined with cash receivables, leaves the Company with approximately 6 months of runway. Runway is
calculated by dividing cash-on-hand by average monthly net loss (if any).

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The proceeds from the Offering are essential to our operations. We plan to use the proceeds as set forth above under
the section titled “Use of Proceeds”, which is an indispensable element of our business strategy.

The Company has historically been capitalized by raising capital through securities offerings. The Company plans to
continue to try to raise additional capital through crowdfunding offerings, equity issuances, or any other method
available to the Company. Absent additional capital, the Company may be forced to significantly reduce expenses and
could become insolvent.

Other than capital from existing operations, the Company does not have any additional sources of capital other than
the proceeds from the Offering.

Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations

The Company does not intend to make any material capital expenditures in the near future.

Valuation

Although the Securities provide certain terms, which may include a valuation cap, the Company has ascribed no pre-
Offering valuation to the Company; the Securities are priced arbitrarily and the Company makes no representations
as to the reasonableness of any specified valuation cap.

Trends and Uncertainties

After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential Investors should consider
whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame will be realistic in their judgment. Potential
Investors should also assess the consequences to the Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the
Company will need additional financing to accomplish them.

Please see the financial statements attached as Exhibit I for subsequent events and applicable disclosures.

Material Changes and Other Information

None
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TAX MATTERS

EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT WITH THEIR OWN TAX AND ERISA
ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE INVESTOR OF THE PURCHASE,
OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE INVESTOR’S SECURITIES, AS WELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGES IN
THE TAX LAWS.

TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE
SERVICE, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX STATEMENT IN THIS FORM C CONCERNING UNITED
STATES FEDERAL TAXES IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED,
BY ANY TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING ANY TAX-RELATED PENALTIES UNDER
THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. ANY TAX STATEMENT HEREIN CONCERNING
UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES WAS WRITTEN IN CONNECTION WITH THE MARKETING OR
PROMOTION OF THE TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERS TO WHICH THE STATEMENT RELATES.
EACH TAXPAYER SHOULD SEEK ADVICE BASED ON THE TAXPAYER’S PARTICULAR
CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR.

Potential Investors who are not United States residents are urged to consult their tax advisors regarding the
United States federal income tax implications of any investment in the Company, as well as the taxation of such
investment by their country of residence. Furthermore, it should be anticipated that distributions from the
Company to such foreign investors may be subject to United States withholding tax.

EACH POTENTIAL INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISOR CONCERNING THE
POSSIBLE IMPACT OF STATE TAXES.

LEGAL MATTERS

Any Investor should consult with its own counsel and advisors in evaluating an investment in the Offering and conduct
independent due diligence.
Eligibility
The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection with
this Offering:
(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of
Columbia;

(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”) (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d));

(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in Section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the
“Investment Company Act”)(15 U.S.C. 80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by
Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Act (15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c));

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the
“Securities Act”) (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a);

(5) Has filed with the SEC and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual reports required
by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C; and

(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company
or companies.

35



Ongoing Reporting
Following the first sale of the Securities, the Company will file a report electronically with the Securities and Exchange
Commission annually and post the report on its website, no later than 120 days after the end of the Company’s fiscal

year.

Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at https://www.evonsys.com.

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:
(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do not
exceed $10,000,000;

(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders
of record,;

(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the
Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable
securities; or

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with applicable state law.

Neither the Company nor any of its predecessors (if any) previously failed to comply with the ongoing reporting
requirement of Regulation CF.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The summaries of, and references to, various documents in this Form C do not purport to be complete and in each
instance reference should be made to the copy of such document which is either an appendix to this Form C or which
will be made available to Investors and their professional advisors upon request.

Prior to making an investment decision regarding the Securities described herein, prospective Investors should
carefully review and consider this entire Form C. The Company is prepared to furnish, upon request, a copy of the
forms of any documents referenced in this Form C. The Company’s representatives will be available to discuss with
prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, any matter set forth in this Form C or any other
matter relating to the Securities described in this Form C, so that prospective Investors and their representatives and
advisors, if any, may have available to them all information, financial and otherwise, necessary to formulate a well-
informed investment decision. Additional information and materials concerning the Company will be made available
to prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, at a mutually convenient location upon
reasonable request.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the
requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form C to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized
undersigned.

Evonsys, Inc.

(Issuer)

By:/s/ Arunkumar Madras Subramanian

(Signature)

Arunkumar Madras Subramanian
(Name)

Chief Executive Officer
(Title)

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the
dates indicated.

/s/ Arunkumar Madras Subramanian

(Signature)

Arunkumar Madras Subramanian
(Name)

Director
(Title)

July 10, 2024
(Date)

/s/ Nishadha Anushan Fonseka
(Signature)

Nishadha Anushan Fonseka
(Name)

Director
(Title)

July 10,2024
(Date)




/s/ Punnaivanam Paramasivan

(Signature)

Punnaivanam Paramasivan
(Name)

Director
(Title)

July 10,2024
(Date)

/s/ Prasanna Sai Raja Ratna Sai

(Signature)

Prasanna Sai Raja Ratna Sai
(Name)

Director
(Title)

July 10, 2024
(Date)

Instructions.

I. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its principal financial officer,
its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of the board of directors or persons performing
similar functions.

2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature. Intentional
misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001.
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Evonsys, Inc.
SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

THE SECURITIES ARE BEING OFFERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) AND REGULATION
CROWDFUNDING OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES
ACT”) AND HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE
SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE OR ANY OTHER JURISDICTION. NO FEDERAL OR STATE
SECURITIES ADMINISTRATOR HAS REVIEWED OR PASSED ON THE ACCURACY OR
ADEQUACY OF THE OFFERING MATERIALS FOR THESE SECURITIES. THERE ARE
SIGNIFICANT RESTRICTIONS ON THE TRANSFERABILITY OF THE SECURITIES DESCRIBED
HEREIN AND NO RESALE MARKET MAY BE AVAILABLE AFTER RESTRICTIONS EXPIRE.
THE PURCHASE OF THESE SECURITIES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND SHOULD
BE CONSIDERED ONLY BY PERSONS WHO CAN BEAR THE RISK OF THE LOSS OF THEIR
ENTIRE INVESTMENT.

THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED,
PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT AS PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION
CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES
LAWS OR PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION
THEREFROM.

IF THE INVESTOR LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE INVESTOR’S
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR
JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY SUBSCRIPTION
OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER
CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE
COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY THE SUBSCRIPTION OF THE SECURITIES BY
ANY FOREIGN SUBSCRIBER.

The Board of Directors of
EVONSYS, INC.

4550 New Linden Hill Road, Suite 104
Wilmington, DE 19808

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The undersigned understands that Evonsys, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (the “Company”), is conducting an
offering (the “Offering”’) under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities
Act”) and Regulation Crowdfunding promulgated thereunder. This Offering is made pursuant to a Form C,
as the same may be amended from time to time, filed by the Company with the SEC (the “Form C”). The
Company is offering to both accredited and non-accredited investors up to 994,663 shares of its Series B-1
Convertible Preferred Stock, $0.0001 par value (each a “Share” and, collectively, the “Shares”) at a price of
$1.20 per Share (the “Purchase Price”), exclusive of a three and one-half percent (3.5%) investor processing
fees for Investors who invest $2,500.00 or lower (a maximum fee of $87.50). The minimum amount or target
amount to be raised in the Offering is $10,000.58 (the “Target Offering Amount”) and the maximum
amount to be raised in the offering is $1,234,999.85 (the “Maximum Offering Amount”). If the Offering is
oversubscribed beyond the Target Offering Amount, the Company will sell Shares on a first-come, first-
serve basis. The Company is offering the Shares to prospective investors through Dealmaker Securities LLC
(the “Portal”). The Portal is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”), as a

1



funding portal and is a funding portal member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority. The Company
will pay the Portal a cash commission fee equal to seven and one-half percent (7.5%) based on the dollar amount
sold in the Offering and paid upon disbursement of funds from escrow at the time of a closing. Investors
should carefully review the Form C, which is available on the Company’s investor website page at
https://invest.evonsys.com (the “Deal Page”).

1. Subscription.

(2)

(b)

(©)

(d)

Subject to the terms of this Agreement and the Form C, the undersigned hereby
subscribes to purchase the number of Shares equal to the quotient of the
undersigned’s subscription amount as indicated through the Portal’s platform
divided by the Purchase Price and shall pay the aggregate Purchase Price in the
manner specified in the Form C and as per the directions of the Portal through the
Deal Page. Such subscription shall be deemed to be accepted by the Company only
when this Agreement is countersigned on the Company’s behalf and subject to
Section 3. No person may subscribe for a Share in the Offering after the Offering
campaign deadline as specified in the Form C and on the Deal Page (the “Offering
Deadline”). Capitalized terms contained, but not defined, herein have the meanings
given to them in the Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (the
“Certificate”), the Statement of Designation of the Series B Convertible Preferred
Stock (the “Series B Designation™), and the Statement of Designation of the Series
B-1 Convertible Preferred Stock (the “Series B-1 Designation™).

The undersigned acknowledges they have read the educational materials on the
Deal Page, and has been informed of their right to cancel the investment up to 48-
hours prior to the Offering Deadline; however, once the Subscription Agreement
is accepted by the Company there is no cancellation right;

The undersigned acknowledges that there may be promoters for this Offering, and
in the case that there are any communications from promoters, the promoter must
clearly disclose in all communications the receipt of compensation, and that the
promoter is engaged in promotional activities on behalf of the Issuer. A promoter
may be any person who promotes the Issuer's offering for compensation, whether
past or prospective, or who is a founder or an employee of an issuer that engages
in promotional activities on behalf of the Issuer; and

The undersigned acknowledges that they have been informed of the compensation
that DealMaker Securities LL.C and affiliates receives in connection with the sale of
securities in the Regulation CF offering and the manner in which it is received.

2. Closing.

(a)

Closing. Subject to Section 2(b), the closing of the sale and purchase of the Shares

pursuant to this Agreement (the “Closing”) shall take place through the Portal on the date
of any Initial Closing, Subsequent Closing or the Offering Deadline (each, a “Closing
Date”) as defined under and in accordance with the Form C.
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(b) Closing Conditions. Closing is conditioned upon satisfaction of all the following
conditions:

(1) prior to the Offering Deadline, the Company shall have received aggregate
subscriptions for Shares in an aggregate investment amount of at least the Target
Offering Amount;

(i) at the time of the Closing, the Company shall have received into the escrow
account established by the Portal and the escrow agent in cleared funds, and is
accepting, subscriptions for Shares having an aggregate investment amount of at
least the Target Offering Amount; and

(i) the representations and warranties of the Company contained in Section 6
hereof and of the undersigned contained in Section 4 hereof shall be true and
correct as of the Closing in all respects with the same effect as though such
representations and warranties had been made as of the Closing.

Termination of the Offering; Other Offerings. The undersigned understands that the
Company may terminate the Offering at any time. The undersigned further understands
that during and following termination of the Offering, the Company may undertake
offerings of other securities, which may or may not be on terms more favorable to an
investor than the terms of this Offering.

Investor Representations. The undersigned represents and warrants to the Company and
the Company’s agents as follows:

(a) The undersigned understands and accepts that the purchase of the Shares involves
various risks, including the risks outlined in the Form C and in this Agreement. The
undersigned can bear the economic risk of this investment and can afford a complete loss
thereof; the undersigned has sufficient liquid assets to pay the full purchase price for the
Shares; and the undersigned has adequate means of providing for its current needs and
possible contingencies and has no present need for liquidity of the undersigned’s
investment in the Company.

(b) The undersigned (i) either qualifies as an “accredited investor” as defined by Rule
501(a) of Regulation D under the Securities Act or has not exceeded the investment limit
as set forth in Rule 100(a)(2) of Regulation Crowdfunding, (ii) has such knowledge and
experience in financial and business matters that the undersigned is capable of evaluating
the merits and risks of the prospective investment and (iii) has truthfully submitted the
required information to the Portal to evidence these representations. The undersigned
agrees and covenants that the undersigned will maintain accurate and up-to-date contact
information (including email and mailing address) on the Portal and will promptly update
such information in the event it changes or is no longer accurate.

(© The undersigned has received and reviewed a copy of the Form C. With respect to
information provided by the Company, the undersigned has relied solely on the information
contained in the Form C to make the decision to purchase the Shares and has had an
opportunity to ask questions and receive answers about the Form C, the Offering and the
undersigned’s investment in the Shares.
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(d) The undersigned confirms that it is not relying and will not rely on any
communication (written or oral) of the Company, the Portal, the escrow agent, or any of
their respective affiliates, as investment advice or as a recommendation to purchase the
Shares. It is understood that information and explanations related to the terms and
conditions of the Shares provided in the Form C or otherwise by the Company, the Portal
or any of their respective affiliates shall not be considered investment advice or a
recommendation to purchase the Shares, and that neither the Company, the Portal nor any
of their respective affiliates is acting or has acted as an advisor to the undersigned in
deciding to invest in the Shares. The undersigned acknowledges that neither the Company,
the Portal nor any of their respective affiliates have made any representation regarding the
proper characterization of the Shares for purposes of determining the undersigned's
authority or suitability to invest in the Shares.

(e) The undersigned is familiar with the business and financial condition and
operations of the Company, including all as generally described in the Form C. The
undersigned has had access to such information concerning the Company and the Shares
as it deems necessary to enable it to make an informed investment decision concerning the
purchase of the Shares.

® The undersigned understands that, unless the undersigned notifies the Company in
writing to the contrary at or before the Closing, each of the undersigned's representations
and warranties contained in this Agreement will be deemed to have been reaffirmed and
confirmed as of the Closing, taking into account all information received by the
undersigned.

(2) The undersigned acknowledges that the Company has the right in its sole and
absolute discretion to abandon this Offering at any time prior to the completion of the
Offering. This Agreement shall thereafter have no force or effect and the Company shall
return any previously paid subscription price of the Shares, without interest thereon, to the
undersigned.

(h) The undersigned understands that no federal or state agency has passed upon the
merits or risks of an investment in the Shares or made any finding or determination
concerning the fairness or advisability of this investment.

1) The undersigned has up to 48 hours before the Offering Deadline to cancel the
undersigned’s subscription and receive a full refund.

3 The undersigned confirms that the Company has not (i) given any guarantee or
representation as to the potential success, return, effect or benefit (either legal, regulatory,
tax, financial, accounting or otherwise) an of investment in the Shares or (ii) made any
representation to the undersigned regarding the legality of an investment in the Shares
under applicable legal investment or similar laws or regulations. In deciding to purchase
the Shares, the undersigned is not relying on the advice or recommendations of the
Company and the undersigned has made its own independent decision, alone or in
consultation with its investment advisors, that the investment in the Shares is suitable and
appropriate for the undersigned.

(k) The undersigned has such knowledge, skill and experience in business, financial
and investment matters that the undersigned is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of
an investment in the Shares. With the assistance of the undersigned's own professional
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advisors, to the extent that the undersigned has deemed appropriate, the undersigned has
made its own legal, tax, accounting and financial evaluation of the merits and risks of an
investment in the Shares and the consequences of this Agreement. The undersigned has
considered the suitability of the Shares as an investment in light of its own circumstances
and financial condition and the undersigned is able to bear the risks associated with an
investment in the Shares and its authority to invest in the Shares.

D The undersigned is acquiring the Shares solely for the undersigned’s own
beneficial account, for investment purposes, and not with a view to, or for resale in
connection with, any distribution of the Shares. The undersigned understands that the
Shares have not been registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws by
reason of specific exemptions under the provisions thereof which depend in part upon the
investment intent of the undersigned and of the other representations made by the
undersigned in this Agreement. The undersigned understands that the Company is relying
upon the representations and agreements contained in this Agreement (and any
supplemental information provided by the undersigned to the Company or the Portal) for
the purpose of determining whether this transaction meets the requirements for such
exemptions.

(m) The undersigned understands that the Shares are restricted from transfer for a
period of time under applicable federal securities laws and that the Securities Act and the
rules of the SEC provide in substance that the undersigned may dispose of the Shares only
pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Securities Act, an exemption
therefrom or as further described in Rule 501 of Regulation Crowdfunding, after which
certain state restrictions may apply. The undersigned understands that the Company has no
obligation or intention to register any of the Shares, or to take action so as to permit sales
pursuant to the Securities Act. Even if and when the Shares become freely transferable, a
secondary market in the Shares may not develop. Consequently, the undersigned
understands that the undersigned must bear the economic risks of the investment in the
Shares for an indefinite period of time.

(n) The undersigned agrees that the undersigned will not sell, assign, pledge, give,
transfer or otherwise dispose of the Shares or any interest therein or make any offer or
attempt to do any of the foregoing, except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation
Crowdfunding.

(o) If the undersigned is not a United States person (as defined by Section 7701(a)(30)
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended), the undersigned hereby represents and
warrants tothe Company that it has satisfied itself as to the full observance of the laws of its
jurisdiction in connection with any invitation to subscribe for the Shares or any use of this
Agreement, including (i) the legal requirements within its jurisdiction for the purchase of
the Shares, (ii) any foreign exchange restrictions applicable to such purchase, (iii) any
governmental or other consents that may need to be obtained, and (iv) the income tax and
other tax consequences, if any, that may be relevant to the purchase, holding, redemption,
sale, or transfer of the Shares. The undersigned’s subscription and payment for and
continued beneficial ownership of the Shares will not violate any applicable securities or
other laws of the undersigned’s jurisdiction.

(p) The undersigned has full legal capacity, power and authority to execute and deliver
this instrument and to perform its obligations hereunder. This instrument constitutes a valid
and binding obligation of the undersigned, enforceable in accordance with its terms, except
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as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws of general application relating to or
affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights generally and general principles of equity.

(@ The undersigned has been advised that this instrument and the underlying
securities have not been registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws and
are offered and sold hereby pursuant to Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act. The
undersigned understands that neither this instrument nor the underlying securities may be
resold or otherwise transferred unless they are registered under the Securities Act and
applicable state securities laws or pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation Crowdfunding, in
which case certain state transfer restrictions may apply.

(r) The undersigned understands that no public market now exists for any of the
securities issued by the Company, and that the Company has made no assurances that a
public market will ever exist for this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the
undersigned hereunder.

(s) The undersigned is not (i) a citizen or resident of a geographic area in which the
subscription of or holding of the Subscription Agreement and the underlying securities is
prohibited by applicable law, decree, regulation, treaty, or administrative act, (ii) a citizen
or resident of, or located in, a geographic area that is subject to U.S. or other applicable
sanctions or embargoes, or (iii) an individual, or an individual employed by or associated
with an entity, identified on the U.S. Department of Commerce’s Denied Persons or Entity
List, the U.S. Department of Treasury’s Specially Designated Nationals List, the U.S.
Department of State’s Debarred Parties List or other applicable sanctions lists. The
undersigned hereby represents and agrees that if the undersigned’s country of residence or
other circumstances change such that the above representations are no longer accurate, the
undersigned will immediately notify Company. The undersigned further represents and
warrants that it will not knowingly sell or otherwise transfer any interest in the Subscription
Agreement or the underlying securities to a party subject to U.S. or other applicable
sanctions.

(t) If the undersigned is a corporate entity: (i) such corporate entity is duly
incorporated, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the state of its
incorporation, and has the power and authority to enter into this Subscription Agreement;
(i1) the execution, delivery and performance by the undersigned of the Subscription
Agreement is within the power of the undersigned and has been duly authorized by all
necessary actions on the part of the Investor; (iii) to the knowledge of the undersigned, it is
not in violation of its current charter or bylaws, any material statute, rule or regulation
applicable to the undersigned; and (iv) the performance of this Subscription Agreement
does not and will not violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable
to the undersigned; result in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which
the undersigned is a party or by which it is bound, or otherwise result in the creation or
imposition of any lien upon the Subscription Amount.

HIGH RISK INVESTMENT. THE UNDERSIGNED UNDERSTANDS THAT AN
INVESTMENT IN THE SHARES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK. The
undersigned acknowledges that (a) any projections, forecasts or estimates as may have been
provided to the undersigned are purely speculative and cannot be relied upon to indicate
actual results that may be obtained through this investment; any such projections, forecasts
and estimates are based upon assumptions which are subject to change and which are
beyond the control of the Company or its management; (b) the tax effects which may be
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expected by this investment are not susceptible to absolute prediction, and new
developments and rules of the Internal Revenue Service (the “IRS”), audit adjustment,
court decisions or legislative changes may have an adverse effect on one or more of the
tax consequences of this investment; and (c) the undersigned has been advised to consult
with his own advisor regarding legal matters and tax consequences involving this
investment.

Company Representations. The undersigned understands that upon issuance to the
undersigned of any Shares, the Company will be deemed to have made the following
representations and warranties to the undersigned as of the date of such issuance:

(a) Corporate Power. The Company has been duly incorporated as corporation under
the laws of the State of Delaware and, has all requisite legal and corporate power and
authority to conduct its business as currently being conducted and to issue and sell the Shares
to the undersigned pursuant to this Agreement.

(b) Enforceability. This Agreement, when executed and delivered by the Company,
shall constitute valid and legally binding obligations of the Company, enforceable against
the Company in accordance with their respective terms except (a) as limited by applicable
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, fraudulent conveyance, or other laws
of general application relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights generally,
or (b) as limited by laws relating to the availability of specific performance, injunctive relief,
or other equitable remedies.

(© Valid Issuance. The Shares, when issued, sold and delivered in accordance with
the terms and for the consideration set forth in this Agreement and the Form C, will be
validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable and free of restrictions on transfer other than
restrictions on transfer arising under this Agreement, the Articles of Incorporation, as
amended and/or restated from time to time, and Bylaws of the Company, or under
applicable state and federal securities laws and liens or encumbrances created by or
imposed by a subscriber.

(d) Authorization. The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this
instrument is within the power of the Company and, other than with respect to the actions to
be taken when equity is to be issued to Investor, has been duly authorized by all necessary
actions on the part of the Company. This instrument constitutes a legal, valid and binding
obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms,
except as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws of general application relating to
or affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights generally and general principles of equity.
The Company is not in violation of (i) its current charter or bylaws; (ii) any material statute,
rule or regulation applicable to the Company; or (iii) any material indenture or contract to
which the Company is a party or by which it is bound, where, in each case, such violation
or default, individually, or together with all such violations or defaults, could reasonably
be expected to have a material adverse effect on the Company or its operations.

(e) Operation. The performance and consummation of the transactions contemplated
by this instrument do not and will not: (i) violate any material judgment, statute, rule or
regulation applicable to the Company; (ii) result in the acceleration of any material
indenture or contract to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound; or (iii) result
in the creation or imposition of any lien upon any property, asset or revenue of the Company
or the suspension, forfeiture, or nonrenewal of any material permit, license or authorization
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applicable to the Company, its business or operations.

® Consents. No consents, waivers, registrations, qualifications or approvals are
required in connection with the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement and
the transactions contemplated hereby, other than: (i) the Company’s corporate, board
and/or shareholder approvals which have been properly obtained, made or effected, as the
case may be, and (ii) any qualifications or filings under applicable securities laws.

(2) Securities Matters. The Company is not subject to the requirement to file reports
pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The
Company is not an investment company, as defined in Section 3 of the Investment
Company Act of 1940, and is not excluded from the definition of investment company by
Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) of that Act. The Company is not disqualified from offering or
selling securities in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act as a result of a
disqualification as specified in Rule 503 of the Regulation Crowdfunding. The Company
has a specific business plan, and has not indicated that its business plan is to engage in a
merger or acquisition with an unidentified company or companies. To the extent applicable
and as required, the Company has filed with the SEC and provide to its investors the
ongoing annual reports required under Regulation Crowdfunding during the two years
immediately preceding the filing of the Form C. The Company is organized under, and
subject to, the laws of a state or territory of the United States or the District of Columbia.

(h)  Transfer Agent. The Company has engaged a transfer agent registered with the SEC
to act as the sole registrar and transfer agent for the Company with respect to the Subscription
Agreement.

No Conflict. The execution, delivery and performance of and compliance with this
Agreement and the issuance of the Shares will not result in any violation of, or conflict
with, or constitute a default under, the Company’s Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws,
as amended, and will not result in any violation of, or conflict with, or constitute a default
under, any agreements to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound, or any
statute, rule or regulation, or any decree of any court or governmental agency or body
having jurisdiction over the Company, except for such violations, conflicts, or defaults
which would not individually or in the aggregate, have a material adverse effect on the
business, assets, properties, financial condition or results of operations of the Company.

Indemnification. The undersigned acknowledges that the Company and its founders,
officers, directors, employees, agents, and affiliates are relying on the truth and accuracy
of the foregoing representations and warranties in offering Shares for sale to the
undersigned without having first registered the issuance of the Shares under the Securities
Act or the securities laws of any state. The undersigned also understands the meaning and
legal consequences of the representations and warranties in this Subscription Agreement,
and the undersigned agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Company its founders,
officers, directors, employees, agents (including legal counsel), and affiliates from and
against any and all loss, damage or liability, including costs and expenses (including
reasonable attorneys’ fees), due to or arising out of a breach of any such representations or
warranties or any failure, or alleged failure, to fulfill any covenants or agreements
contained in this Subscription Agreement.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

Market Stand-Off and Power of Attorney. In connection with any underwritten public
offering by the Company of its equity securities pursuant to an effective registration
statement filed under the Securities Act, including the Company’s initial public offering,
the undersigned shall not directly or indirectly sell, make any short sale of, loan,
hypothecate, pledge, offer, grant or sell any option or other contract for the purchase of,
purchase any option or other contract for the sale of, or otherwise dispose of or transfer, or
agree to engage in any of the foregoing transactions with respect to, any Shares without the
prior written consent of the Company or its managing underwriter. Such restriction (the
“Market Stand- Off”) shall be in effect for such period of time following the date of the
final prospectus for the offering as may be requested by the Company or such underwriter.
In no event, however, shall such period exceed two hundred seventy (270) days plus such
additional period as may reasonably be requested by the Company or such underwriter to
accommodate regulatory restrictions on (i) the publication or other distribution of research
reports or (ii) analyst recommendations and opinions. For consideration received and
acknowledged, each undersigned, in its capacity as a securityholder of the Company,
hereby appoints the Chief Executive Officer and/or Chief Financial Officer of the Company
to act as its true and lawful attorney with full power and authority on its behalf to execute
and deliver all documents and instruments and take all other actions necessary in connection
with the matters covered by this Section 9 and any lock-up agreement required to be
executed pursuant to an underwriting agreement in connection with any initial public
offering of Company. Such appointment shall be for the limited purposes set forth above.

Obligations Irrevocable. Following the Closing, the obligations of the undersigned shall be
irrevocable. The Company and the Portal, and each of their respective affiliates and agents,
are each hereby authorized and instructed to accept and execute any instructions in respect
of the Shares given by the undersigned in written or electronic form. The Portal may rely
conclusively upon and shall incur no liability in respect of any action take upon any notice,
consent, request, instructions or other instrument believed in good faith to be genuine or to
be signed by properly authorized persons of the undersigned.

Notices. All notices or other communications given or made hereunder shall be in writing
and shall be mailed, by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid
or otherwise actually delivered, to the undersigned’s address provided to the Portal or to
the Company at the addressset forth at the beginning of this Agreement, or such other place
as the undersigned or the Company from time to time designate in writing.

Governing Law. Notwithstanding the place where this Agreement may be executed by any
of the parties hereto, the parties expressly agree that all the terms and provisions hereof
shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of Delaware
without regard to the principles of conflicts of laws.

Submission to Jurisdiction. With respect to any suit, action or proceeding relating to any
offers, purchases or sales of the Shares by the undersigned (“Proceedings”), the
undersigned irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of the federal or state courts located at
the location of the Company’s principal place of business, which submission shall be
exclusive unless none of such courts has lawful jurisdiction over such Proceedings.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties
hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof and may be amended only by a writing
executed by all parties.




15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Waiver, Amendment. Neither this Subscription Agreement nor any provisions hereof shall
be modified, changed, discharged or terminated except by an instrument in writing, signed
by the party against whom any waiver, change, discharge or termination is sought.

Waiver of Jury Trial. THE UNDERSIGNED IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY AND ALL
RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY WITH RESPECT TO ANY LEGAL PROCEEDING
ARISING OUT OF THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED BY THIS
SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT.

Invalidity of Specific Provisions. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal,
invalid, or unenforceable under the present or future laws effective during the term of this
Agreement, such provision shall be fully severable; this Agreement shall be construed and
enforced as if such illegal, invalid, or unenforceable provision had never comprised a part
of this Agreement, and the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full
force and effect and shall not be affected by the illegal, invalid, or unenforceable provision
or by its severance from this Agreement.

Titles and Subtitles. The titles of the sections and subsections of this Agreement are for
convenience of reference only and are not to be considered in construing this Agreement.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument.

Electronic Execution and Delivery. A digital reproduction, portable document format
(“.pdf”) or other reproduction of this Agreement may be executed by one or more parties
hereto and delivered by such party by electronic signature (including signature via
DocuSign or similar services), electronic mail or any similar electronic transmission device
pursuant to which the signature of or on behalf of such party can be seen. Such execution
and delivery shall be considered valid, binding and effective for all purposes.

Binding Effect. The provisions of this Subscription Agreement shall be binding upon and
accrue to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective heirs, legal representatives,
successors and assigns.

Survival. All representations, warranties and covenants contained in this Subscription
Agreement shall survive (i) the acceptance of the subscription by the Company, (ii) changes
in the transactions, documents and instruments described in the Form C which are not
material or which are to the benefit of the undersigned and (iii) the death or disability of
the undersigned.

Notification of Changes. The undersigned hereby covenants and agrees to notify the
Company upon the occurrence of any event prior to the closing of the purchase of the
Shares pursuant to this Subscription Agreement, which would cause any representation,
warranty, or covenant of the undersigned contained in this Subscription Agreement to be
false or incorrect. The undersigned agrees that, upon demand, it will promptly furnish any
information, and execute and deliver such documents, as reasonably required by the
Company and/or the Portal.

[End of Page]
10



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of

COMPANY:

EVONSYS, INC.

By:
Name:

Title: Chief Strategy Officer and Treasurer
Address: 4550 New Linden Hill Road, Suite 104
Wilmington, DE 19808

SUBSCRIBER:

By:

Name:

Title:
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EXHIBIT D
Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation
(Attached)



State of Delaware
Secretary of State
Division of Corporations

Delivered 12:22 PM 08/22/2022 AMENDED AND RESTATED
FILED 12:22 PM 08/22/2022
SR 20223322629 - FileNumber 3780374 CERTIFICATE OF();NCORPORATION
EVONSYS, INC.

(Pursuant to Sections 242 and 245 of the
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware)

Evonsys, Inc., a corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the provisions
of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (the “General Corporation Law™),

DOES HEREBY CERTIFY:

L. That the name of this corporation is Evonsys, Inc., and that this corporation was
originally incorporated pursuant to the General Corporation Law on March 15, 2021.

2. That the Board of Directors duly adopted resolutions proposing to amend and
restate the Certificate of Incorporation of this corporation, declaring said amendment and
restatement to be advisable and in the best interests of this corporation and its stockholders, and
authorizing the appropriate officers of this corporation to solicit the consent of the stockholders
therefor, which resolution setting forth the proposed amendment and restatement is as follows:

RESOLVED, that the Certificate of Incorporation of this corporation be amended and
restated in its entirety to read as follows:

FIRST: The name of this corporation is Evonsys, Inc. (the “Corporation”).

SECOND: The address of the registered office of the Corporation in the State of Delaware
is 3171 duPont Parkway, Suite B, in the City of Townsend, County of New Castle, and Zip Code
19734. The name of its registered agent at such address is Parkway Law, LLC.

THIRD: The nature of the business or purposes to be conducted or promoted is to engage
in any lawful act or activity for which corporations may be organized under the General
Corporation Law.

FOURTH: The total number of shares of all classes of stock which the Corporation shall
have authority to issue is 150,000,000 shares of Common Stock, $0.0001 par value per share
(“Common Stock”) and 29,694,691 shares of preferred stock, $0.0001 par value per share, of
which (i) 3,560,000 shares shall be designated Series A Convertible Preferred Stock (“Series A
Preferred”), (ii) 2,534,656 shares shall be designated Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock,
$0.0001 par value per share (“Series A-1 Preferred”), (iii) 3,600,035 shares shall be designated
Series A-2 Convertible Preferred Stock (“Series A-2 Preferred” and, together with Series A
Preferred and Series A-1 Preferred, “Designated Preferred Stock™), and (iv) 20,000,000 shares
shall be undesignated.

The Board of Directors is hereby expressly authorized to provide, out of the unissued and
undesignated shares of preferred stock, for one or more series of preferred stock and, with respect
to each such series, to fix the number of shares constituting such series and the designation of such
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series, the voting powers, if any, of the shares of such series, and the preferences and relative,
participating, optional or other special rights, if any, and any qualifications, limitations or
restrictions thereof, of the shares of such series, The powers, preferences and relative,
participating, optional and other special rights of each series of preferred stock, and the
qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, if any, may differ from those of any and all other
series at any time outstanding.

The following is a statement of the designations and the powers, privileges and rights, and
the qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof in respect of each designated class of capital
stock of the Corporation.

A, COMMON STOCK

1. General. The voting, dividend and liquidation rights of the holders of the
Common Stock are subject to and qualified by the rights, powers and preferences of the holders of
preferred stock.

2 Voting. The holders of the Common Stock are entitled to one (1) vote for
each share of Common Stock held at all meetings of stockholders (and written actions in lieu of
meetings). The number of authorized shares of Common Stock may be increased or decreased
{(but not below the number of shares thereof then outstanding) by (in addition to any vote of the
holders of one (1) or more series of preferred stock that may be required by the terms of this
Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation) the affirmative vote of the holders of shares
of capital stock of the Corporation representing a majority of the votes represented by all
outstanding shares of capital stock of the Corporation entitled to vote, irrespective of the provisions
of Section 242(b)(2) of the General Corporation Law.

B. PREFERRED STOCK

The shares of the authorized Designated Preferred Stock of the Corporation are hereby
designated with the following rights, preferences, powers, privileges and restrictions,
qualifications and limitations. Unless otherwise indicated, references to “Sections” in this Part B
of this Article Fourth refer {o sections of Part B of this Article Fourth.

1. Dividends.

The Corporation shall not declare, pay or set aside any dividends on shares of any other
class or series of capital stock of the Corporation (other than dividends on shares of Common
Stock payable in shares of Common Stock) unless (in addition to the obtaining of any consents
required elsewhere in this Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation) the holders of the
Designated Preferred Stock then outstanding shall first receive, or simultaneously receive, a
dividend on each outstanding share of Designated Preferred Stock in an amount at least equal to
(i) in the case of a dividend on Common Stock or any class or series that is convertible into
Common Stock, that dividend per share of Designated Preferred Stock as would equal the product
of (A) the dividend payable on each share of such class or series determined, if applicable, as if all
shares of such class or series had been converted into Common Stock and (B) the number of shares
of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of a share of Designated Preferred Stock, in each case
calculated on the record date for determination of holders entitled to receive such dividend or (it)
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in the case of a dividend on any class or series that 1s not convertible into Common Stock, at a rate
per share of Designated Preferred Stock determined by (A) dividing the amount of the dividend
payable on each share of such class or series of capital stock by the original issuance price of such
class or series of capital stock (subject to appropriate adjustment in the event of any stock dividend,
stock split, combination or other similar recapitalization with respect to such class or series) and
(B) multiplying such fraction by an amount equal to the Original Issue Price (as defined below)
The “Original Issue Price” shall mean, (x) with respect to the Series A Preferred, $0.25 per share,
(y) with respect to the Series A-1 Designated Preferred Stock, $0.1875 per share, and (z) with
respect to the Series A-2 Designated Preferred Stock, $0.20 per share, in each case subject to
appropriate adjustment in the event of any stock dividend, stock split, combination or other similar
recapitalization with respect to the applicable Designated Preferred Stock.

2. Liguidation, Dissolution or Winding Up; Certain Mergers, Consolidations
and Asset Sales.

2.1 Preferential Payments to Holders of Designated Preferred Stock. In the
event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation,
the holders of shares of Designated Preferred Stock then outstanding shall be entitled to be paid
out of the assets of the Corporation available for distribution to its stockholders, and in the event
of a Deemed Liquidation Event (as defined below), the holders of shares of Designated Preferred
Stock then outstanding shall be entitled to be paid out of the consideration payable to stockholders
in such Deemed Liquidation Event or out of the Available Proceeds (as defined below), as
apphicable, before any payment shall be made to the holders of Common Stock by reason of their
ownership thereof, an amount per share equal to the applicable Original Issue Price, plus any
dividends declared but unpaid thereon (the amount payable pursuant to this sentence is hereinafter
referred to as the “Liquidation Amoeunt”). If upon any such liquidation, dissolution or winding
up of the Corporation or Deemed Liquidation Event, the assets of the Corporation available for
distribution to its stockholders shall be insufficient to pay the holders of shares of Designated
Preferred Stock the full amount to which they shall be entitled under this Section 2.1, the holders
of shares of Designated Preferred Stock shall share ratably i any distribution of the assets
available for distribution in proportion to the respective amounts which would otherwise be
payable in respect of the shares held by them upon such distribution if all amounts payable on or
with respect to such shares were paid in full.

2.2 Payments to Holders of Common Stock. In the event of any voluntary or
involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation, after the payment in full of
all Liquidation Amounts required to be paid to the holders of shares of Designated Preferred Stock,
the remaining assets of the Corporation available for distribution to its stockholders or, in the case
of a Deemed Liquidation Event, the consideration not payable to the holders of shares of
Designated Preferred Stock pursuant to Section 2.1 or the remaining Available Proceeds, as the
case may be, shall be distributed among the holders of shares of Common Stock, pro rata based on
the number of shares held by each such holder.

2.3 Deemed Ligquidation Events.

2.3.1 Definition. Each of the following events shall be considered
a “Deemed Liquidation Event” unless the holders of at least fifty percent (50%) of the



outstanding shares of Designated Preferred Stock (the “Requisite Holders”) elect otherwise by
written notice sent to the Corporation at least fifteen (15) days prior to the effective date of any
such event:

(a) a merger or consolidation in which
)] the Corporation is a constituent party or

(i) a subsidiary of the Corporation is a constituent party
and the Corporation issues shares of its capital stock
pursuant to such merger or consolidation,

except any such merger or consolidation mvolving the Corporation or a subsidiary in which the
shares of capital stock of the Corporation outstanding immediately prior to such merger or
consolidation continue to represent, or are converted into or exchanged for shares of capital stock
that represent, immediately following such merger or consolidation, at least a majority, by voting
power, of the capital stock of (1) the surviving or resulting corporation; or (2) if the surviving or
resulting corporation is a wholly owned subsidiary of another corporation immediately following
such merger or consolidation, the parent corporation of such surviving or resulting corporation; or

L)) (1) the sale, lease, transfer, exclusive license or other
disposition, in a single transaction or series of related transactions, by the Corporation or any
subsidiary of the Corporation of all or substantially all the assets of the Corporation and its
subsidiaries taken as a whole, or (2) the sale or disposition (whether by merger, consolidation or
otherwise, and whether in a single transaction or a series of related transactions) of one (1) or more
subsidiaries of the Corporation if substantially all of the assets of the Corporation and its
subsidiaries taken as a whole are held by such subsidiary or subsidiaries, except where such sale,
lease, transfer, exclusive license or other disposition is to a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Corporation.

2.3.2 Effecting a Deemed Liquidation Event. The Corporation
shall not have the power to effect a Deemed Liquidation Event referred to in Section 2.3.1(a)(d)
unless the agreement or plan of merger or consolidation for such transaction (the “Merger
Agreement”) provides that the consideration payable to the stockholders of the Corporation in
such Deemed Liquidation Event shall be allocated to the holders of capital stock of the Corporation
in accordance with Sections 2.1 and 2.2.

2.3.3  Amount Deemed Paid or Distributed. The amount deemed
paid or distributed to the holders of capital stock of the Corporation upon any such merger,
consolidation, sale, transfer, exclusive license, other disposition or redemption shall be the cash or
the value of the property, rights or securities to be paid or distributed to such holders pursuant to
such Deemed Liquidation Event. The value of such property, rights or securities shall be
determined in good faith by the Board of Directors of the Corporation.

2.3.4 Allocation of Escrow and Contingent Consideration. In the
event of a Deemed Liquidation Event pursuant to Section 2.3.1(a}1), if any portion of the
consideration payable to the stockholders of the Corporation is payable only upon satisfaction of
contingencies (the “Additional Consideration”), the Merger Agreement shall provide that (a) the
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portion of such consideration that is not Additional Consideration (such portion, the “Initial
Consideration™) shall be allocated among the holders of capital stock of the Corporation in
accordance with Sections 2.1 and 2.2 as if the Initial Consideration were the only consideration
payable in connection with such Deemed Liquidation Event; and (b) any Additional Consideration
which becomes payable to the stockholders of the Corporation upon satisfaction of such
contingencies shall be allocated among the holders of capital stock of the Corporation in
accordance with Sections 2.1 and 2.2 after taking into account the previous payment of the Initial
Consideration as part of the same fransaction. For the purposes of this Section 2.3.4, consideration
placed into escrow or retained as a holdback to be available for satisfaction of indemnification or
stmilar obligations in connection with such Deemed Liquidation Event shall be deemed to be
Additional Consideration.

3. Voting.

3.1 General. On any matter presented to the stockholders of the Corporation
for their action or consideration at any meeting of stockholders of the Corporation (or by written
consent of stockholders in lieu of meeting), each holder of outstanding shares of Designated
Preferred Stock shall be entitled to cast the number of votes equal to the number of whole shares
of Common Stock into which the shares of Designated Preferred Stock held by such holder are
convertible as of the record date for determining stockholders entitled to vote on such matter.
Except as provided by law or by the other provisions of this Amended and Restated Certificate of
Incorporation, holders of Designated Preferred Stock shall vote together with the holders of
Common Stock as a single class and on an as-converted to Common Stock basis,

3.2  Designated Preferred Stock Protective Provisions. At any time when at
least fifteen million shares of Designated Preferred Stock (subject to appropriate adjustment in the
event of any stock dividend, stock split, combination or other similar recapitalization with respect
to the Designated Preferred Stock) are outstanding, the Corporation shall not, either directly or
indirectly by amendment, merger, consolidation, recapitalization, reclassification, or otherwise, do
any of the following without (in addition to any other vote required by law or this Amended and
Restated Certificate of Incorporation) the written consent or affirmative vote of the Requisite
Holders given in writing or by vote at a meeting, consenting or voting (as the case may be)
separately as a class, and any such act or fransaction entered into without such consent or vote
shall be null and void ab initio, and of no force or effect.

3.2.1 liquidate, dissolve or wind-up the business and affairs of the
Corporation or effect any merger or consolidation, other than a Deemed Liquidation Event, or
consent to any of the foregoing;

3.2.2 amend, alter or repeal any provision of this Amended and
Restated Certificate of Incorporation or Bylaws of the Corporation in a manner that adversely
affects the powers, preferences or rights of the Designated Preferred Stock (or any series thereof);

3.2.3 (i) create, or authorize the creation of, or reclassify, any
capital stock unless the same ranks junior to the Designated Preferred Stock with respect to its
rights, preferences and privileges, or (ii) increase the authorized number of shares of Designated
Preferred Stock or any additional class or series of capital stock of the Corporation unless the same



ranks junior to the Designated Preferred Stock with respect to its rights, preferences and privileges;
or

3.2.4 purchase or redeem (or permit any subsidiary to purchase or
redeem) or pay or declare any dividend or make any distribution on, any shares of capital stock of
the Corporation other than (1) redemptions of or dividends or distributions on the Designated
Preferred Stock as expressly authorized herein, (i1) dividends or other distributions payable on the
Common Stock solely in the form of additional shares of Common Stock and (iii) repurchases of
stock from former employees, officers, directors, consultants or other persons who performed
services for the Corporation or any subsidiary in connection with the cessation of such employment
or service at no greater than the original purchase price thereof or (iv) as approved by the Board
of Directors.

4. Optional Conversion. The holders of the Designated Preferred Stock shall
have conversion rights as follows (the “Conversion Rights™):

4.1 Right to Convert.

4.1.1 Conversion Ratio. Each share of Designated Preferred Stock
shall be convertible, at the option of the holder thereof, at any time and from time to time, and
without the payment of additional consideration by the holder thereof, into such number of fully
paid and non-assessable shares of Common Stock as is determined by dividing the Original Issue
Price by the Conversion Price (as defined below) mn effect at the time of conversion. The
“Conversion Price” applicable to the Series A Designated Preferred Stock shall initially be equal
to (x) with respect to the Series A Designated Preferred Stock, $0.25 per share, (y) with respect fo
the Series A-1 Designated Preferred Stock, $0.1875 per share, and (z) with respect to the Series
A-2 Designated Preferred Stock, $0.20 per share, in each case subject to appropriate adjustment in
the event of any stock dividend, stock split, combination or other similar recapitalization with
respect to the applicable Designated Preferred Stock. Such initial Conversion Price, and the rate
at which shares of Designated Preferred Stock may be converted into shares of Common Stock,
shall be subject to adjustment as provided below.

4.1.2 Termination of Conversion Rights. In the event of a
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation or a Deemed Liquidation Event, the
Conversion Rights shall terminate at the close of business on the last full day preceding the date
fixed for the payment of any such amounts distributable on such event to the holders of Designated
Preferred Stock; provided that the foregoing termination of Conversion Rights shall not affect the
amount(s) otherwise paid or payable in accordance with Section 2.1 {o holders of Designated
Preferred Stock pursuant to such liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation or a
Deemed Liquidation Event.

4.2 Fractional Shares. No fractional shares of Common Stock shall be issued
upon conversion of the Designated Preferred Stock. In lieu of any fractional shares to which the
holder would otherwise be entitled, the number of shares of Common Stock to be issued upon
conversion of the Designated Preferred Stock shall be rounded to the nearest whole share.




43 Mechanics of Conversion.

4.3.1 Notice of Conversion. In order for a holder of Designated
Preferred Stock to voluntarily convert shares of Designated Preferred Stock into shares of
Common Stock, such holder shall (a) provide written notice to the Corporation’s transfer agent at
the office of the transfer agent for the Designated Preferred Stock (or at the principal office of the
Corporation if the Corporation serves as its own transfer agent) that such holder elects to convert
all or any number of such holder’s shares of Designated Preferred Stock and, if applicable, any
event on which such conversion is contingent and (b), if such holder’s shares are certificated,
surrender the certificate or certificates for such shares of Designated Preferred Stock (or, if such
registered holder alleges that such certificate has been lost, stolen or destroyed, a lost certificate
affidavit and agreement reasonably acceptable to the Corporation to indemnify the Corporation
against any claim that may be made against the Corporation on account of the alleged loss, theft
or destruction of such certificate), at the office of the transfer agent for the Designated Preferred
Stock (or at the principal office of the Corporation if the Corporation serves as its own transfer
agent). Such notice shall state such holder’s name or the names of the nominees in which such
holder wishes the shares of Common Stock to be issued. If required by the Corporation, any
certificates surrendered for conversion shall be endorsed or accompanied by a written instrument
or instruments of transfer, in form satisfactory to the Corporation, duly executed by the registered
holder or his, her or its attorney duly authorized in writing. The close of business on the date of
receipt by the transfer agent (or by the Corporation if the Corporation serves as ifs own transfer
agent) of such notice and, if applicable, certificates (or lost certificate affidavit and agreement)
shall be the time of conversion (the “Conversion Time”), and the shares of Common Stock
issuable upon conversion of the specified shares shall be deemed to be outstanding of record as of
such date. The Corporation shall, as soon as practicable after the Conversion Time (i) issue and
deliver to such holder of Series A Designated Preferred Stock, or to his, her or its nominees, a
notice of issuance of uncertificated shares and may, upon written request, issue and deliver a
certificate for the number of full shares of Common Stock issuable upon such conversion in
accordance with the provisions hereof and, may, if applicable and upon written request, issue and
deliver a certificate for the number (if any) of the shares of Series A Designated Preferred Stock
represented by any surrendered certificate that were not converted into Common Stock, and (i1)
pay all declared but unpaid dividends on the shares of Designated Preferred Stock converted.

4.3.2 Reservation of Shares. The Corporation shall at all times
when the Designated Preferred Stock shall be outstanding, reserve and keep available out of its
authorized but unissued capital stock, for the purpose of effecting the conversion of the Designated
Preferred Stock, such number of its duly authorized shares of Common Stock as shall from time
to time be sufficient to effect the conversion of all outstanding Designated Preferred Stock; and if
at any time the number of authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock shall not be sufficient
to effect the conversion of all then outstanding shares of the Designated Preferred Stock, the
Corporation shall take such corporate action as may be necessary to increase iis authorized but
unissued shares of Common Stock to such number of shares as shall be sufficient for such
purposes, including, without limitation, engaging in best efforts to obtain the requisite stockholder
approval of any necessary amendment to this Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation.
Before taking any action which would cause an adjustment reducing the Conversion Price below
the then par value of the shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of the Designated
Preferred Stock, the Corporation will take any corporate action which may, in the opinion of its
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counsel, be necessary in order that the Corporation may validly and legally issue fully paid and
non-assessable shares of Common Stock at such adjusted Conversion Price.

4.3.3 Effect of Conversion. All shares of Designated Preferred
Stock which shall have been surrendered for conversion as herein provided shall no longer be
deemed to be outstanding and all rights with respect to such shares shall immediately cease and
terminate at the Conversion Time, except only the right of the holders thereof to receive shares of
Common Stock in exchange therefor and to receive payment of any dividends declared but unpaid
thereon. Any shares of Designated Preferred Stock so converted shall be retired and cancelled and
may not be reissued as shares of such series, and the Corporation may thereafter take such
appropriate action (without the need for stockholder action) as may be necessary to reduce the
authorized number of shares of Designated Preferred Stock accordingly.

434 No Further Adjustment. Upon any such conversion, no
adjustment to the Conversion Price shall be made for any declared but unpaid dividends on the
Designated Preferred Stock surrendered for conversion or on the Common Stock delivered upon
conversion.

4.3.5 Taxes. The Corporation shall pay any and all issue and other
similar taxes that may be payable in respect of any issuance or delivery of shares of Common
Stock upon conversion of shares of Designated Preferred Stock pursuant to this Section 4. The
Corporation shall not, however, be required to pay any tax which may be payable in respect of any
transfer involved in the issuance and delivery of shares of Common Stock in a name other than
that in which the shares of Designated Preferred Stock so converted were registered, and no such
issuance or delivery shall be made unless and until the person or entity requesting such issuance
has paid to the Corporation the amount of any such tax or has established, to the satisfaction of the
Corporation, that such tax has been paid.

4.4 Adjustments to Conversion Price for Diluting Issues.

4.4.1 Special Definitions. For purposes of this Article Fourth, the
following definitions shall apply:

(a) “Additional Shares of Common Stock” shall mean all
shares of Common Stock issued (or, pursuant to Section 4.4.3 below, deemed to be issued) by the
Corporation after the first date following the date the first share of Designated Preferred Stock was
issued (the “Original Issue Date™), other than (1) the following shares of Common Stock and (2)
shares of Common Stock deemed issued pursuant to the following Options and Convertible
Securities (clauses (1) and (2), collectively, “Exempted Securities”):

(1) as to any series of Designated Preferred Stock shares
of Common Stock, Options or Convertible Securities
issued as a dividend or distribution on such series of
Designated Preferred Stock;

(i)  shares of Common Stock, Options or Convertible
Securities issued by reason of a dividend, stock split,



split-up or other distribution on shares of Common
Stock that is covered by Section 4.5, 4.6, 4.7 or 4.8;

(i)  shares of Common Stock or Options issued to
employees or directors of, or consultants or advisors
to, the Corporation or any of its subsidiaries pursuant
to a plan, agreement or arrangement approved by the
Board of Directors of the Corporation; or

(iv)  shares of Common Stock or Convertible Securities
actually issued upon the exercise of Options or shares
of Common Stock actually issued upon the
conversion or exchange of Convertible Securities, in
each case provided such issuance is pursuant to the
terms of such Option or Convertible Security.

d) “Convertible Securities” shall mean any evidences of
indebtedness, shares or other securities directly or indirectly convertible into or exchangeable for
Common Stock, but excluding Options.

(c) “Option” shall mean rights, options or warrants to subscribe
for, purchase or otherwise acquire Common Stock or Convertible Securities.

4.4.2 No Adjustment of Conversion Price. No adjustment in the
Conversion Price shall be made as the result of the issuance or deemed issuance of Additional
Shares of Common Stock if the Corporation receives written notice from the Requisite Holders
agreeing that no such adjustment shall be made as the result of the issuance or deemed issuance of
such Additional Shares of Common Stock.

443 Deemed Issue of Additional Shares of Common Stock,

(a) If the Corporation at any time or from time to time after the
Original Issue Date shall issue any Options or Convertible Securities (excluding Options or
Convertible Securities which are themselves Exempted Securities) or shall fix a record date for the
determination of holders of any class of securities entitled to receive any such Options or
Convertible Securities, then the maximum number of shares of Common Stock (as set forth in the
mstrument relating thereto, assuming the satisfaction of any conditions to exercisability,
convertibility or exchangeability but without regard to any provision contained therein for a
subsequent adjustment of such number) 1ssuable upon the exercise of such Options or, in the case
of Convertible Securities and Options therefor, the conversion or exchange of such Convertible
Securities, shall be deemed to be Additional Shares of Common Stock issued as of the time of such
issue or, in case such a record date shall have been fixed, as of the close of business on such record
date,

(b) If the terms of any Option or Convertible Security, the
issuance of which resulted in an adjustment to the Conversion Price pursuant to the terms of
Section 4.4.4, are revised as a result of an amendment to such terms or any other adjustment
pursuant to the provisions of such Option or Convertible Security (but excluding automatic
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adjustments to such terms pursuant to anti-dilution or similar provisions of such Option or
Convertible Security) to provide for either (1) any increase or decrease in the number of shares of
Common Stock issuable upon the exercise, conversion and/or exchange of any such Option or
Convertible Security or (2) any increase or decrease in the consideration payable to the Corporation
upon such exercise, conversion and/or exchange, then, effective upon such increase or decrease
becoming effective, the Conversion Price computed upon the original issue of such Option or
Convertible Security (or upon the occurrence of a record date with respect thereto) shall be
readjusted to such Conversion Price as would have obtained had such revised terms been i effect
upon the original date of issuance of such Option or Convertible Security. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, no readjustment pursuant to this clause (b) shall have the effect of increasing the
Conversion Price to an amount which exceeds the lower of (1) the Conversion Price in effect
immediately prior to the original adjustment made as a result of the issuance of such Option or
Convertible Security, or (ii) the Conversion Price that would have resulted from any issuances of
Additional Shares of Common Stock (other than deemed issuances of Additional Shares of
Common Stock as a result of the issuance of such Option or Convertible Security) between the
original adjustment date and such readjustment date.

{c) If the terms of any Option or Convertible Security
(excluding Options or Convertible Securities which are themselves Exempted Securities), the
issuance of which did not result in an adjustment to the Conversion Price pursuant to the terms of
Section 4.4.4 (either because the consideration per share (determined pursuant to Section 4.4.5) of
the Additional Shares of Common Stock subject thereto was equal to or greater than the
Conversion Price then in effect, or because such Option or Convertible Security was issued before
the Original Issue Date), are revised after the Original Issue Date as a result of an amendment to
such terms or any other adjustment pursuant to the provisions of such Option or Convertible
Security (but excluding automatic adjustments to such terms pursuant to anti-dilution or similar
provisions of such Option or Convertible Security) to provide for either (1) any increase in the
number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise, conversion or exchange of any
such Option or Convertible Security or (2) any decrease in the consideration payable to the
Corporation upon such exercise, conversion or exchange, then such Option or Convertible
Security, as so amended or adjusted, and the Additional Shares of Common Stock subject thereto
(determined in the manner provided in Section 4.4.3(a)) shall be deemed to have been issued
effective upon such mcrease or decrease becoming effective.

(d)  Upon the expiration or termination of any unexercised
Option or unconverted or unexchanged Convertible Security (or portion thereof) which resulted
(either upon its original issuance or upon arevision of its terms) in an adjustment to the Conversion
Price pursuant to the terms of Section 4.4.4, the Conversion Price shall be readjusted to such
Conversion Price as would have obtained had such Option or Convertible Security (or portion
thereof) never been issued.

(e) If the number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon the
exercise, conversion and/or exchange of any Option or Convertible Security, or the consideration
payable to the Corporation upon such exercise, conversion and/or exchange, is calculable at the
time such Option or Convertible Security is issued or amended but is subject to adjustment based
upon subsequent events, any adjustment to the Conversion Price provided for in this Section 4.4.3
shall be effected at the time of such issuance or amendment based on such number of shares or
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amount of consideration without regard to any provisions for subsequent adjustments (and any
subsequent adjustments shall be treated as provided in clauses (b) and (c) of this Section 4.4.3). If
the number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise, conversion and/or exchange
of any Option or Convertible Security, or the consideration payable to the Corporation upon such
exercise, conversion and/or exchange, cannot be calculated at all at the time such Option or
Convertible Security is issued or amended, any adjustment to the Conversion Price that would
result under the terms of this Section 4.4.3 at the time of such issuance or amendment shall instead
be effected at the time such number of shares and/or amount of consideration is first calculable
(even if subject to subsequent adjustments), assuming for purposes of calculating such adjustment
to the Conversion Price that such issuance or amendment took place at the time such calculation
can first be made.

444 Adjustment of Conversion Price Upon Issuance of Additional
Shares of Common Stock. In the event the Corporation shall at any time after the Original Issue
Date issue Additional Shares of Common Stock (including Additional Shares of Common Stock
deemed to be issued pursuant to Section 4.4.3), without consideration or for a consideration per
share less than the Conversion Price in effect immediately prior to such issuance or deemed
issuance, then the Conversion Price shall be reduced, concurrently with such issue, to a price
{calculated to the nearest one-hundredth of a cent) determimed in accordance with the following
formula:

CP2=CP*(A+B)+(A+C).
For purposes of the foregoing formula, the following definitions shall apply:

(a) “CP2” shall mean the Conversion Price in effect immediately
after such issuance or deemed issuance of Additional Shares of Common Stock

(b) “CP1” shall mean the Conversion Price in effect immediately
prior to such issuance or deemed issuance of Additional Shares of Common Stock;

{c) “A” shall mean the number of shares of Common Stock
outstanding immediately prior to such issuance or deemed issuance of Additional Shares of
Common Stock (treating for this purpose as outstanding all shares of Common Stock issuable upon
exercise of Options outstanding immediately prior to such issuance or deemed issuance or upon
conversion or exchange of Convertible Securities (including the Designated Preferred Stock)
outstanding (assuming exercise of any outstanding Options therefor) immediately prior to such
issue);

(d) “B” shall mean the number of shares of Common Stock that
would have been issued if such Additional Shares of Common Stock had been issued or deemed
issued at a price per share equal to CP; (determined by dividing the aggregate consideration
received by the Corporation in respect of such issue by CPi); and

(e} “C” shall mean the number of such Additional Shares of
Common Stock issued in such transaction,

11



44.5 Determination of Consideration. For purposes of this
Section 4.4, the consideration received by the Corporation for the issuance or deemed issuance of
any Additional Shares of Common Stock shall be computed as follows:

(a) Cash and Property. Such consideration shall:

(1 insofar as it consists of cash, be computed at the
aggregate amount of cash received by the
Corporation, excluding amounts paid or payable for
accrued inferest;

(i1)  msofar as it consists of property other than cash, be
computed at the fair market value thereof at the time
of such issue, as determined in good faith by the
Board of Directors of the Corporation; and

(ii1)  inthe event Additional Shares of Common Stock are
issued together with other shares or securities or
other assets of the Corporation for consideration
which covers both, be the proportion of such
consideration so received, computed as provided in
clauses (i) and (i) above, as determined in good faith
by the Board of Directors of the Corporation.

) Options and Convertible Securities. The consideration per
share received by the Corporation for Additional Shares of Common Stock deemed to have been
issued pursuant to Section 4.4.3, relating to Options and Convertible Securities, shall be
determined by dividing:

(1) The total amount, if any, received or receivable by
the Corporation as consideration for the issue of such
Options or Convertible Securities, plus the mmmimum
aggregate amount of additional consideration (as set
forth in the instruments relating thereto, without
regard to any provision contained therein for a
subsequent adjustment of such consideration)
payable to the Corporation upon the exercise of such
Options or the conversion or exchange of such
Convertible Securities, or in the case of Options for
Convertible Securities, the exercise of such Options
for Convertible Securities and the conversion or
exchange of such Convertible Securities, by

(i)  the maximum number of shares of Common Stock
(as set forth in the imstruments relating thereto,
without regard to any provision contained therein for
a subsequent adjustment of such number) issuable
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upon the exercise of such Options or the conversion
or exchange of such Convertible Securities, or in the
case of Options for Convertible Securities, the
exercise of such Options for Convertible Securities
and the conversion or exchange of such Convertible
Securities.

4.4.6 Multiple Closing Dates. In the event the Corporation shall
1ssue on more than one date Additional Shares of Common Stock that are a part of one fransaction
or a series of related transactions and that would result in an adjustment to the Conversion Price
pursuant to the terms of Section 4.4.4 then, upon the final such issuance, the Conversion Price
shall be readjusted to give effect to all such issuances as if they occurred on the date of the first
such issuance (and without giving effect to any additional adjustments as a result of any such
subsequent issuances within such period).

4.5  Adjustment for Stock Splits and Combinations. If the Corporation shall at
any time or from time to time after the Original Issue Date effect a subdivision of the outstanding
Common Stock, the Conversion Price in effect immediately before that subdivision shall be
proportionately decreased so that the number of shares of Common Stock issuable on conversion
of each share of such series shall be increased in proportion to such increase in the aggregate
number of shares of Common Stock outstanding. If the Corporation shall at any time or from time
to time after the Original Issue Date combine the outstanding shares of Common Stock, the
Conversion Price in effect immediately before the combination shall be proportionately increased
so that the number of shares of Common Stock issuable on conversion of each share of such series
shall be decreased in proportion to such decrease in the aggregate number of shares of Common
Stock outstanding. Any adjustment under this Section shall become effective at the close of
business on the date the subdivision or combination becomes effective.

4.6  Adjustment for Certain Dividends and Distributions. In the event the
Corporation at any time or from time to time after the Original Issue Date shall make or issue, or
fix a record date for the determination of holders of Common Stock entitled to receive, a dividend
or other distribution payable on the Common Stock in additional shares of Common Stock, then
and in each such event the Conversion Price in effect immediately before such event shall be
decreased as of the time of such issuance or, in the event such a record date shall have been fixed,
as of the close of business on such record date, by multiplying the Conversion Price then in effect
by a fraction:

(1) the numerator of which shall be the total number of shares of
Common Stock issued and outstanding immediately prior to the time of such issuance or the close
of business on such record date, and

(2)  the denominator of which shall be the total number of shares of
Common Stock issued and outstanding immediately prior to the time of such issuance or the close
of business on such record date plus the number of shares of Common Stock issuable in payment
of such dividend or distribution.
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Notwithstanding the foregoing, (a) if such record date shall have been fixed and such dividend 1s
not fully paid or if such distribution is not fully made on the date fixed therefor, the Conversion
Price shall be recomputed accordingly as of the close of business on such record date and thereafter
the Converston Price shall be adjusted pursuant to this Section as of the time of actual payment of
such dividends or distributions; and (b) that no such adjustment shall be made if the holders of
Designated Preferred Stock simultaneously receive a dividend or other distribution of shares of
Common Stock in a number equal to the number of shares of Common Stock as they would have
received if all outstanding shares of Designated Preferred Stock had been converted into Common
Stock on the date of such event.

47  Adpustments for Other Dividends and Distributions. In the event the
Corporation at any time or from time to time after the Original Issue Date shall make or issue, or
fix a record date for the determination of holders of Common Stock entitled to receive, a dividend
or other distribution payable in securities of the Corporation (other than a distribution of shares of
Common Stock in respect of outstanding shares of Common Stock) or in other property and the
provisions of Section 1 do not apply to such dividend or distribution, then and in each such event
the holders of Designated Preferred Stock shall receive, simultaneously with the distribution to the
holders of Common Stock, a dividend or other distribution of such securities or other property in
an amount equal to the amount of such securities or other property as they would have received if
all outstanding shares of Designated Preferred Stock had been converted into Common Stock on
the date of such event.

4.8  Adjustment for Merger or Reorganization, etc. Subject to the provisions of
Section 2.3, if there shall occur any reorganization, recapitalization, reclassification, consolidation
or merger involving the Corporation in which the Common Stock (but not the Designated Preferred
Stock) is converted into or exchanged for securities, cash or other property (other than a transaction
covered by Sections 4.4, 4.6 or 4.7), then, following any such reorganization, recapitalization,
reclassification, consolidation or merger, each share of Designated Preferred Stock shall thereafter
be convertible in lieu of the Common Stock into which it was convertible prior to such event info
the kind and amount of securities, cash or other property which a holder of the number of shares
of Common Stock of the Corporation issuable upon conversion of one (1) share of Designated
Preferred Stock mmmediately prior to such reorganization, recapitalization, reclassification,
consolidation or merger would have been entitled to receive pursuant to such transaction; and, in
such case, appropriate adjustment (as determined in good faith by the Board of Directors of the
Corporation) shall be made in the application of the provisions in this Section 4 with respect to the
rights and interests thereafter of the holders of the Designated Preferred Stock, to the end that the
provisions set forth in this Section 4 (including provisions with respect to changes in and other
adjustments of the Conversion Price) shall thereafter be applicable, as nearly as reasonably may
be, in relation to any securities or other property thereafter deliverable upon the conversion of the
Designated Preferred Stock.

49 Notice of Record Date. In the event;

(a) the Corporation shall take a record of the holders of its
Common Stock (or other capital stock or securities at the time issuable upon conversion of the
Designated Preferred Stock) for the purpose of entitling or enabling them to receive any dividend
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or other distribution, or to receive any right to subscribe for or purchase any shares of capital stock
of any class or any other securities, or to receive any other security; or

d) of any capital reorganization of the Corporation, any
reclassification of the Common Stock of the Corporation, or any Deemed Liquidation Event; or

(c) of the voluntary or involuntary dissolution, liquidation or
winding-up of the Corporation,

then, and in each such case, the Corporation will send or cause to be sent to the holders of the
Designated Preferred Stock a notice specifying, as the case may be, (i) the record date for such
dividend, distribution or right, and the amount and character of such dividend, distribution or right,
or (ii) the effective date on which such reorganization, reclassification, consolidation, merger,
transfer, dissolution, liquidation or winding-up is proposed to take place, and the time, if any is to
be fixed, as of which the holders of record of Common Stock (or such other capital stock or
securities at the time issuable upon the conversion of the Designated Preferred Stock) shall be
entitled to exchange their shares of Common Stock (or such other capital stock or securities) for
securities or other property deliverable upon such reorganization, reclassification, consolidation,
merger, transfer, dissolution, liquidation or winding-up, and the amount per share and character of
such exchange applicable to the Designated Preferred Stock and the Common Stock. Such notice
shall be sent at least ten (10) days prior to the record date or effective date for the event specified
in such notice.

5. Mandatory Conversion.

3.1 Trigger Events. Upon either (a) the closing of the sale of shares of Common
Stock to the public at a price of at least $0.90 per share (subject to appropriate adjustment in the
event of any stock dividend, stock split, combination or other similar recapitalization with respect
to the Common Stock), in a firm-commitment underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective
registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, resulting in at least
$20,000,000 of proceeds to the Corporation and in connection with such offering the Common
Stock is listed for trading on the Nasdaq Stock Market’s National Market, the New York Stock
Exchange or another exchange or marketplace approved the Board of Directors or (b) the date and
time, or the occurrence of an event, specified by vote or written consent of the Requisite Holders
(the time of such closing or the date and time specified or the time of the event specified in such
vote or written consent is referred to herein as the “Mandatory Conversion Time”), then (1) all
outstanding shares of Designated Preferred Stock shall automatically be converted into shares of
Common Stock, at the then effective conversion rate as calculated pursuant to Section 4.1.1 and
(i1) such shares may not be reissued by the Corporation.

5.2 Procedural Requirements. All holders of record of shares of Designated
Preferred Stock shall be sent written notice of the Mandatory Conversion Time and the place
designated for mandatory conversion of all such shares of Designated Preferred Stock pursuant to
this Section 5. Such notice need not be sent in advance of the occurrence of the Mandatory
Conversion Time, Upon receipt of such notice, each holder of shares of Designated Preferred
Stock in certificated form shall surrender his, her or its certificate or certificates for all such shares
(or, if such holder alleges that such certificate has been lost, stolen or destroyed, a lost certificate
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affidavit and agreement reasonably acceptable to the Corporation to indemnify the Corporation
against any claim that may be made against the Corporation on account of the alleged loss, theft
or destruction of such certificate) to the Corporation at the place designated in such notice. If so
required by the Corporation, any certificates surrendered for conversion shall be endorsed or
accompanied by written instrument or instruments of transfer, in form satisfactory to the
Corporation, duly executed by the registered holder or by his, her or its attorney duly authorized
in writing. All rights with respect to the Designated Preferred Stock converted pursuant to Section
5.1, including the rights, if any, to receive notices and vote (other than as a holder of Common
Stock), will terminate at the Mandatory Conversion Time (notwithstanding the failure of the holder
or holders thereof to surrender any certificates at or prior to such time), except only the rights of
the holders thereof, upon surrender of any certificate or certificates of such holders (or lost
certificate affidavit and agreement) therefor, to receive the items provided for in the next sentence
of this Section 5.2. As soon as practicable after the Mandatory Conversion Time and, if applicable,
the surrender of any certificate or certificates {or lost certificate affidavit and agreement) for
Designated Preferred Stock, the Corporation shall (a) issue and deliver to such holder, or to his,
her or its nominees, a notice of issuance of uncertificated shares and may, upon written request,
issue and deliver a certificate for the number of full shares of Common Stock issuable upon such
conversion in accordance with the provisions hereof and (b) pay any declared but unpaid dividends
on the shares of Designated Preferred Stock converted. Such converted Designated Preferred
Stock shall be retired and cancelled and may not be reissued as shares of such series, and the
Corporation may thereafter take such appropriate action (without the need for stockholder action)
as may be necessary to reduce the authorized number of shares of Designated Preferred Stock
accordingly.

6. Redeemed or Otherwise Acquired Shares. Any shares of Designated
Preferred Stock that are redeemed, converted or otherwise acquired by the Corporation or any of
its subsidiaries shall be automatically and immediately cancelled and retired and shall not be
reissued, sold or transferred. Neither the Corporation nor any of its subsidiaries may exercise any
voting or other rights granted to the holders of Designated Preferred Stock following redemption,
conversion or acquisition.

7. Waiver. Except as otherwise set forth herein, any of the rights, powers,
preferences and other terms of the Designated Preferred Stock set forth herein may be waived on
behalf of all holders of Designated Preferred Stock by the affirmative written consent or vote of
the Requisite Holders.

8. Notices. Any notice required or permitted by the provisions of this Article
Fourth to be given to a holder of shares of Designated Preferred Stock shall be mailed, postage
prepaid, to the post office address last shown on the records of the Corporation, or given by
electronic communication in compliance with the provisions of the General Corporation Law, and
shall be deemed sent upon such mailing or electronic transmission.

FIFTH: Subject to any additional vote required by this Amended and Restated Certificate
of Incorporation or Bylaws, in furtherance and not in limitation of the powers conferred by statute,
the Board of Directors is expressly authorized to make, repeal, alter, amend and rescind any or all
of the Bylaws of the Corporation.
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SIXTH: Subject fo any additional vote required by this Amended and Restated Certificate
of Incorporation, the number of directors of the Corporation shall be determined in the manner set
forth in the Bylaws of the Corporation. Each director shall be entitled to one (1) vote on each
matter presented to the Board of Directors.

SEVENTH: Elections of directors need not be by written ballot unless the Bylaws of the
Corporation shall so provide.

EIGHTH: Meetings of stockholders may be held within or without the State of Delaware,
as the Bylaws of the Corporation may provide. The books of the Corporation may be kept outside
the State of Delaware at such place or places as may be designated from time to time by the Board
of Directors or in the Bylaws of the Corporation.

NINTH: To the fullest extent permitted by law, a director of the Corporation shall not be
personally liable to the Corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of
fiduciary duty as a director, If the General Corporation Law or any other law of the State of
Delaware is amended after approval by the stockholders of this Article Ninth to authorize corporate
action further eliminating or limiting the personal liability of directors, then the liability of a
director of the Corporation shall be eliminated or limited to the fullest extent permitted by the
General Corporation Law as so amended.

Any repeal or modification of the foregoing provisions of this Article Ninth by the
stockholders of the Corporation shall not adversely affect any right or protection of a director of
the Corporation existing at the time of, or increase the liability of any director of the Corporation
with respect 1o any acts or omissions of such director occurring prior to, such repeal or
modification.

TENTH: The following indemnification provisions shall apply to the persons enumerated
below.

L. Right to Indemnification of Directors. The Corporation shall indemnify and hold
harmless, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law as it presently exists or may hereafter
be amended, any person (an “Indemnified Person”) who was or is made or is threatened to be
made a party or is otherwise involved in any action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal,
administrative or investigative (a “Proceeding”), by reason of the fact that such person, or a person
for whom such person is the legal representative, is or was a director of the Corporation or, while
a director of the Corporation, is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director,
officer, employee or agent of another corporation or of a partnership, joint venture, limited liability
company, trust, enterprise or nonprofit entity, including service with respect to employee benefit
plans, against all liability and loss suffered and expenses (including attorneys’ fees) reasonably
incurred by such Indemnified Person in such Proceeding. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence,
except as otherwise provided in Section 3 of this Article Tenth the Corporation shall be required
to indemnify an Indemnified Person in connection with a Proceeding (or part thereof) commenced
by such Indemnified Person only if the commencement of such Proceeding (or part thereof) by the
Indemnified Person was authorized in advance by the Board of Directors.
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2. Prepayment of Expenses of Directors, The Corporation shall pay the expenses
(including attorneys’ fees) incurred by an Indemnified Person in defending any Proceeding in
advance of its final disposition, provided, however, that, to the extent required by law, such
payment of expenses in advance of the final disposition of the Proceeding shall be made only upon
receipt of an undertaking by the Indemnified Person to repay all amounts advanced if it should be
ultimately determined that the Indemnified Person is not entitled to be indemnified under this
Article Tenth or otherwise.

3. Claims by Directors. If a claim for indemnification or advancement of expenses
under this Article Tenth is not paid in full within thirty (30) days afier a written claim therefor by
the Indemnified Person has been received by the Corporation, the Indemnified Person may file suit
to recover the unpaid amount of such claim and, if successful in whole or in part, shall be entitled
to be paid the expense of prosecuting such claim. In any such action the Corporation shall have
the burden of proving that the Indemnified Person is not entitled to the requested indemnification
or advancement of expenses under applicable law.

4. Indemnification of Employees and Agents. The Corporation may indemnify and
advance expenses to any person who was or 1s made or 1s threatened to be made or is otherwise
involved in any Proceeding by reason of the fact that such person, or a person for whom such
person is the legal representative, is or was an employee or agent of the Corporation or, while an
employee or agent of the Corporation, is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a
director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation or of a partnership, joint venture, limited
liability company, trust, enterprise or nonprofit entity, including service with respect to employee
benefit plans, against all liability and loss suffered and expenses (inchiuding attorneys’ fees)
reasonably incurred by such person in connection with such Proceeding. The ultimate
determination of entitlement to indemnification of persons who are non-director or officer
employees or agents shall be made in such manner as 1s determined by the Board of Directors in
its sole discretion. Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, the Corporation shall not be required
to indemnify a person in connection with a Proceeding initiated by such person if the Proceeding
was not authorized in advance by the Board of Directors.

5. Advancement of Expenses of Employees and Agents. The Corporation may pay
the expenses (including attorneys’ fees) incurred by an employee or agent in defending any
Proceeding in advance of its final disposition on such terms and conditions as may be determined
by the Board of Directors.

6. Non-Exclusivity of Rights, The rights conferred on any person by this Article
Tenth shall not be exclusive of any other rights which such person may have or hereafter acquire
under any statute, provision of this Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, the Bylaws
of the Corporation, or any agreement, or pursuant to any vote of stockholders or disinterested
directors or otherwise.

7. Other Indemnification. The Corporation’s obligation, if any, to indemnify any
person who was or is serving at ifs request as a director, officer or employee of another
Corporation, partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, trust, organization or other
enterprise shall be reduced by any amount such person may collect as indemnification from such
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other Corporation, partnership, imited liability company, joint venture, trust, organization or other
enterprise.

8. Insurance. The Board of Directors may, to the full extent permitted by applicable
law as it presently exists, or may hereafier be amended from time to time, authorize an appropriate
officer or officers to purchase and maintain at the Corporation’s expense insurance: (a) to
indemnify the Corporation for any obligation which it incurs as a result of the indemnification of
directors and employees under the provisions of this Article Tenth; and (b) to indemnify or insure
directors, officers and employees against lability in instances in which they may not otherwise be
indemnified by the Corporation under the provisions of this Article Tenth.

9. Amendment or Repeal. Any repeal or modification of the foregoing provisions of
this Article Tenth shall not adversely affect any right or protection hereunder of any person in
respect of any act or omission occurring prior to the time of such repeal or modification. The
rights provided hereunder shall inure to the benefit of any Indemnified Person and such person’s
heirs, executors and administrators.

ELEVENTH: Unless the Corporation consents in writing to the selection of an alternative
forum, the Court of Chancery in the State of Delaware shall be the sole and exclusive forum for
any stockholder (including a beneficial owner) to bring (1) any derivative action or proceeding
brought on behalf of the Corporation, (if) any action asserting a claim of breach of fiduciary duty
owed by any director, officer or other employee of the Corporation to the Corporation or the
Corporation’s stockholders, (ii1) any action asserting a claim against the Corporation, its directors,
officers or employees arising pursuant to any provision of the Delaware General Corporation Law
or the Corporation’s certificate of incorporation or bylaws or (iv) any action asserting a claim
against the Corporation, its directors, officers or employees governed by the internal affairs
doctrine, except for, as to each of (i) through (iv) above, any claim as to which the Court of
Chancery determines that there is an indispensable party not subject to the jurisdiction of the Court
of Chancery (and the indispensable party does not consent to the personal jurisdiction of the Court
of Chancery within ten (10) days following such determination), which is vested in the exclusive
jurisdiction of a court or forum other than the Court of Chancery, or for which the Court of
Chancery does not have subject matter jurisdiction. If any provision or provisions of this Article
Eleventh shall be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable as applied to any person or entity or
circumstance for any reason whatsoever, then, to the fullest extent permitted by law, the vahdity,
legality and enforceability of such provisions in any other circumstance and of the remaining
provisions of this Article Eleventh (including, without limitation, each portion of any sentence of
this Article Eleventh containing any such provision held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable that
is not itself held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable) and the application of such provision to
other persons or entities and circumstances shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.

* ok %
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3. That the foregoing amendment and restatement was approved by the holders of the
requisite number of shares of this corporation in accordance with Section 228 of the General
Corporation Law.,

4, That this Certificate of Incorporation, which restates and integrates and further
amends the provisions of this Corporation’s Certificate of Incorporation, has been duly adopted in
accordance with Sections 242 and 245 of the General Corporation Law.

[Signature Page Follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, this Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation has
been executed by a duly authorized officer of this corporation on _ 22nd Aug , 2022,

FWM"‘*"""‘M pmumsim
By:

Punnaivanam Paramasivan,
Chief Technology Officer
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CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF SERIES B
CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK OF EVONSYS, INC.

Pursuant to Section 151 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, Evonsys, Inc.,
a corporation organized and existing under the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware
(the “Corporation”), in accordance with the provisions of Section 103 thereof, does hereby submit
the following:

WHEREAS, the Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation (the “Certificate of
Incorporation”) authorizes the issuance of up to 20,000,000 undesignated shares of preferred
stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of the Corporation (“Preferred Stock™) in one or more series,
and expressly authorizes the Board of Directors of the Corporation (the “Board”), subject to
limitations prescribed by law, to provide, out of the unissued shares of Preferred Stock, for series
of Preferred Stock, and, with respect to each such series, to establish and fix the number of shares
to be included in any series of Preferred Stock and the designation, rights, preferences, powers,
restrictions, and limitations of the shares of such series; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Board to establish and fix the number of shares to be
included in a new series of Preferred Stock and the designation, rights, preferences, and limitations
of the shares of such new series.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board does hereby provide for the issue
of a series of Preferred Stock and does hereby in this Certificate of Designation (the “Certificate
of Designation”) establish and fix and herein state and express the designation, rights, preferences,
powers, restrictions, and limitations of such series of Preferred Stock as follows:

1. Designation. There shall be a series of Preferred Stock that shall be designated as “Series
B Convertible Preferred Stock™ (the “Series B Preferred Stock™) and the number of Shares
constituting such series shall be 20,000,000. The rights, preferences, powers, restrictions, and
limitations of the Series B Preferred Stock shall be as set forth herein.

2. Defined Terms. For purposes hereof, the following terms shall have the following
meanings:

“Board” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.
“Certificate of Designation” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.
“Certificate of Incorporation” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Change of Control” means (a) any sale, lease, or transfer or series of related
sales, leases or transfers of all or substantially all of the assets of the Corporation; (b) any sale,
transfer, or issuance (or series of sales, transfers, or issuances) of capital stock by the
Corporation or the holders of Common Stock (or other voting stock of the Corporation) that
results in the inability of the holders of Common Stock (or other voting stock of the
Corporation) immediately prior to such sale, transfer, or issuance to designate or elect a
majority of the board of directors (or its equivalent) of the Corporation; or {c) any merger,
consolidation, recapitalization, or reorganization of the Corporation with or into another
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Person (whether or not the Corporation is the surviving corporation) that results in the inability
of the holders of Common Stock (or other voting stock of the Corporation) immediately prior
to such merger, consolidation, recapitalization, or reorganization to designate or elect a
majority of the board of directors (or its equivalent) of the resulting entity or its parent
company.

“Common Stock” means the common stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of the
Corporation.

“Common Stock Deemed Qutstanding” means, at any given time, the sum of
(a) the number of shares of Common Stock actually outstanding at such time, plus (b) the
number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon exercise of Options actually outstanding at
such time, plus (¢) the number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion or
exchange of Convertible Securities actually outstanding at such time (treating as actually
outstanding any Convertible Securities issuable upon exercise of Options actually outstanding
at such time), in each case, regardless of whether the Options or Convertible Securities are
actually exercisable at such time; provided, that Common Stock Deemed Outstanding at any
given time shall not include shares owned or held by or for the account of the Corporation or
any of its wholly owned Subsidiaries.

“Convertible Securities” means any securities (directly or indirectly)
convertible into or exchangeable for Common Stock, but excluding Options.

“Corporation” has the meaning set forth in the Preamble.
“Conversion Price” has the meaning set forth in Section 6.1(a).

“Conversion Shares” means the shares of Common Stock or other capital stock
of the Corporation then issuable upon conversion of the Series B Preferred Stock in
accordance with the terms of Section 6.

“Date of Issuance” means, for any Share of Series B Preferred Stock, March
31,2023,

“Deemed Liquidation” has the meaning set forth in Section 4.1(b)

“Excluded I ces” means any issuance or sale (or deemed issuance or sale
in accordance with } ) by the Corporation after the Date of Issuance of: (a) shares
of Common Stock issued on the conversion of the Series B Preferred Stock; (b) shares of
Common Stock issued directly or upon the exercise of Options to directors, officers,
employees, or consultants of the Corporation in connection with their service as directors of
the Corporation, their employment by the Corporation, or their retention as consultants by the
Corporation, in each case authorized by the Board (including all such shares of Common Stock
and Options outstanding prior to the Date of Issuance); (¢) shares of Common Stock issued
upon the conversion or exercise of Options (other than Options covered by clause (b) above)
or Convertible Securities issued prior to the Date of Issuance, provided that such securities
are not amended after the date hereof to increase the number of shares of Common Stock
issuable thereunder or to lower the exercise or conversion price thereof; or (d) shares of
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Common Stock, Options or Convertible Securities issued (1) to persons in connection with a
joint venture, strategic alliance or other commercial relationship with such person (including
persons that are customers, suppliers and strategic partners of the Corporation) relating to the
operation of the Corporation's business and not for the primary purpose of raising equity
capital, (ii) in connection with a transaction in which the Corporation, directly or indirectly,
acquires another business or its tangible or intangible assets, or (iii) to lenders as equity kickers
in connection with debt financings of the Corporation, in each case where such transactions
have been approved by the Board; (e) shares of Common Stock in an offering for cash for the
account of the Corporation that is underwritten on a firm commitment basis and is registered
with the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Act; or (f) shares of
Common Stock, Options or Convertible Securities issued to the lessor or vendor in any office
lease or equipment lease or similar equipment financing transaction in which the Corporation
obtains the use of such office space or equipment for its business.

“Junior Securities” means, collectively, the Common Stock and any other class
of securities that is specifically designated as junior to the Series B Preferred Stock.

“Liquidation” has the meaning set forth in Section 4.1(a).

“Liquidation Value” means, with respect to any Share on any given date, $0.80
(as adjusted for any stock splits, stock dividends, recapitalizations, or similar transaction with
respect to the Series B Preferred Stock).

“QOptions” means any warrants or other rights or options to subscribe for or
purchase Common Stock or Convertible Securities.

“Person” means an individual, corporation, partnership, joint venture, limited
liability company, governmental authority, unincorporated organization, trust, association, or
other entity.

“Preferred Stock™ has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Qualified Public Offering” means the sale, in a firm commitment
underwritten public offering led by a nationally recognized underwriting firm pursuant to an
effective registration statement under the Securities Act, of Common Stock of the Corporation
having an aggregate offering value (net of underwriters’ discounts and selling commissions)
of at least $20,000,000 and a price per share of Common Stock of at least $0.90 (appropriately
adjusted for stock splits, stock dividends, combinations, recapitalizations, and the like).

“Securities Act” means the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or any
successor federal statute, and the rules and regulations thereunder, which shall be in effect at
the time.

“Series B Preferred Stock™ has the meaning set forth in Section 1.

“Share” means a share of Series B Preferred Stock.
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“Subsidiary” means, with respect to any Person, any other Person of which a
majority of the outstanding shares or other equity interests having the power to vote for
directors or comparable managers are owned, directly or indirectly, by the first Person.

3. Dividends. Ifthe Corporation declares or pays a dividend or distribution on the Common
Stock, whether such dividend or distribution is payable in cash, securities or other property,
including the purchase or redemption by the Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries of shares of
Common Stock for cash, securities or property, but excluding (1) any dividend or distribution
payable on the Common Stock in shares of Common Stock and (ii) any repurchases of Common
Stock held by employees or consultants of the Corporation upon termination of their employment
or services pursuant to agreements providing for such repurchase, the Corporation shall
simultaneously declare and pay a dividend on the Series B Preferred Stock on a pro rata basis with
the Common Stock determined on an as-converted basis assuming all Shares had been converted
pursuant to Section 6 as of immediately prior to the record date of the applicable dividend (or if
no record date is fixed, the date as of which the record holders of Common Stock entitled to such
dividends are to be determined).

4, Liquidation.

4.1 Liguidation; Deemed Liguidation.

(a) Liguidation. In the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation,
dissolution or winding up of the Corporation (collectively with a Deemed Liquidation,
a “Liquidation”), the holders of Shares of Series B Preferred Stock then outstanding
shall be entitled to be paid out of the assets of the Corporation available for distribution
to its stockholders, before any payment shall be made to the holders of Junior Securities
by reason of their ownership thereof, an amount in cash equal to the aggregate
Liquidation Value of all Shares held by such holder.

(b)  Deemed Liquidation. The occurrence of a Change of Control (such
event, a “Deemed Liquidation™) shall be deemed a Liquidation for purposes of this
Section 4. Upon the consummation of any such Deemed Liquidation, the holders of the
Series B Preferred Stock shall, in consideration for cancellation of their Shares, be
entitled to the same rights such holders are entitled to under this Section 4 upon the
occurrence of a Liquidation, including the right to receive the full preferential payment
from the Corporation of the amounts payable with respect to the Series B Preferred
Stock under Section 4.1(a) hereof. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this
Section 4.1(b) shall limit in any respect the right of any holder of Series B Preferred
Stock to elect the benefits of either this Section 4 or § ) in connection with
any Change of Control.

4.2  Insufficient Assets. If upon any Liquidation (or Deemed Liquidation) the
remaining assets of the Corporation available for distribution to its stockholders shall be
insufficient to pay the holders of the Shares of Series B Preferred Stock the full preferential
amount to which they are entitled under Section 4.1, (a) the holders of the Shares shall share
ratably in any distribution of the remaining assets and funds of the Corporation in proportion
to the respective full preferential amounts which would otherwise be payable in respect of the
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Series B Preferred Stock in the aggregate upon such Liguidation (or Deemed Liquidation) if
all amounts payable on or with respect to such Shares were paid in full, and (b) the Corporation
shall not make or agree to make any payments to the holders of Junior Securities.

5.

(a) Notice Requirement. In the event of any Liquidation (or Deemed
Liquidation), the Corporation shall, within ten (10) days of the date the Board approves
such action, or no later than twenty (20) days of any stockholders’ meeting called to
approve such action, or within twenty (20) days of the commencement of any
involuntary proceeding, whichever is earlier, give each holder of Shares of Series B
Preferred Stock written notice of the proposed action. Such written notice shall describe
the material terms and conditions of such proposed action, including a description of
the stock, cash, and property to be received by the holders of Shares upon consummation
of the proposed action and the date of delivery thereof. If any material change in the
facts set forth in the initial notice shall occur, the Corporation shall promptly give
written notice to each holder of Shares of such material change.

Voting. Each holder of outstanding Shares of Series B Preferred Stock shall be entitled

to vote with holders of outstanding shares of Common Stock, voting together as a single class,
with respect to any and all matters presented to the stockholders of the Corporation for their action
or consideration (whether at a meeting of stockholders of the Corporation, by written action of
stockholders in lieu of a meeting or otherwise), except as provided by law. In any such vote, each
Share of Series B Preferred Stock shall be entitled to a number of votes equal to the number of
shares of Common Stock into which the Share is convertible pursuant to Section 6 herein as of the
record date for such vote or written consent or, if there is no specified record date, as of the date
of such vote or written consent. Each holder of outstanding Shares of Series B Preferred Stock
shall be entitled to notice of all stockholder meetings (or requests for written consent) in
accordance with the Corporation’s bylaws.

6.

Conversion.

6.1 Right to Convert; Automatic Conversion.

(a) Right to Convert. Subject to the provisions of this Section 6, at any time
and from time to time on or after the Date of Issuance, any holder of Series B Preferred
Stock shall have the right by written election to the Corporation to convert all or any
portion of the outstanding Shares of Series B Preferred Stock held by such holder into
an aggregate number of shares of Common Stock as is determined by (i) multiplying
the number of Shares to be converted by the Liguidation Value thereof and then (ii)
dividing the result by the Conversion Price in effect immediately prior to such
conversion. The initial conversion price per Share (the “Conversion Price”) shall be
the Liquidation Value of such Share, subject to adjustment as applicable in accordance
with § below.

(b)  Automatic Conversion. Subject to the provisions of this Section 6, in
connection with, and on the closing of, a Qualified Public Offering by the Corporation,
all of the outstanding Shares of Series B Preferred Stock held by stockholders shall
automatically convert into an aggregate number of shares of Common Stock as is
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determined by (i) multiplying the number of Shares to be converted by the Liquidation
Value thereof and then (ii) dividing the result by the applicable Conversion Price then
in effect. If a closing of a Qualified Public Offering occurs, such automatic conversion
of all of the outstanding Shares of Series B Preferred Stock shall be deemed to have
been converted into shares of Common Stock as of immediately prior to such closing.

(c) Fractional Shares. No fractional shares of Common Stock shall be issued
upon conversion of any Shares. In lieu of any fractional shares to which the holder
would otherwise be entitled, the number of shares of Common Stock to be issued upon
conversion of the Series B Preferred Stock shall be rounded to the nearest whole share.

6.2 Procedures for Conversion; Effect of Conversion.

(a) Procedures for Holder Conversion. In order to effectuate a conversion of
Shares of Series B Preferred Stock pursuant to Section ), a holder shall (a) submit
a written election to the Corporation that such holder elects to convert Shares, the
number of Shares elected to be converted and (b) surrender, along with such written
election, to the Corporation the certificate or certificates representing the Shares being
converted, duly assigned or endorsed for transfer to the Corporation (or accompanied
by duly executed stock powers relating thereto) or, in the event the certificate or
certificates are lost, stolen, or missing, accompanied by an affidavit of loss executed by
the holder. The conversion of such Shares hereunder shall be deemed effective as of the
date of surrender of such Series B Preferred Stock certificate or certificates or delivery
of such affidavit of loss. Upon the receipt by the Corporation of a written election and
the surrender of such certificate(s) and accompanying materials, the Corporation shall
as promptly as practicable deliver to the relevant holder (a) a certificate in such holder’s
name (or the name of such holder’s designee as stated in the written election) for the
number of shares of Common Stock to which such holder shall be entitled upon
conversion of the applicable Shares as calculated pursuant to Section and, if
applicable (b) a certificate in such holder’s (or the name of such holder’s designee as
stated in the written election) for the number of Shares of Series B Preferred Stock
represented by the certificate or certificates delivered to the Corporation for conversion
but otherwise not elected to be converted pursuant to the written election. All shares of
capital stock issued hereunder by the Corporation shall be duly and validly issued, fully
paid, and nonassessable, free and clear of all taxes, liens, charges, and encumbrances
with respect to the issuance thereof.

(b) Procedures for Automatic Conversion. As of the closing of a Qualified
Public Offering all outstanding Shares of Series B Preferred Stock shall be converted to
the number of shares of Common Stock calculated pursuant to Section 6.1(b) without
any further action by the relevant holder of such Shares or the Corporation. As promptly
as practicable following such Qualified Public Offering, the Corporation shall send each
holder of Shares of Series B Preferred Stock written notice of such event. Upon receipt
of such notice, each holder shall surrender to the Corporation the certificate or
certificates representing the Shares being converted, duly assigned, or endorsed for
transfer to the Corporation (or accompanied by duly executed stock powers relating
thereto) or, in the event the certificate or certificates are lost, stolen, or missing,




DocuSign Envelope ID: ABB98657-51B7-4C93-8E11-3D11ADE46119

accompanied by an affidavit of loss executed by the holder. Upon the surrender of such
certificate(s) and accompanying materials, the Corporation shall as promptly as
practicable deliver to the relevant holder a certificate in such holder’s name (or the name
of such holder’s designee as stated in the written election) for the number of shares of
Common Stock to which such holder shall be entitled upon conversion of the applicable
Shares. All shares of Common Stock issued hereunder by the Corporation shall be duly
and validly issued, fully paid, and nonassessable, free and clear of all taxes, liens,
charges, and encumbrances with respect to the issuance thereof.

(c) Effect of Conversion. All Shares of Series B Preferred Stock converted
as provided in this Section 6.1 shall no longer be deemed outstanding as of the effective
time of the applicable conversion and all rights with respect to such Shares shall
immediately cease and terminate as of such time, other than the right of the holder to
receive shares of Common Stock in exchange therefor.

6.3  Reservation of Stock. The Corporation shall at all times when any Shares of
Series B Preferred Stock is outstanding reserve and keep available out of its authorized but
unissued shares of capital stock, solely for the purpose of issuance upon the conversion of the
Series B Preferred Stock, such number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon the
conversion of all outstanding Series B Preferred Stock pursuant to this Section 6, taki
account any adjustment to such number of shares so issuable in accordance with
hereof. The Corporation shall take all such actions as may be necessary to assure that all such
shares of Common Stock may be so issued without violation of any applicable law or
governmental regulation or any requirements of any domestic securities exchange upon which
shares of Common Stock may be listed (except for official notice of issuance which shall be
immediately delivered by the Corporation upon each such issnance). The Corporation shall
not close its books against the transfer of any of its capital stock in any manner which would
prevent the timely conversion of the Shares of Series B Preferred Stock.,

6.4  NoCharge or Payment. The issnance of certificates for shares of Common Stock
upon conversion of Shares of Series B Preferred Stock pursuant to Section
without payment of additional consideration by, or other charge, cost, or tax to, the holder in
respect thereof.

6.5 Adjustment to Conversion Price and Number of Conversion Shares. In order to

prevent dilution of the conversion rights granted under this Section 6, the Conversion Price
and the number of Conversion Shares issuable on conversion of the Shares of Series B

 and except in the case of an event described in
, if the Corporatlon shall, at any tnne or from time

deemed to have issued or sold, any shares of Common Stock without consuieration or
for consideration per share less than the Conversion Price in effect immediately prior to
such issuance or sale (or deemed issuance or sale), then immediately upon such issnance
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or sale (or deemed issuance or sale), the Conversion Price in effect immediately prior
to such issuance or sale (or deemed issuance or sale) shall be reduced (and in no event
increased) to a Conversion Price equal to the quotient obtained by dividing:

(i) the sum of (A) the product obtained by multiplying the Common
Stock Deemed Outstanding immediately prior to such issuance or sale (or
deemed issnance or sale) by the Conversion Price then in effect plus (B) the
aggregate consideration, if any, received by the Corporation upon such issuance
or sale (or deemed issuance or sale); by

(i)  the sum of (A) the Common Stock Deemed Outstanding
immediately prior to such issuance or sale (or deemed issuance or sale) plus (B)
the aggregate number of shares of Common Stock issued or sold (or deemed
issued or sold) by the Corporation in such issuance or sale (or deemed issuance
or sale).

Whenever following the Date of Issuance, the Corporation shall issue or
sell, or in accordance with is deemed to have issued or sold, any shares
of Common Stock, the Corporation shall prepare a certificate signed by an executive
officer setting forth, in reasonable detail, the number of shares issued or sold, or deemed
issued or sold, the amount and the form of the consideration received by the
Corporation, and the method of computation of such amount and shall cause copies of
such certificate to be mailed to the holders of record of Series B Preferred Stock at the
address specified for such holder in the books and records of the Corporation (or at such
other address as may be provided to the Corporation in writing by such holder).

(b)  Adjustment to Number of Conversion Shares upon Adjustment to
Converszon Price. Upon any and each adjustment of the Conversion Price as provided
- , the number of Conversion Shares issuable upon the conversion of the
Senes B Preferred Stock immediately prior to any such adjustment shall be increased to
a number of Conversion Shares equal to the quotient obtained by dividing:

(i) the product of (A) the Conversion Price in effect immediately
prior to any such adjustment multiplied by (B) the number of Conversion Shares
issuable upon conversion of the Series B Preferred Stock immediately prior to
any such adjustment; by

(ity  the Conversion Price resulting from such adjustment.

(c)  Exceptions To Adjustment Upon Issuance of Common Stock. Anything
herein to the contrary notwithstanding, there shall be no adjustment to the Conversion
Price or the number of Conversion Shares issuable upon conversion of the Series B
Preferred Stock with respect to any Excluded Issuance.

(d)  Effect of Certain Events on Adjustment to
purposes of determining the adjusted Conversion Price under §
following shall be applicable:

_Price, For
| hereof, the
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() Issuance of Options. If the Corporation shall, at any time or from
time to time after the Date of Issuance, in any manner grant or sell (whether
directly or by assumption in a merger or otherwise) any Options, whether or not
such Options or the right to convert or exchange any Convertible Securities
issnable upon the exercise of such Options are immediately exercisable, and th.
pnce per share (determined as prowded in this paragraph and in |
) for which Common Stock is issnable upon the exercise of such
Optzons or upon the conversion or exchange of Convertible Securities issuable
upon the exercise of such Options is less than the Conversion Price in effect
immediately ptior to the time of the granting or sale of such Options, then the
total maximum number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise
of such Options or upon conversion or exchange of the total maximum amount
of Convertible Securities issnable upon the exercise of such Options shall be
deemed to have been issued as of the date of granting or sale of such Options
(and thereafter shall be deemed to be outstanding for purposes of adjusting the
Conversion Price under at a price per share equal to the quotient

consideration received for purposes of 1)) of (x) the total amount, if
any, received or receivable by the Corporation as consideration for the granting
or sale of all such Options, plus (y) the minimum aggregate amount of additional
consideration payable to the Corporation upon the exercise of all such Options,
plus (z), in the case of such Options which relate to Convertible Securities, the
minimum aggregate amount of additional consideration, if any, payable to the
Corporation upon the issuance or sale of all such Convertible Securities and the
conversion or exchange of all such Convertible Securities, by (B) the total
maximum number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of all
such Options or upon the conversion or exchange of all Convertible Securities

epon e actual issuance of Common Stock or of Convertible Securities upon
exercise of such Options or upon the actual issuance of Common Stock upon
conversion or exchange of Convertible Securities issuable upon exercise of such
Options.

(i)  Issuance of Convertible Securities. If the Corporation shall, at
any time or from time to time after the Date of Issuance, in any manner grant or
sell (whether directly or by assumption in a merger or otherwise) any
Convertible Securities, whether or not the right to convert or exchange any such
Convertible Securities is immediately exercisabl per share
(determined as provided in this paragraph and in | tv)) for which
Common Stock is issuable upon the conversion or e g of such Convertible
Securities is less than the Conversion Price in effect immediately prior to the
time of the granting or sale of such Convertible Securities, then the total
maximum number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion or
exchange of the total maximum amount of such Convertible Securities shall be
deemed to have been issued as of the date of granting or sale of such Convertible
Securities (and thereafter shall be deemed to be outstanding for purposes of

9
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adjusting the Conversion Price pursuant to S,__ : _,__)), at a price per share
equal to the quotient obtained by dividing (A) the sum (which sum shall
constitute the applicable consideration received for purposes of § a))
of (x) the total amount, if any, received or receivable by the Corporation as
consideration for the granting or sale of such Convertible Securities, plus (y) the
minimum aggregate amount of additional consideration, if any, payable to the
Corporation upon the conversion or exchange of all such Convertible Securities,
by (B) the total maximum number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon the
conversion or exchange of all such Convertible Securities. Except as otherwise
providedin § @ii), (A) no further adjustment of the Conversion Price
shall be made upon the actual issuance of Common Stock upon conversion or
exchange of such Convertible Securities and (B) no further adjustment of the
Conversion Price shall be made by reason of the issue or sale of Convertible
Securities upon exercise of any Options to purchase any such Convertible
Securities for which adjustments of the Conversion Price have been made
pursuant to the other provisions of this

(i)  Change in Terms of Options or Convertible Securities. Upon any
change in any of (A) the totaE amount received or receivabEe by the Corporation

referred to in § 3 i) hereof, (B) the minimum
aggregate amount of addi 10nal consi eratlon if any, payable to the Corporation
upon the exercise of any Options or upon the issuance, conversion, or exchange
of any Convertible Securities referred to in Sect :
hereof, (C) th t wh h Convertible Secuntles referred to in :
ijor$ ‘ hereof are convertible into or exchangeable for
Common Stock, or (D) the maximum number of shares of Common Stock
issuable in connection with any Options referr
or any Convertible Securities referred to in § d)(ii) hereof (m each
case, other than in connection with an Excluded uance) en (whether or not
the original issuance or sale of such Options or Convertible S i
in an adjustment to the Conversion Price pursuant to this 5 :
Conversion Price in effect at the time of such change shall be ad}us ed or
readjusted, as applicable, to the Conversion Price which would have been in
effect at such time pursuant to the provisions of this .5 had such
Options or Convertible Securities still outstanding provided for such changed
consideration, conversion rate, or maximum number of shares, as the case may
be, at the time initially granted, issued, or sold, but only if as a result of such
adjustment or readjustment the Conversion Price then in effect is reduced, and
the number of Conversion Shares issuable upon the conversion of the Series B
Preferred Stock immediately prior to any such adjustment or readjustment shall
be correspondingly adjusted or readjusted pursuant to the provisions of Se

(iv)  Treatment of Expired or Terminated Options or Convertible
Securities. Upon the expiration or termination of any unexercised Option (or
portion thereof) or any unconverted or unexchanged Convertible Security (or

10
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portion thereof) for which any adjustment (either upon its
upon a revision of its terms) was made pursuant to this . 5 (including
without limitation upon the redemption or purchase for consideration of all or
any portion of such Option or Convertible Security by the Corporation), the
Conversion Price then in effect hereunder shall forthwith be changed pursuant
to the provisions of this 5 to the Conversion Price which would have
been in effect at the time of such expiration or termination had such unexercised
Option (or portion thereof) or unconverted or unexchanged Convertible Security
(or portion thereof), to the extent outstanding immediately prior to such
expiration or termination, never been issued.

) Calculation of Consideration Received. If the Corporatlon shall,
at any time or from time to time after the Date of | e, issue or sell, or is
deemed to have issued or sold in accordance with Section 6.3(d), any shares of
Common Stock, Options, or Convertible Securities: (A) for cash, the
consideration received therefor shall be deemed to be the net amount received
by the Corporation therefor; (B) for consideration other than cash, the amount
of the consideration other than cash received by the Corporation shall be the fair
value of such consideration, except where such consideration consists of
marketable securities, in which case the amount of consideration received by the
Corporation shall be the market price (as reflected on any securities exchange,
quotation system, or association or similar pricing system covering such
security) for such securities as of the end of business on the date of receipt of
such securities; (C) for no specifically allocated consideration in connection
with an issuance or sale of other securities of the Corporation, together
comprising one integrated transaction, the amount of the consideration therefor
shall be deemed to be the fair value of such portion of the aggregate
consideration received by the Corporation in such transaction as is attributable
to such shares of Common Stock, Options, or Convertible Securities, as the case
may be, issued in such transaction; or (D) to the owners of the non-surviving
entity in connection with any merger in which the Corporation is the surviving
corporation, the amount of consideration therefor shall be deemed to be the fair
value of such portion of the net assets and business of the non-surviving entity
as is attributable to such shares of Common Stock, Options, or Convertible
Securities, as the case may be, issued to such owners, The net amount of any
cash consideration and the fair value of any consideration other than cash or
marketable securities shall be determined in good faith by the Board.

(vi)  Record Date. For purposes of any adjustment to the C
Price or the number of Conversion Shares in accordance with this Section 6,
in case the Corporation shall take a record of the holders of its Common Stock
for the purpose of entitling them (A) to receive a dividend or other distribution
payable in Common Stock, Options, or Convertible Securities or (B) to
subscribe for or purchase Common Stock, Options, or Convertible Securities,
then such record date shall be deemed to be the date of the issue or sale of the
shares of Common Stock deemed to have been issued or sold upon the

13
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declaration of such dividend or the making of such other distribution or the date
of the granting of such right of subscription or purchase, as the case may be.

(vit) Treasury Shares. The number of shares of Common Stock
outstanding at any given time shall not include shares owned or held by or for
the account of the Corporation or any of its wholly-owned subsidiaries, and the
disposition of any such shares (other than the cancellation or retirement thereof
or the transfer of such shares among the Corporation and its wholly-owned
subsidiaries) s e considered an issue or sale of Common Stock for the
purpose of this 8

(e) Adjustment to Conversion Price and Conversion Shares upon Dividend,
Subdivision, or Combination of Common Stock. If the Corporation shall, at any time or
from time to time after the Date of Issuance, (1) pay a dividend or make any other
distribution upon the Common Stock or any other capital stock of the Corporation
payable in shares of Common Stock or in Options or Convertible Securities, or (ii)
subdivide (by any stock split, recapitalization, or otherwise) its outstanding shares of
Common Stock into a greater number of shares, the Conversion Price in effect
immediately prior to any such dividend, distribution, or subdivision shall be
proportionately reduced and the number of Conversion Shares issuable upon conversion
of the Series B Preferred Stock shall be proportionately increased. If the Corporation at
any time combines (by combination, reverse stock split, or otherwise) its outstanding
shares of Common Stock into a smaller number of shares, the Conversion Price in effect
immediately prior to such combination shall be proportionately increased and the
number of Conversion Shares issuable upon conversion of the Series B P fe d Stock
shall be proportionately decreased. Any adjustment under this | (¢) shall
become effective at the close of business on the date the dividend, subdivision, or
combination becomes effective.

) Adjustment to Conversion Price and Conversion Shares upon
Reorganization, Reclassification, Consolidation, or Merger. In the event of any (i)
capital reorganization of the Corporation, (ii) reclassification of the stock of the
Corporation (other than a change in par value or from par value to no par value or from
no par value to par value or as a result of a stock dividend or subdivision, split-up or
combination of shares), (iii) consolidation or merger of the Corporation with or into
another Person, (iv) sale of all or substantially all of the Corporation’s assets to another
P other similar transaction (other than any such transaction covered by
: ), in each case which entitles the holders of Common Stock to receive
(either dlrectEy or upon subsequent liquidation) stock, securities, or assets with respect
to or in exchange for Common Stock, each Share of Series B Preferred Stock shall,
immediately after such reorganization, reclassification, consolidation, merger, sale, or
similar transaction, remain outstanding and shall thereafter, in lieu of or in addition to
(as the case may be) the number of Conversion Shares then convertible for such Share,
be exercisable for the kind and number of shares of stock or other securities or assets of
the Corporation or of the successor Person resulting from such transaction to which such
Share would have been entitled upon such reorganization, reclassification,
consolidation, merger, sale, or similar transaction if the Share had been converted in full

12
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immediately prior to the time of such reorganization, reclassification, consolidation,
merger, sale, or similar transaction and acquired the applicable number of Conversion
Shares then issuable hereunder as a result of such conversion (without taking into
account any limitations or restrictions on the convertibility of such Share, if any); and,

in such case, appropriate adjustment shall be made with respect to such holder’s rights
under this Certificate of Designation to insure that the provisions of this Section 6 hereof
shall thereafter be applicable, as nearly as possible, to the Series B Preferred Stock in
relation to any shares of stock, securities, or assets thereafter acquirable upon conversion
of Series B Preferred Stock (including, in the case of any consolidation, merger, sale, or
similar transaction in which the successor or purchasing Person is other than the
Corporation, an immediate adjustment in the Conversion Price to the value per share for
the Common Stock reflected by the terms of such consolidation, merger, sale, or similar
transaction, and a corresponding immediate adjustment to the number of Conversion
Shares acquirable upon conversion of the Series B Preferred Stock without regard to
any limitations or restrictions on conversion, if the value so reflected is less than the
Conversion Price in effect immediately prior to such consolidation, merger, sale, or
similar transaction). The provisions of this |
successive reorganizations, reclassifications, consolidations, mergers, sales, or similar
transactions. The Corporation shall not effect any such reorganization, reclassification,
consolidation, merger, sale, or similar transaction unless, prior to the consummation
thereof, the successor Person (if other than the Corporation) resulting from such
reorganization, reclassification, consolidation, merger, sale, or similar transaction, shall
assume, by written instrument substantially similar in form and substance to this
Certificate of Designation, the obligation to deliver to the holders of Series B Preferred
Stock such shares of stock, securities, or assets which, in accordance with the foregoing
provisions, such holders shall be entitled to receive upon conversion of the Series B
Preferred Stock. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, with
respect to any corporate event or other transaction contemplated by the provisions of
this each holder of Shares of Series B Preferred Stock shall have the right
to elect prior to the consummation of such event or transaction, to give effect to the
provisions of Section 4.1(b) (if applicable to such event or transaction) or S tion 6
hereunder, instead of giving effect to the provisions contained in this |
respect to such holder’s Series B Preferred Stock.

(g) Certificate as to Adjustment.

(i) As promptly as reasonably practicable following any adjustment
of the Conversion Price the Corporation shall furnish to each holder of record of
Series B Preferred Stock at the address specified for such holder in the books
and records of the Corporation (or at such other address as may be provided to
the Corporation in writing by such holder) a certificate of an executive officer
setting forth in reasonable detail such adjustment and the facts upon which it is
based and certifying the calculation thereof.

(i)  As promptly as reasonably practicable following the receipt by
the Corporation of a written request by any holder of Series B Preferred Stock
the Corporation shall furnish to such holder a certificate of an executive officer

13
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7.

certifying the Conversion Price then in effect and the number of Conversion
Shares or the amount, if any, of other shares of stock, securities, or assets then
issuable to such holder upon conversion of the Shares of Series B Preferred
Stock held by such holder.

(h)  Notices. In the event:

(i) that the Corporation shall take a record of the holders of its
Common Stock (or other capital stock or securities at the time issuable upon
conversion of the Series B Preferred Stock) for the purpose of entitling or
enabling them to receive any dividend or other distribution, to vote at a meeting
(or by written consent), to receive any right to subscribe for or purchase any
shares of capital stock of any class or any other securities, or to receive any other
security; or

(i) of any capital reorganization of the Corporation, any
reclassification of the Common Stock of the Corporation, any consolidation or
merger of the Corporation with or into another Person, or sale of all or
substantially all of the Corporation’s assets to another Person; or

(iii) MFA of the voluntary or involuntary dissolution, liquidation, or
winding-up of the Corporation;

then, and in each such case, the Corporation shall send or cause to be
sent to each holder of record of Series B Preferred Stock at the address specified for
such holder in the books and records of the Corporation (or at such other address as may
be provided to the Corporation in writing by such holder) at least five (5) days prior to
the applicable record date or the applicable expected effective date, as the case may be,
for the event, a written notice specifying, as the case may be, (A) the record date for
such dividend, distribution, meeting or consent, or other right or action, and a
description of such dividend, distribution, or other right or action to be taken at such
meeting or by written consent, or (B) the effective date on which such reorganization,
reclassification, consolidation, merger, sale, dissolution, liquidation, or winding-up is
proposed to take place, and the date, if any is to be fixed, as of which the books of the
Corporation shall close or a record shall be taken with respect to which the holders of
record of Common Stock (or such other capital stock or securities at the time issuable
upon conversion of the Series B Preferred Stock) shall be entitled to exchange their
shares of Common Stock (or such other capital stock or securities) for securities or other
property deliverable upon such reorganization, reclassification, consolidation, merger,
sale, dissolution, liquidation, or winding-up, and the amount per share and character of
such exchange applicable to the Series B Preferred Stock and the Conversion Shares.

Reissuance of Series B Preferred Stock. Any Shares of Series B Preferred Stock

redeemed, converted, or otherwise acquired by the Corporation or any Subsidiary shall be
cancelled and retired as authorized and issued shares of capital stock of the Corporation and no
such Shares shall thereafter be reissued, sold, or transferred.

14
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8.  Notices. Except as otherwise provided herein, all notices, requests, consents, claims,
demands, waivers, and other communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed
to have been given: (a) when delivered by hand (with written confirmation of receipt); (b) when
received by the addressee if sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier (receipt requested);
(c) on the date sent by facsimile or e-mail of a PDF document (with confirmation of transmission)
if sent during normal business hours of the recipient, and on the next business day if sent after
normal business hours of the recipient; or (d) on the third day after the date mailed, by certified or
registered mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid. Such communications must be sent (a)
to the Corporation, at its principal executive offices and (b) to any stockholder, at such holder’s
address at it appears in the stock records of the Corporation (or at such other address for a
stockholder as shall be specified in a notice given in accordance with this Section 8).

9.  Amendment and Waiver. No provision of this Certificate of Designation may be
amended, modified, or waived without the prior written consent of the Board and the holders of
not less than two-thirds of the then total outstanding Shares of Series B Preferred Stock, and any
such written amendment, modification, or waiver will be binding upon the Corporation and each
holder of Series B Preferred Stock; provided, that no amendment, modification, or waiver of the
terms or relative priorities of the Series B Preferred Stock may be accomplished by the merger,
consolidation, or other transaction of the Corporation with another corporation or entity unless the
Corporation has obtained the prior written consent of the holders in accordance with this Section

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]
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IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, this Certificate of Designation is executed on behalf of the Corporation
by its duly authorized officer this November 30 2022,

EVONSYS, INC.

DocuSigned by:

PURAAAMAALM PAYAM SOAIA.
By: i "

SEHFTASHEFEAATE

Punnaivanam Paramasivan,
Chief Technology Officer
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State of Delaware
Secretary of State
Division of Corporations
Delivered 01:10 PM 07/03/2024
CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT FILED 01:10 PM 07/03/2024

OF SR 20243059529 - FileNumber 5780574
CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION
OF
SERIES B CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK
OF
EVONSYS, INC.

Pursuant to Section 151 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, Evonsys,
Inc., a corporation organized and existing under the General Corporation Law of the State of
Delaware (the “Corporation”), in accordance with the provisions of Section 103 thereof, does
hereby submit the following:

WHEREAS, the Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation (the “Certificate of
Incorporation”) authorizes the issuance of up to 20,000,000 undesignated shares of preferred
stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of the Corporation (“Preferred Stock™) in one or more series,
and expressly authorizes the Board of Directors of the Corporation (the “Board”), subject to
limitations prescribed by law, to provide, out of the unissued shares of Preferred Stock, for series
of Preferred Stock;

WHEREAS, the Board caused to be filed that certain Certificate of Designation of Series
B Preferred with the with the Secretary of State of Delaware on December 5, 2022 (the
“Certificate of Designation™) to designate all 20,000,000 undesignated shares of Preferred Stock
of the Corporation as “Series B Convertible Preferred Stock™ (the “Series B Preferred Stock™);
and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Board to reduce the number of authorized shares of
Series B Preferred Stock and return such reduced shares to their status of undesignated shares of
Preferred Stock of the Corporation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board does hereby provide for the
reduction of the number of authorized shares of Series B Preferred Stock in this Certificate of
Amendment of Certificate of Designation (the “Amendment”) and for the return of such shares
to the status which they had prior to the adoption of the first resolution as undesignated shares of
Preferred Stock of the Corporation, as follows:

RESOLVED FURTHER, that, pursuant to authority expressly granted and vested in the
Board of the Corporation under its Certificate of Incorporation, as amended, the total number of
authorized shares of the Corporation’s Preferred Stock, par value $0.0001 per share, designated as
Series B Preferred Stock pursuant to Section 1 of the Certificate of Designation, be, and it hereby
is, decreased from twenty million (20,000,000) to fifteen million (15,000,000) shares;

RESOLVED FURTHER, that, pursuant to the provisions of Section 151(g) of the General
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, the five million (5,000,000) shares that were the subject
of such reduction shall return to the status which they had prior to the adoption of the first
resolution, which are undesignated shares of Preferred Stock of the Corporation; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the powers, designations, preferences, and relative
participating, optional or other special rights, and qualifications, limitations or restrictions of the
Series B Preferred Stock set forth in the Certificate of Designation shall remain as set forth in the
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Certificate of Designation, subject to the decrease in the number of shares of Series B Preferred
Stock set forth above.

This Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Designation has been duly adopted by the
Board of the Corporation in accordance with the provisions of Section 151(g) of the General
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Designation
is executed on behalf of the Corporation by its duly authorized officer this July 2, 2024.

EVONSYS, INC.

DocuSigned by:
EW\MMM POV BMASIAMIA,
By:

552151A315F44TC .

Punnaivanam Paramasivan,
Chief Technology Officer
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State of Delaware
Secretary of State
Division of Corporations
Delivered 10:18 AM 07/05/2024

FILED 10:18 AM 07/05/2024 CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION
SR 20243068246 - FileNumber 5780574 OF
SERIES B-1 CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK
OF
EVONSYS, INC.

Pursuant to Section 151 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, Evonsys,
Inc., a corporation organized and existing under the General Corporation Law of the State of
Delaware (the “Corporation™), in accordance with the provisions of Section 103 thereof, does
hereby submit the following:

WHEREAS, the Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation (the “Certificate of
Incorporation™) authorizes the issuance of up to 20,000,000 undesignated shares of preferred
stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of the Corporation (“Preferred Stock™) in one or more series,
and expressly authorizes the Board of Directors of the Corporation (the “Board™), subject to
limitations prescribed by law, to provide, out of the unissued shares of Preferred Stock, for series
of Preferred Stock, and, with respect to each such series, to establish and fix the number of shares
to be included in any series of Preferred Stock and the designation, rights, preferences, powers,
restrictions, and limitations of the shares of such series;

WHEREAS, the Board caused to be filed that certain Certificate of Designation of Series
B Preferred with the with the Secretary of State of Delaware on December 5, 2022 (the
“Certificate of Designation™) to designate all 20,000,000 undesignated shares of Preferred Stock
of the Corporation as “Series B Convertible Preferred Stock™ (the “Series B-1 Preferred Stock™);

WHEREAS, the Board caused to be filed that certain Certificate of Degignation of Series
B Preferred with the with the Secretary of State of Delaware on December 5, 2022 (the “Series B
Designation™) to designate all 20,000,000 undesignated shares of Preferred Stock of the
Corporation as “Series B Convertible Preferred Stock™ (the “Series B-1 Preferred Stock™);

WHEREAS, the Board caused to be filed that certain Certificate of Amendment of
Certificate of Designation of Series B Preferred with the with the Secretary of State of Delaware
on July 3, 2024 (the “Series B Amendment’) to reduce the number of shares of Series B -1
Preferred Stock from 20,000,000 to 15,000,000, resulting in 5,000,000 shares to revert to
undesignated shares of preferred stock, par value $0.0001 per share; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Board to establish and fix the number of shares to be
included in a new series of Prefetred Stock and the designation, rights, preferences, and limitations
of the shares of such new series.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board does hereby provide for the issue
of a series of Preferred Stock and does hereby in this Certificate of Designation (the “Certificate
of Designation™) establish and fix and herein state and express the designation, rights, preferences,
powers, restrictions, and limitations of such series of Preferred Stock as follows:

1.  Designation. There shall be a series of Preferred Stock that shall be designated as “Series
B-1 Convertible Preferred Stock” (the “Series B-1 Preferred Stock™) and the number of Shares
constituting such series shall be 5,000,000. The rights, preferences, powers, restrictions, and
limitations of the Series B-1 Preferred Stock shall be as set forth herein.



2. Defined Terms. For purposes hereof, the following terms shall have the following
meanings:

“Board” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.
“Certificate of Designation”™ has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.
“Certificate of Incorporation” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Change of Control” means (a) any sale, lease, or transfer or series of related
sales, leases or transfers of all or substantially all of the assets of the Corporation; (b) any sale,
transfer, or issuance (or series of sales, transfers, or issuances) of capital stock by the
Corporation or the holders of Common Stock (or other voting stock of the Corporation) that
results in the inability of the holders of Common Stock (or other voting stock of the
Corporation) immediately prior to such sale, transfer, or issuance to designate or elect a
majority of the board of directors (or its equivalent) of the Corporation; or (c) any merger,
consolidation, recapitalization, or reorganization of the Corporation with or into another
Person (whether or not the Corporation is the surviving corporation) that results in the inability
of the holders of Common Stock (or other voting stock of the Corporation) immediately prior
to such merger, consolidation, recapitalization, or reorganization to designate or elect a
majority of the board of directors (or its equivalent) of the resulting entity or its parent
company.

“Common Stock™ means the common stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of the
Corporation,

“Common Stock Deemed Outstanding™ means, at any given time, the sum of
(a) the number of shares of Common Stock actually outstanding at such time, plus (b) the
number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon exercise of Options actually outstanding at
such time, plus (c) the number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion or
exchange of Convertible Securities actually outstanding at such time (treating as actually
outstanding any Convertible Securities issuable upon exercise of Options actually outstanding
at such time), in each case, regardless of whether the Options or Convertible Securities are
actually exercisable at such time; provided, that Common Stock Deemed Outstanding at any
given time shall not include shares owned or held by or for the account of the Corporation or
any of its wholly owned Subsidiaries.

“Convertible Securities” means any securities (directly or indirectly)
convertible into or exchangeable for Common Stock, but excluding Options.

“Corporation” has the meaning set forth in the Preamble.
“Conversion Price” has the meaning set forth in Section 6.1(3).

“Conversion Shares’ means the shares of Common Stock or other capital stock
of the Corporation then issuable upon conversion of the Series B-1 Preferred Stock in
accordance with the terms of Section 6.

“Date of Issuance” means, for any Share of Series B-1 Preferred Stock, July 5,
2024.

“Deemed Liquidation™ has the meaning set forth in Section 4.1(b)



“Excluded Issuances” means any issuance or sale (or deemed issuance or sale
5(d)) by the Corporation after the Date of Issuance of: (a) shares
of Common Stock issued on the conversion of the Series B-1 Preferred Stock; (b) shares of
Common Stock issued directly or upon the exercise of Options to directors, officers,
employees, or consultants of the Corporation in connection with their service as directors of
the Corporation, their employment by the Corporation, or their retention as consultants by the
Corporation, in each case authorized by the Board (including all such shares of Common Stock
and Options outstanding prior to the Date of Issuance); (¢) shares of Common Stock issued
upon the conversion or exercise of Options (other than Options covered by clause (b) above)
or Convertible Securities issued prior to the Date of Issuance, provided that such securities
are not amended after the date hereof to increase the number of shares of Common Stock
issuable thereunder or to lower the exercise or conversion price thereof; or (d) shares of
Common Stock, Options or Convertible Securities issued (i) to persons in connection with a
Jjoint venture, strategic alliance or other commercial relationship with such person (including
persons that are customers, suppliers and strategic partners of the Corporation) relating to the
operation of the Corporation's business and not for the primary purpose of raising equity
capital, (i) in connection with a {ransaction in which the Corporation, directly or indirectly,
acquires another business or its tangible or intangible assets, or (1i1) to lenders as equity kickers
in connection with debt financings of the Corporation, in each case where such transactions
have been approved by the Board; (e) shares of Common Stock in an offering for cash for the
account of the Corporation that is underwritten on a firm commitment basis and is registered
with the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Act; or (f) shares of
Common Stock, Options or Convertible Securities issued to the lessor or vendor in any office
lease or equipment lease or similar equipment financing transaction in which the Corporation
obtains the use of such office space or equipment for its business.

“Junior Securities” means, collectively, the Common Stock and any other class
of securities that is specifically designated as junior to the Series B-1 Preferred Stock.,

“Liquidation™ has the meaning set forth in Section 4.1(a).

“Liquidation Value” means, with respect to any Share on any given date, $1.20
(as adjusted for any stock splits, stock dividends, recapitalizations, or similar transaction with
respect to the Series B-1 Preferred Stock).

“Options” means any warranis or other rights or options to subscribe for or
purchase Common Stock or Convertible Securities.

“Person” means an individual, corporation, partnership, joint venture, limited
liability company, governmental authority, unincorporated organization, trust, association, or
other entity.

“Preferred Stock™ has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Qualified Public Offering” means the sale, in a firm commitment
underwritten public offering led by a nationally recognized underwriting firm pursuant to an
effective registration statement under the Securities Act, of Common Stock of the Corporation
having an aggregate offering value (net of underwriters’ discounts and selling commissions)
of at least $20,000,000 and a price per share of Common Stock of at least $0.90 (appropriately
adjusted for stock splits, stock dividends, combinations, recapitalizations, and the like).



“Securities Act” means the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or any
successor federal statute, and the rules and regulations thereunder, which shall be in effect at
the time.

“Series B-1 Preferred Stock™ has the meaning set forth in Section 1.
“Share’” means a share of Series B-1 Preferred Stock.

“Subsidiary” means, with respect to any Person, any other Person of which a
majority of the outstanding shares or other equity interests having the power to vote for
directors or comparable managers are owned, directly or indirectly, by the first Person.

3. Dividends. Ifthe Corporation declares or pays a dividend or distribution on the Common
Stock, whether such dividend or distribution is payable in cash, securities or other property,
including the purchase or redemption by the Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries of shares of
Common Stock for cash, securities or property, but excluding (1) any dividend or distribution
payable on the Common Stock in shares of Common Stock and (ii) any repurchases of Common
Stock held by employees or consultants of the Corporation upon termination of their employment
or services pursuant to agreements providing for such repurchase, the Corporation shall
simultaneously declare and pay a dividend on the Series B-1 Preferred Stock on a pro rata basis
with the Common Stock determined on an as-converted basis assuming all Shares had been
converted pursuant to Section 6 as of immediately prior to the record date of the applicable
dividend (or if no record date is fixed, the date as of which the record holders of Common Stock
entitled to such dividends are to be determined).

4, Liquidation,
4.1 Liguidation: Deemed Liguidation.

(a) Liquidation. In the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation,
dissolution or winding up of the Corporation (collectively with a Deemed Liquidation,
a “Liquidation™), the holders of Shares of Series B-1 Preferred Stock then outstanding
shall be entitled to be paid out of the assets of the Corporation available for distribution
to its stockholders, before any payment shall be made to the holders of Junior Securities
by reason of their ownership thereof, an amount in cash equal to the aggregate
Liquidation Value of all Shares held by such holder.

{b)  Deemed Liquidation. The occurrence of a Change of Control (such
event, a “Deemed Liquidation”) shall be deemed a Liquidation for purposes of this
Section 4. Upon the consummation of any such Deemed Liquidation, the holders of the
Series B-1 Preferred Stock shall, in consideration for cancellation of their Shares, be
entitled to the same rights such holders are entitled to under this Section 4 upon the
occurrence of a Liquidation, including the right to receive the full preferential payment
from the Corporation of the amounts payable with respect to the Series B-1 Preferred
Stock under Section 4.1(a) hereof. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this
Section 4.1(b) shall limit in any respect the right of any holder of Series B-1 Preferred
Stock to elect the benefits of either this Section 4 or § ) in connection with
any Change of Control.

4.2  Insufficient Assets. If upon any Liquidation (or Deemed Liquidation) the
remaining assets of the Corporation available for distribution to its stockholders shall be
msufticient to pay the holders of the Shares of Series B-1 Preferred Stock the full preferential
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amount to which they are entitled under Section 4.1, (a) the holders of the Shares shall share
ratably in any distribution of the remaining assets and funds of the Corporation in proportion
to the respective full preferential amounts which would otherwise be payable in respect of the
Series B-1 Preferred Stock in the aggregate upon such Liquidation (or Deemed Liquidation)
if all amounts payable on or with respect to such Shares were paid in full, and (b) the
Corporation shall not make or agree to make any payments to the holders of Junior Securities.

3

(a)  Notice Requirement. In the event of any Liquidation (or Deemed
Liquidation), the Corporation shall, within ten (10) days of the date the Board approves
such action, or no later than twenty (20) days of any stockholders™ meeting called to
approve such action, or within twenty (20) days of the commencement of any
mvoluntary proceeding, whichever is earlier, give each holder of Shares of Series B-1
Preferred Stock written notice of the proposed action. Such written notice shall describe
the material terms and conditions of such proposed action, including a description of
the stock, cash, and property to be received by the holders of Shares upon consummation
of the proposed action and the date of delivery thereof. If any material change in the
facts set forth in the initial notice shall occur, the Corporation shall promptly give
written notice to each holder of Shares of such material change.

Voting. Each holder of outstanding Shares of Series B-1 Preferred Stock shall be entitled

to vote with holders of outstanding shares of Common Stock, voting together as a single class,
with respect to any and all matters presented to the stockholders of the Corporation for their action
or consideration (whether at a meeting of stockholders of the Corporation, by written action of
stockholders in lieu of a meeting or otherwise), except as provided by law. In any such vote, each
Share of Series B-1 Preferred Stock shall be entitled to a number of votes equal to the number of
shares of Common Stock into which the Share is convertible pursuant to Section 6 herein as of the
record date for such vote or written consent or, if there is no specified record date, as of the date
of such vote or written consent, Each holder of outstanding Shares of Series B-1 Preferred Stock
shall be entitled to notice of all stockholder meetings (or requests for written consent) in
accordance with the Corporation’s bylaws.

6.

Conversion.

6.1 Right to Convert; Automatic Conversion.

(a) Right to Convert. Subject to the provisions of this Section 6, at any time
and from time to time on or after the Date of Issuance, any holder of Series B-1 Preferred
Stock shall have the right by written election to the Corporation to convert all or any
portion of the outstanding Shares of Series B-1 Preferred Stock held by such holder into
an aggregate number of shares of Common Stock as is determined by (i) multiplying
the number of Shares to be converted by the Liquidation Value thereof and then (ii)
dividing the result by the Conversion Price in effect immediately prior to such
conversion. The initial conversion price per Share (the “Conversion Price”) shall be
the Liquidation Value of such Share, subject to adjustment as applicable in accordance
with Se below.

{(b)  Automatic Conversion. Subject to the provisions of this Section 6, in
connection with, and on the closing of, a Qualified Public Offering by the Corporation,
all of the outstanding Shares of Series B-1 Preferred Stock held by stockholders shall
automatically convert into an aggregate number of shares of Common Stock as is




determined by (1) multiplying the number of Shares to be converted by the Liquidation
Value thereof and then (i1) dividing the result by the applicable Conversion Price then
in effect. If a closing of a Qualified Public Offering occurs, such automatic conversion
of all of the outstanding Shares of Series B-1 Preferred Stock shall be deemed to have
been converted into shares of Common Stock as of immediately prior to such closing.

() Fractional Shares. No fractional shares of Common Stock shall be issued
upon conversion of any Shares. In lieu of any fractional shares to which the holder
would otherwise be entitled, the number of shares of Common Stock to be issued upon
conversion of the Series B-1 Preferred Stock shall be rounded to the nearest whole share,

6.2 Procedures for Conversion; Effect of Conversion.

(a) Procedures for Holder Conversion. In order to effectuate a conversion of
Shares of Series B-1 Preferred Stock pursuant to Section 6.1(a), a holder shall (a) submit
a written election to the Corporation that such holder elects to convert Shares, the
number of Shares elected to be converted and (b) surrender, along with such written
election, to the Corporation the certificate or certificates representing the Shares being
converted, duly assigned or endorsed for transfer to the Corporation {or accompanied
by duly executed stock powers relating thereto) or, in the event the certificate or
certificates are lost, stolen, or missing, accompanied by an affidavit of loss executed by
the holder. The conversion of such Shares hereunder shall be deemed effective as of the
date of surrender of such Series B-1 Preferred Stock certificate or certificates or delivery
of such affidavit of loss. Upon the receipt by the Corporation of a written election and
the surrender of such certificate(s) and accompanying materials, the Corporation shall
as promptly as practicable deliver to the relevant holder (a) a certificate in such holder’s
name (or the name of such holder’s designee as stated in the written election) for the
number of shares of Common Stock to which such holder shall be entitled upon
conversion of the applicable Shares as calculated pursuant to Section 6.1(a) and, if
applicable (b) a certificate in such holder’s (or the name of such holder’s deszgnee as
stated in the written election) for the number of Shares of Series B-1 Preferred Stock
represented by the certificate or certificates delivered to the Corporation for conversion
but otherwise not elected to be converted pursuant to the written election. Al shares of
capital stock issued hereunder by the Corporation shall be duly and validly issued, fully
paid, and nonassessable, free and clear of all taxes, Hens, charges, and encumbrances
with respect to the issuance thereof.

(b)  Procedures for Automatic Conversion. As of the closing of a Qualified
Public Offering all outstanding Shares of Series B-1 Preferred Stock shall be converted
to the number of shares of Common Stock calculated pursuant to Section 6.1(b) without
any further action by the relevant holder of such Shares or the Corporation. As promptly
as practicable following such Qualified Public Offering, the Corporation shall send each
holder of Shares of Series B-1 Preferred Stock written notice of such event. Upon receipt
of such notice, each holder shall surrender to the Corporation the certificate or
certificates representing the Shares being converted, duly assigned, or endorsed for
transfer to the Corporation (or accompanied by duly executed stock powers relating
thereto) or, in the event the certificate or certificates are lost, stolen, or missing,
accompanied by an affidavit of loss executed by the holder. Upon the surrender of such
certificate(s) and accompanying materials, the Corporation shall as promptly as
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practicable deliver to the relevant holder a certificate in such holder’s name (or the name
of such holder’s designee as stated in the written election) for the number of shares of
Common Stock to which such holder shall be entitled upon conversion of the applicable
Shares. All shares of Common Stock issued hereunder by the Corporation shall be duly
and validly issued, fully paid, and nonassessable, free and clear of all taxes, liens,
charges, and encumbrances with respect to the issuance thereof.

(c) Effect of Conversion. All Shares of Series B-1 Preferred Stock converted
as provided in this Section 6.1 shall no longer be deemed outstanding as of the effective
time of the applicable conversion and all rights with respect to such Shares shall
immediately cease and terminate as of such time, other than the right of the holder to
recetve shares of Common Stock in exchange therefor.

6.3  Reservation of Stock. The Corporation shall at all times when any Shares of
Series B-1 Preferred Stock is outstanding reserve and keep available out of its authorized but
unissued shares of capital stock, solely for the purpose of issuance upon the conversion of the
Series B-1 Preferred Stock, such number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon the
conversion of all outstanding Series B-1 Preferred Stock pursuant to this Section 6, taking into
account any adjustment to such number of shares so issuable in accordance with §
hereof. The Corporation shall take all such actions as may be necessary to assure that all such
shares of Common Stock may be so issued without violation of any applicable law or
governmental regulation or any requirements of any domestic securities exchange upon which
shares of Common Stock may be listed (except for official notice of issuance which shall be
immediately delivered by the Corporation upon each such issuance). The Corporation shall
not close its books against the transfer of any of its capital stock in any manner which would
prevent the imely conversion of the Shares of Series B-1 Preferred Stock.

6.4  NoCharge or Payment. The issuance of certificates for shares of Common Stock
upon conversion of Shares of Series B-1 Preferred Stock pursuant to Section 6.1 shall be made
without payment of additional consideration by, or other charge, cost, or tax to, the holder in
respect thereof.

6.5  Adiustment to Conversion Price and Number of Conversion Shares. In order to
prevent dilution of the conversion rights granted under this Section 6, the Conversion Price
and the number of Conversion Shares issuable on conversion of the Shares of Series B- 1
Preferred Stock shall be subject to adjustment from time to time as provided in this Sectior
65,

(a) Adijustment to Conversion Price upon Issuance of Common Stock.
Except as prov:ded in { and except in the case of an event described in
i e) ), if the Corporation shall, at any time or from time
to time after the Date of Tssuance, issue or sell, or in accordance with § ) is
deemed to have issued or sold, any shares of Common Stock without consideration or
for consideration per share less than the Conversion Price m effect immediately prior to
such issuance or sale (or deemed issuance or sale), then immediately upon such issuance
or sale (or deemed issuance or sale), the Conversion Price in effect immediately prior
to such issuance or sale (or deemed issuance or sale) shall be reduced (and in no event
increased) to a Conversion Price equal to the quotient obtained by dividing:




(1) the sum of (A) the product obtained by multiplying the Common
Stock Deemed Outstanding immediately prior to such issuance or sale (or
deemed issuance or sale) by the Conversion Price then in effect plus (B) the
aggregate consideration, if any, received by the Corporation upon such issuance
or sale (or deemed issuance or sale); by

(ii)  the sum of (A) the Common Stock Deemed Outstanding
immediately prior to such issuance or sale (or deemed issuance or sale) plus (B)
the aggregate number of shares of Common Stock issued or sold (or deemed
issued or sold) by the Corporation in such issuance or sale (or deemed issuance
or sale).

Whenever following the Date of Issuance, the Corporation shall issue or
sell, or in accordance with d) is deemed to have issued or sold, any shares
of Common Stock, the Corporation shall prepare a certificate signed by an executive
officer setting forth, in reasonable detail, the number of shares issued or sold, or deemed
issued or sold, the amount and the form of the consideration received by the
Corporation, and the method of computation of such amount and shall cause copies of
such certificate to be mailed to the holders of record of Series B-1 Preferred Stock at
the address specified for such holder in the books and records of the Corporation (or at
such other address as may be provided to the Corporation in writing by such holder).

(b) Adjustment to Number of Conversion Shares upon Adjustment fo
Conversion Price. Upon any and each adjustment of the Conversion Price as provided
in | 5(a), the number of Conversion Shares issuable upon the conversion of the
Series B-1 Preferred Stock immediately prior to any such adjustment shall be increased
to a number of Conversion Shares equal to the quotient obtained by dividing:

(1) the product of (A) the Conversion Price in effect immediately
prior to any such adjustment multiplied by (B) the number of Conversion Shares
issuable upon conversion of the Series B-1 Preferred Stock immediately prior to
any such adjustment; by

(ii)  the Conversion Price resulting from such adjustment.

(c) Exceptions To Adjustment Upon Issuance of Common Stock. Anything
herein to the contrary notwithstanding, there shall be no adjustment to the Conversion

Price or the number of Conversion Shares issuable upon conversion of the Series B-1
Preferred Stock with respect to any Excluded Issuance.

(d)  Effect of Certain Events on Adjustment to Conversion Price. For
purposes of determining the adjusted Conversion Price under S hereof, the
following shall be applicable:

(1) Issuance of Options. If the Corporation shall, at any time or from
time to time after the Date of Issuance, in any manner grant or sell (whether
directly or by assumption in a merger or otherwise) any Options, whether or not
such Options or the right to convert or exchange any Convertible Securities
ssuable upon the exercise of such Options are immediately exercisable, and the

r share (determined as provzded in this paragraph and in | -
v)) for which Common Stock is issuable upon the exercise of such




Options or upon the conversion or exchange of Convertible Securities issuable
upon the exercise of such Options is less than the Conversion Price in effect
immediately prior to the time of the granting or sale of such Options, then the
total maximum number of shares of Common Stock 1ssuable upon the exercise
of such Options or upon conversion or exchange of the total maximum amount
of Convertible Securities issuable upon the exercise of such Options shall be
deemed to have been issued as of the date of granting or sale of such Options
(and thereafter shall be deemed to be outstanding for purposes of adjusting the
Conversion Price under Section 6.5(a)), at a price per share equal to the quotient
obtained by dividing (A) the sum (which sum shall constitute the applicable
consideration received for purposes of | 1)) of (x) the total amount, if
any, received or receivable by the Corporaﬁon as consideration for the granting
or sale of all such Options, plus (y) the minimum aggregate amount of additional
consideration payable to the Corporation upon the exercise of all such Options,
plus (z), in the case of such Options which relate to Convertible Securities, the
minimurm aggregate amount of additional consideration, if any, payable to the
Corporation upon the issuance or sale of all such Convertible Securities and the
conversion or exchange of all such Convertible Securities, by (B) the total
maximum number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of all
such Options or upon the conversion or exchange of all Convertible Securities
issuable upon the exercise of all such Options. Except as otherwise provided in
: 1 no further adjustment of the Conversion Price shall be made
upon the actual issuance of Common Stock or of Convertible Securities upon
exercise of such Options or upon the actual issuance of Common Stock upon
conversion or exchange of Convertible Securities issuable upon exercise of such
Options.

(i)  Issuance of Convertible Securities. If the Corporation shall, at
any time or from time to time after the Date of Issuance, in any manner grant or
sell (whether directly or by assumption in a merger or otherwise) any
Convertible Securities, whether or not the right to convert or exchange any such
Convertible Securities is immediately exercisable, and the price per share
(determined as provided in this paragraph and in | )) for which
Common Stock is issuable upon the conversion or exchange of such Convertible
Securities is less than the Conversion Price in effect immediately prior to the
time of the granting or sale of such Convertible Securities, then the total
maximum number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion or
exchange of the total maximum amount of such Convertible Securities shall be
deemed to have been issued as of the date of granting or sale of such Convertible
Securities (and thereafter shall be deemed to b outst nding for purposes of
adjusting the Conversion Price pursuant to § a)), at a price per share
equal to the quotient obtained by dmdmg (A) the sum (which sum shall
constitute the applicable consideration received for purposes of Secti a)
of (x) the total amount, if any, received or receivable by the Corporation as
consideration for the granting or sale of such Convertible Securities, plus (y) the
minimum aggregate amount of additional consideration, if any, payable to the
Corporation upon the conversion or exchange of all such Convertible Securities,




by (B) the total maximum number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon the
conversion or exchange of all such Convertible Securities. Except as otherwise
), (A) no further adjustment of the Conversion Price
shall be made upon the actual issuance of Common Stock upon conversion or
exchange of such Convertible Securities and (B) no further adjustment of the
Conversion Price shall be made by reason of the issue or sale of Convertible
Securities upon exercise of any Options to purchase any such Convertible
Securities for which adjustments of the Conve smn Price have been made
pursuant to the other provisions of this §

(iti)  Change in Terms of Options or Conver’tzble Securities. Upon any
change in any of (A) the total amount received or receivable by the Corporation
as consideration for the granting or sale of any Optzons or Convertible Secuntzes
referred fo in | _ - : 1
aggregate amount of addltlonai cons;derauon if any, payable to the Corporation
upon the exer(nse of any Optmns or upon the issuance converswn or exchange

issuable in connectmn with any Options referred to in

or any Convertible Securities referred to in § hereof (m each
case, other than in connection with an Excluded Issuance), then (whether or not
the original issuance or sale of such Options or Convertible Securities resulted

in an adjustment to the Conversion Price pursuant to this 8 .5) the
Conversion Price in effect at the time of such change shall be ad}usted or
readjusted, as applicable, to the Conversion Price which would have been in
effect at such time pursuant to the provisions of this .5 had such
Options or Convertible Securities still outstanding provided for such changed
consideration, conversion rate, or maximum number of shares, as the case may
be, at the time initially granted, issued, or sold, but only if as a result of such
adjustment or readjustment the Conversion Price then in effect is reduced, and
the number of Conversion Shares issuable upon the conversion of the Series B-
1 Preferred Stock immediately prior to any such adjustment or readjustment
shall be correspondingly adjusted or readjusted pursuant to the provisions of

(iv)  Treatment of Expired or Terminated Options or Convertible
Securities. Upon the expiration or termination of any unexercised Option (or
portion thereof) or any unconverted or unexchanged Convertible Security (or
portion thereof) for which any adjustment (either upon its ongma} issuance or
upon a revision of its terms) was made pursuant to this Section 63 (including
without limitation upon the redemption or purchase for consideration of all or
any portion of such Option or Convertible Security by the Corporation), the
Conversion Price then in effect hereunder shall forthwith be changed pursuant
to the provisions of this Section 6.5 to the Conversion Price which would have
been in effect at the time of such expiration or termination had such unexercised
Option (or portion thereof) or unconverted or unexchanged Convertible Security
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(or portion thereof), to the extent outstanding immediately prior to such
expiration or termination, never been issued.

V) Calculation of Consideration Received. If the Corporation shall,
at any time or from time to time after the Date of Issuance, issue or sell, or is
deemed to have issued or sold in accordance with 1), any shares of
Common Stock, Options, or Convertible Securities: (A) for cash, the
consideration received therefor shall be deemed to be the net amount received
by the Corporation therefor; (B) for consideration other than cash, the amount
of the consideration other than cash received by the Corporation shall be the fair
value of such consideration, except where such consideration consists of
marketable securities, in which case the amount of consideration received by the
Corporation shall be the market price (as reflected on any securities exchange,
quotation system, or association or similar pricing system covering such
security) for such securities as of the end of business on the date of receipt of
such securities; (C) for no specifically allocated consideration in connection
with an issuance or sale of other securities of the Corporation, together
comprising one integrated transaction, the amount of the consideration therefor
shall be deemed to be the fair value of such portion of the aggregate
consideration received by the Corporation in such transaction as is attributable
to such shares of Common Stock, Options, or Convertible Securities, as the case
may be, issued in such transaction; or (D) to the owners of the non-surviving
entity in connection with any merger in which the Corporation is the surviving
corporation, the amount of consideration therefor shall be deemed to be the fair
value of such portion of the net assets and business of the non-surviving entity
as is attributable to such shares of Common Stock, Options, or Convertible
Securities, as the case may be, issued to such owners. The net amount of any
cash consideration and the fair value of any consideration other than cash or
marketable securities shall be determined in good faith by the Board.

(vi)  Record Date. For purposes of any adjustment to the Converszon
Price or the number of Conversion Shares in accordance with this Sec_ :
in case the Corporation shall take a record of the holders of its Common Stock
for the purpose of entitling them (A) to receive a dividend or other distribution
payable i Common Stock, Options, or Convertible Securities or (B) to
subscribe for or purchase Common Stock, Options, or Convertible Securities,
then such record date shall be deemed to be the date of the issue or sale of the
shares of Common Stock deemed to have been issued or sold upon the
declaration of such dividend or the making of such other distribution or the date
of the granting of such right of subscription or purchase, as the case may be.

(vii) Treasury Shares. The number of shares of Common Stock
outstanding at any given time shall not include shares owned or held by or for
the account of the Corporation or any of its wholly-owned subsidiaries, and the
disposition of any such shares (other than the cancellation or retirement thereof
or the transfer of such shares among the Corporation and its wholly-owned
subsidiaries) shall be conmdered an issue or sale of Common Stock for the
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(e) Adjustment to Conversion Price and Conversion Shares upon Dividend,
Subdivision. or Combination of Common Stock. If the Corporation shall, at any time or
from time to time after the Date of Issuance, (i) pay a dividend or make any other
distribution upon the Common Stock or any other capital stock of the Corporation
payable in shares of Common Stock or in Options or Convertible Securities, or (ii)
subdivide (by any stock split, recapitalization, or otherwise) its outstanding shares of
Common Stock into a greater number of shares, the Conversion Price in effect
immediately prior to any such dividend, distribution, or subdivision shall be
proportionately reduced and the number of Conversion Shares issuable upon conversion
of the Series B-1 Preferred Stock shall be proportionately increased. If the Corporation
at any time combines (by combination, reverse stock split, or otherwise) its outstanding
shares of Common Stock into a smaller number of shares, the Conversion Price in effect
immediately prior to such combination shall be proportionately increased and the
number of Conversion Shares issuable upon conversion of the Series B-1 Preferred
Stock shall be proportionately decreased. Any adjustment under this ]
become effective at the close of business on the date the dividend, subdivision, or
combination becomes effective.

(H) Adjustment to Conversion Price and Conversion Shares upon
Reorganization, Reclassification, Consolidation, or Merger. In the event of any (i)
capital reorganization of the Corporation, (it) reclassification of the stock of the
Corporation (other than a change in par value or from par value to no par value or from
no par value to par value or as a result of a stock dividend or subdivision, split-up or
combination of shares), (ii1) consolidation or merger of the Corporation with or into
another Person, (1v) sale of all or substantially all of the Corporation’s assets to another
Person or (v) other similar transaction (other than any such transaction covered by
), in each case which entitles the holders of Common Stock to receive
(ezther directly or upon subsequent liquidation) stock, securities, or assets with respect
to or in exchange for Common Stock, each Share of Series B-1 Preferred Stock shall,
immediately after such reorganization, reclassification, consolidation, merger, sale, or
similar transaction, remain outstanding and shall thereafter, in lieu of or in addition to
(as the case may be) the number of Conversion Shares then convertible for such Share,
be exercisable for the kind and number of shares of stock or other securities or assets of
the Corporation or of the successor Person resulting from such transaction to which such
Share would have been entitled upon such reorganization, reclassification,
consolidation, merger, sale, or similar transaction if the Share had been converted in full
immediately prior to the time of such reorganization, reclassification, consolidation,
merget, sale, or similar transaction and acquired the applicable number of Conversion
Shares then issuable hereunder as a result of such conversion (without taking into
account any limitations or restrictions on the convertibility of such Share, if any); and,
in such case, appropriate adjustment shall be made with respect to such holder’s rights
under this Certificate of Designation to insure that the provisions of this Section 6 hereof
shall thereafter be applicable, as nearly as possible, to the Series B-1 Preferred Stock in
relation to any shares of stock, securities, or assets thereafter acquirable upon conversion
of Series B-1 Preferred Stock (including, in the case of any consolidation, merger, sale,
or similar transaction i which the successor or purchasing Person is other than the
Corporation, an immediate adjustment in the Conversion Price to the value per share for
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the Common Stock reflected by the terms of such consolidation, merger, sale, or similar
transaction, and a corresponding immediate adjustment to the number of Conversion
Shares acquirable upon conversion of the Series B-1 Preferred Stock without regard to
any limitations or restrictions on conversion, if the value so reflected 1s less than the
Conversion Price in effect immediately prior to su h olidation, merger, sale, or
similar fransaction). The provisions of this ) shall similarly apply to
successive reorganizations, reclassifications, consolidations, mergers, sales, or similar
transactions. The Corporation shall not effect any such reorganization, reclassification,
consohidation, merger, sale, or similar fransaction unless, prior to the consummation
thereof, the successor Person (if other than the Corporation) resulting from such
reorganization, reclassification, consolidation, merger, sale, or similar transaction, shall
assume, by written instrument substantially similar in form and substance to this
Certificate of Designation, the obligation to deliver to the holders of Series B-1
Preferred Stock such shares of stock, securities, or assets which, in accordance with the
foregoing provisions, such holders shall be entitled to receive upon conversion of the
Series B-1 Preferred Stock. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein,
with respect to any corporate event or other transactzon contempiated by the provisions

right to elect prior to the consummation of such event or transaction, to give effect to
the provisions of Section 4.1(b) (if applicable to such event or transacti
hereunder, instead of giving effect to the provisions contained in this Sec
respect to such holder’s Series B-1 Preferred Stock.

(g)  Certificate as to Adjustment.

(i) As promptly as reasonably practicable following any adjustment
of the Conversion Price the Corporation shall furnish to each holder of record of
Series B-1 Preferred Stock at the address specified for such holder in the books
and records of the Corporation (or at such other address as may be provided to
the Corporation in writing by such holder) a certificate of an executive officer
setting forth in reasonable detail such adjustment and the facts upon which it is
based and certifying the calculation thereof.

(ii)  As promptly as reasonably practicable following the receipt by
the Corporation of a written request by any holder of Series B-1 Preferred Stock
the Corporation shall furnish to such holder a certificate of an executive officer
certifying the Conversion Price then in effect and the number of Conversion
Shares or the amount, if any, of other shares of stock, securities, or assets then
issuable to such holder upon conversion of the Shares of Series B-1 Preferred
Stock held by such holder.

(h) Notices. In the event:

(1) that the Corporation shall take a record of the holders of its
Common Stock (or other capital stock or securities at the time issuable upon
conversion of the Series B-1 Preferred Stock) for the purpose of entitling or
enabling them to receive any dividend or other distribution, to vote at a meeting
(or by written consent), to receive any right to subscribe for or purchase any
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shares of capital stock of any class or any other securities, or to receive any other
security; or

(i1) of any capital reorganization of the Corporation, any
reclassification of the Common Stock of the Corporation, any consolidation or
merger of the Corporation with or into another Person, or sale of all or
substantially all of the Corporation’s assets to another Person; or

(111) MFA of the voluntary or involuntary dissolution, liquidation, or
winding-up of the Corporation;

then, and in each such case, the Corporation shall send or cause to be
sent to each holder of record of Series B-1 Preferred Stock at the address specified for
such holder in the books and records of the Corporation (or at such other address as may
be provided to the Corporation in writing by such holder) at least five (5) days prior to
the applicable record date or the applicable expected effective date, as the case may be,
for the event, a written notice specifying, as the case may be, (A) the record date for
such dividend, distribution, meeting or consent, or other right or action, and a
description of such dividend, distribution, or other right or action to be taken at such
meeting or by written consent, or (B) the effective date on which such reorganization,
reclassification, consolidation, merger, sale, dissolution, liquidation, or winding-up is
proposed to take place, and the date, if any is to be fixed, as of which the books of the
Corporation shall close or a record shall be taken with respect to which the holders of
record of Common Stock (or such other capital stock or securities at the time issuable
upon conversion of the Series B-1 Preferred Stock) shall be entitled to exchange their
shares of Common Stock (or such other capital stock or securities) for securities or other
property deliverable upon such reorganization, reclassification, consolidation, merger,
sale, dissolution, liquidation, or winding-up, and the amount per share and character of
such exchange applicable to the Series B-1 Preferred Stock and the Conversion Shares.

7.  Reissuance of Series B-1 Preferred Stock. Any Shares of Series B-1 Preferred Stock
redeemed, converted, or otherwise acquired by the Corporation or any Subsidiary shall be
cancelled and retired as authorized and issued shares of capital stock of the Corporation and no
such Shares shall thereafter be reissued, sold, or transferred.

8.  Notices. Except as otherwise provided herein, all notices, requests, consents, claims,
demands, waivers, and other communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed
to have been given: (a) when delivered by hand (with written confirmation of receipt); (b) when
received by the addressee if sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier (receipt requested);
{c) on the date sent by facsimile or e-mail of a PDF document (with confirmation of transmission)
if sent during normal business hours of the recipient, and on the next business day if sent after
normal business hours of the recipient; or (d) on the third day after the date mailed, by certified or
registered mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid. Such communications must be sent (a)
to the Corporation, at its principal executive offices and (b) to any stockholder, at such holder’s
address at it appears in the stock records of the Corporation (or at such other address for a
stockholder as shall be specified in a notice given in accordance with this Section 8).

9.  Amendment and Waiver. No provision of this Certificate of Designation may be
amended, modified, or waived without the prior written consent of the Board and the holders of
not less than two-thirds of the then total outstanding Shares of Series B-1 Preferred Stock, and any

14



such written amendment, modification, or waiver will be binding upon the Corporation and each
holder of Series B-1 Preferred Stock; provided, that no amendment, modification, or waiver of the
terms or relative priorities of the Series B-1 Preferred Stock may be accomplished by the merger,
consolidation, or other transaction of the Corporation with another corporation or entity unless the
Corporation has obtained the prior written consent of the holders in accordance with this Section

9,
[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, this Certificate of Designation is executed on behalf of the
Corporation by its duly authorized officer this July 3, 2024.

EVONSYS, INC.

,mWam pamma,s{um
By:

Punnaivanam Paramasivan,
Chief Technology Officer
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EXHIBIT H
By-Laws
(Attached)



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9B51F337-7CE5-4867-BFDA-B1CA5C469773

BYLAWS
OF
EVONSYS, INC,,
A Delaware Corporation

ARTICLE I
OFFICES

1.1 Offices. In addition to the corporation’s registered office set forth in the certificate of
incorporation, the Board of Directors may at any time establish other offices at any place or
places where the corporation is qualified to do business.

ARTICLE 11
STOCKHOLDERS’ MEETINGS

2.1 Place of Meetings. Meetings of stockholders shall be held at any place, within or outside
the state of Delaware, designated by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors may, in its
sole discretion, determine that a meeting of stockholders shall not be held at any place, but may
instead be held solely by means of remote communication as authorized by Section 211(a)(2) of
the Delaware General Corporation Law. In the absence of any such designation or
determination, stockholders’ meetings shall be held at the registered office of the corporation.

2.2 Annual Meeting. The annual meeting of stockholders shall be held on such date, time
and place, either within or without the state of Delaware, as may be designated by resolution of
the Board of Directors each year. At the meeting, directors shall be elected and any other proper
business may be transacted.

2.3 Special Meeting.

(a) A special meeting of the stockholders may be called at any time by the Board of
Directors, the chairperson of the board, the chief executive officer, the president or by one or
more stockholders holding shares in the aggregate entitled to cast not less than 10% of the votes
at that meeting.

(b) If a special meeting is called by any person or persons other than the Board of
Directors, the chairperson of the board, the chief executive officer or the president, the request
shall be in writing, specifying the time of such meeting and the general nature of the business
proposed to be transacted, and shall be delivered personally or sent by registered mail or by
email, fax, telegraphic or other facsimile or electronic transmission to the chairperson of the
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board, the chief executive officer, the president or the secretary of the corporation. No business
may be transacted at such special meeting otherwise than specified in such notice. The officer
receiving the request shall cause notice to be promptly given to the stockholders entitled to vote,
in accordance with the provisions of Sections 2.4 and 2.5 of this Article II, that a meeting will be
held at the time requested by the person or persons calling the meeting, not less than 35 nor more
than 60 days after the receipt of the request. If the notice is not given within 20 days after the
receipt of the request, the person or persons requesting the meeting may give the notice. Nothing
contained in this paragraph of this Section 2.3 shall be construed as limiting, fixing, or affecting
the time when a meeting of stockholders called by action of the Board of Directors may be held.

2.4  Notice of Stockholders’ Meetings. Unless otherwise provided by law, all notices of

meetings with stockholders shall be in writing and shall be sent or otherwise given in accordance
with Section 2.5 of these bylaws not less than 10 nor more than 60 days before the date of the
meeting to each stockholder entitled to vote at such meeting, as of the record date for
determining the stockholders entitled to notice of the meeting. The notice shall specify the place
(if any), date and hour of the meeting, and in the case of a special meeting, the purpose or
purposes for which the meeting is called.

2.5 Manner of Giving Notice; Affidavit of Notice. Written notice of any meeting of
stockholders, if mailed, is given when deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid,
directed to the stockholder at his address as it appears on the records of the corporation. Without

limiting the manner by which notice otherwise may be given effectively to stockholders, any
notice to stockholders may be given by electronic mail or other electronic transmission, in the
manner provided in Section 232 of the Delaware General Corporation Law. An affidavit of the
secretary or an assistant secretary or of the transfer agent of the corporation that the notice has
been given shall, in the absence of fraud, be prima facie evidence of the facts stated therein.

2.6 Quorum. The holders of a majority of the shares of stock issued and outstanding and
entitled to vote thereat, present in person or represented by proxy, shall constitute a quorum at all
meetings of the stockholders for the transaction of business except as otherwise provided by
statute or by the certificate of incorporation. If, however, such quorum is not present or
represented at any meeting of the stockholders, then either (a) the chairperson of the meeting or
(b) holders of a majority of the shares of stock entitled to vote who are present, in person or by
proxy, shall have power to adjourn the meeting to another place (if any), date or time.

2.7  Adjournment; Notice. When a meeting is adjourned to another place (if any), date or
time, unless these bylaws otherwise require, notice need not be given of the adjourned meeting if
the time and place (if any), thereof and the means of remote communications (if any) by which
stockholders and proxyholders may be deemed to be present and vote at such adjourned meeting,
are announced at the meeting at which the adjournment is taken. At the adjourned meeting the
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corporation may transact any business that might have been transacted at the original meeting. If
the adjournment is for more than 30 days, or if after the adjournment a new record date is fixed
for the adjourned meeting, notice of the place (if any), date and time of the adjourned meeting
and the means of remote communications (if any) by which stockholders and proxy holders may
be deemed to be present in person and vote at such adjourned meeting shall be given to each
stockholder of record entitled to vote at the meeting.

2.8 Organization; Conduct of Business.

(a) Such person as the Board of Directors may have designated or, in the absence of
such a person, the chief executive officer, or in his or her absence, the president or, in his or her
absence, such person as may be chosen by the holders of a majority of the shares entitled to vote
who are present, in person or by proxy, shall call to order any meeting of the stockholders and act
as chairperson of the meeting. In the absence of the secretary of the corporation, the secretary of
the meeting shall be such person as the chairperson of the meeting appoints.

(b) The chairperson of any meeting of stockholders shall determine the order of
business and the procedure at the meeting, including the manner of voting and the conduct of
business. The date and time of opening and closing of the polls for each matter upon which the
stockholders will vote at the meeting shall be announced at the meeting.

2.9 Voting.

(a) The stockholders entitled to vote at any meeting of stockholders shall be
determined in accordance with the provisions of Section 2.12 of these bylaws, subject to the
provisions of Sections 217 and 218 of the Delaware General Corporation Law (relating to voting
rights of fiduciaries, pledgors and joint owners of stock and to voting trusts and other voting
agreements).

(b) Except as may be otherwise provided in the certificate of incorporation, each
stockholder shall be entitled to one vote for each share of capital stock held by such stockholder.
All elections shall be determined by a plurality of the votes cast, and except as otherwise
required by law, all other matters shall be determined by a majority of the votes cast
affirmatively or negatively. At any time that, pursuant to the then-effective certificate of
incorporation, any shares of stock have more or less than one (1) vote per share on any matter,
every reference in these bylaws to a majority or other proportion of the shares shall refer to a
majority or other proportion of the votes of the shares.

2.10 Waiver of Notice. Whenever notice is required to be given under any provision of the
Delaware General Corporation Law or of the certificate of incorporation or these bylaws, a
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written waiver thereof, signed by the person entitled to notice, or waiver by electronic mail or
other electronic transmission by such person, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall
be deemed equivalent to notice. Attendance of a person at a meeting shall constitute a waiver of
notice of such meeting, except when the person attends a meeting for the express purpose of
objecting, at the beginning of the meeting, to the transaction of any business because the meeting
is not lawfully called or convened. Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of,
any regular or special meeting of the stockholders need be specified in any written waiver of
notice, or any waiver of notice by electronic transmission, unless so required by the certificate of
incorporation or these bylaws.

2.11 Stockholder Action by Written Consent Without a Meeting.

(a) Unless otherwise provided in the certificate of incorporation, any action required
to be taken at any annual or special meeting of stockholders of the corporation, or any action that
may be taken at any annual or special meeting of such stockholders, may be taken without a
meeting, without prior notice, and without a vote if a consent in writing, setting forth the action
so taken, is (i) signed by the holders of outstanding stock having not less than the minimum
number of votes that would be necessary to authorize or take such action at a meeting at which
all shares entitled to vote thereon were present and voted, and (ii) delivered to the corporation in
accordance with Section 228(a) of the Delaware General Corporation Law.

(b) No written consent shall be effective to take the corporate action referred to
therein unless, within 60 days of the first date a written consent is delivered to the corporation, a
written consent or consents signed by a sufficient number of holders to take action are delivered
to the corporation in the manner prescribed in this Section. A telegram, cablegram, electronic
mail or other electronic transmission consenting to an action to be taken and transmitted by a
stockholder or proxyholder, or by a person or persons authorized to act for a stockholder or
proxyholder, shall be deemed to be written and signed for purposes of this Section to the extent
permitted by law. Any such consent shall be delivered in accordance with Section 228(d)(1) of
the Delaware General Corporation Law.

(©) Any copy, facsimile or other reliable reproduction of a consent in writing may be
substituted or used in lieu of the original writing for any and all purposes for which the original
writing could be used, provided that such copy, facsimile or other reproduction shall be a
complete reproduction of the entire original writing.

(d) Prompt notice of the taking of the corporate action without a meeting by less than
unanimous written consent shall be given to those stockholders who have not consented in
writing (including by electronic mail or other electronic transmission as permitted by law). If the
action which is consented to is such as would have required the filing of a certificate under any
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section of the Delaware General Corporation Law if such action had been voted on by
stockholders at a meeting thereof, then the certificate filed under such section shall state, in lieu
of any statement required by such section concerning any vote of stockholders, that written
consent has been given as provided in Section 228 of the Delaware General Corporation Law.

2.12 Record Date for Stockholder Notice; Voting; Giving Consents.

(a) In order that the corporation may determine the stockholders entitled to notice of
any meeting of stockholders or any adjournment thereof, or to express consent to corporate
action in writing without a meeting, or entitled to receive payment of any dividend or other
distribution or allotment of any rights, or entitled to exercise any rights in respect of any change,
conversion or exchange of stock or for the purpose of any other lawful action, the Board of
Directors may fix a record date, which record date shall not precede the date upon which the
resolution fixing the record date is adopted by the Board of Directors, and which record date: (1)
in the case of determination of stockholders entitled to notice of any meeting of stockholders or
any adjournment thereof, shall, unless otherwise required by law, not be more than 60 nor less
than 10 days before the date of such meeting and, unless the Board of Directors determines, at
the time it fixes such record date, that a later date on or before the date of the meeting shall be
the date for determining the stockholders entitled to vote at such meeting, the record date for
determining the stockholders entitled to notice of such meeting shall also be the record date for
determining the stockholders entitled to vote at such meeting; (2) in the case of determination of
stockholders entitled to express consent to corporate action in writing without a meeting, shall
not be more than 10 days from the date upon which the resolution fixing the record date is
adopted by the Board of Directors; and (3) in the case of any other action, shall not be more than
60 days prior to such other action.

(b) If the Board of Directors does not so fix a record date:

(1) the record date for determining stockholders entitled to notice of and to
vote at a meeting of stockholders shall be at the close of business on the day next
preceding the day on which notice is given, or, if notice is waived, at the close of
business on the day next preceding the day on which the meeting is held;

(i1))  the record date for determining stockholders entitled to express consent to
corporate action in writing without a meeting, when no prior action of the Board of
Directors is required by law, shall be the first date on which a signed written consent
setting forth the action taken or proposed to be taken is delivered to the corporation in
accordance with applicable law, or, if prior action by the Board of Directors is required
by law, shall be at the close of business on the day on which the Board of Directors
adopts the resolution taking such prior action; and
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(iii))  the record date for determining stockholders for any other purpose shall be
at the close of business on the day on which the Board of Directors adopts the resolution
relating thereto.

(©) A determination of stockholders of record entitled to notice of or to vote at a
meeting of stockholders shall apply to any adjournment of the meeting; provided, however, that
the Board of Directors may fix a new record date for the determination of stockholders entitled to
vote at the adjourned meeting, and in such case shall also fix as the record date for the
stockholders entitled to notice of such adjourned meeting the same or an earlier date as that fixed
for the determination of stockholders entitled to vote in accordance with the foregoing provisions
of this Section 2.12 at the adjourned meeting.

2.13 Proxies. Each stockholder entitled to vote at a meeting of stockholders or to express
consent or dissent to corporate action in writing without a meeting may authorize another person
or persons to act for such stockholder by an instrument in writing or by an electronic
transmission permitted by law filed with the secretary of the corporation, but no such proxy shall
be voted or acted upon after three years from its date, unless the proxy provides for a longer
period. A proxy shall be deemed signed if the stockholder’s name is placed on the proxy
(whether by manual signature, typewriting, facsimile, electronic or telegraphic transmission or
otherwise) by the stockholder or the stockholder’s attorney-in-fact. The revocability of a proxy
that states on its face that it is irrevocable shall be governed by the provisions of Section 212(e)
of the Delaware General Corporation Law.

ARTICLE III
DIRECTORS

3.1  Powers. Subject to the provisions of the Delaware General Corporation Law and any
limitations in the certificate of incorporation or these bylaws relating to action required to be
approved by the stockholders or by the outstanding shares, the business and affairs of the
corporation shall be managed and all corporate powers shall be exercised by or under the
direction of the Board of Directors. At any time that, pursuant to the then-effective certificate of
incorporation, any director or directors have more or less than one (1) vote per director on any
matter, every reference in these bylaws to a majority or other proportion of the directors shall
refer to a majority or other proportion of the votes of the directors.

3.2 Number of Directors. The number of directors constituting the entire Board of
Directors is four(4). This number may be changed by a resolution of the Board of Directors or of
the stockholders, subject to Section 3.4 of these bylaws. No reduction of the authorized number
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of directors shall have the effect of removing any director before such director’s term of office
expires.

3.3 Election, Qualification, and Term of Office of Directors.

(a) Except as provided in Section 3.4 of these bylaws, and unless otherwise provided
in the certificate of incorporation, directors shall be elected at each annual meeting of
stockholders to hold office until the next annual meeting. Directors need not be stockholders
unless so required by the certificate of incorporation or these bylaws, wherein other
qualifications for directors may be prescribed. Each director, including a director elected to fill a
vacancy, shall hold office until his or her successor is elected and qualified or until his or her
earlier resignation or removal.

(b) Unless otherwise specified in the certificate of incorporation, elections of
directors need not be by written ballot.

34 Resignation and Vacancies.

(a) Any director may resign at any time upon written notice to the attention of the
Secretary of the corporation. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 223(a)(1) and 223(a)(2)
of the Delaware General Corporation Law, any vacancy or newly created directorship may be
filled by a majority of the directors then in office (including any directors that have tendered a
resignation effective at a future date), though less than a quorum, or by a sole remaining director,
and the directors so chosen shall hold office until the next annual election and until their
successors are duly elected and shall qualify, unless sooner displaced; provided, however, that
where such vacancy or newly created directorship occurs among the directors elected by the
holders of a class or series of stock, the holders of shares of such class or series may override the
Board of Directors’ action to fill such vacancy or newly created directorship by (i) voting for
their own designee to fill such vacancy or newly created directorship at a meeting of the
corporation’s stockholders or (ii) written consent, if the consenting stockholders hold a sufficient
number of shares to elect their designee at a meeting of the stockholders.

(b) If at any time, by reason of death or resignation or other cause, the corporation
should have no directors in office, then any officer or any stockholder or an executor,
administrator, trustee or guardian of a stockholder, or other fiduciary entrusted with like
responsibility for the person or estate of a stockholder, may call a special meeting of
stockholders in accordance with the provisions of the certificate of incorporation or these bylaws,
or may apply to the Court of Chancery for a decree summarily ordering an election as provided
in Section 211 of the Delaware General Corporation Law.
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(©) If, at the time of filling any vacancy or any newly created directorship, the
directors then in office constitute less than a majority of the whole board (as constituted
immediately prior to any such increase), then the Court of Chancery may, upon application of
any stockholder or stockholders holding at least ten percent (10%) of the total number of the
shares at the time outstanding having the right to vote for such directors, summarily order an
election to be held to fill any such vacancies or newly created directorships, or to replace the
directors chosen by the directors then in office as aforesaid, which election shall be governed by
the provisions of Section 211 of the Delaware General Corporation Law as far as applicable.

3.5 Place of Meetings; Meetings by Telephone and Electronic Communications.

(a) The Board of Directors of the corporation may hold meetings, both regular and
special, either within or outside the state of Delaware.

(b) Unless otherwise restricted by the certificate of incorporation or these Bylaws,
members of the Board of Directors, or any committee designated by the Board of Directors, may
participate in a meeting of the Board of Directors, or any committee, by means of conference
telephone or other communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in the
meeting can hear each other, and such participation in a meeting shall constitute presence in
person at the meeting.

3.6  Regular Meetings. Unless otherwise restricted by the Certificate of Incorporation,
regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be held at any time or date and at any place
within or without the State of Delaware which has been designated by the Board of Directors and
publicized among all directors, either orally or in writing, including a voice-messaging system or
other system designated to record and communicate messages, facsimile, telegraph or telex, or
by electronic mail or other electronic means. No further notice shall be required for a regular
meeting of the Board of Directors.

3.7 Special Meetings: Notice.

(a) Special meetings of the Board of Directors for any purpose or purposes may be
called at any time by the chairperson of the board, the chief executive officer, the president, the
secretary, or any two directors.

(b) Notice of the time and place of special meetings shall be delivered personally or
by telephone to each director or sent by first-class mail, facsimile, electronic transmission, or
telegram, charges prepaid, addressed to each director at that director’s address as it is shown on
the records of the corporation. If the notice is mailed, it shall be deposited in the United States
mail at least 4 days before the time of the holding of the meeting. If the notice is delivered
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personally or by facsimile, electronic transmission, telephone or telegram, it shall be delivered at
least 24 hours before the time of the holding of the meeting. Any oral notice given personally or
by telephone may be communicated either to the director or to a person at the office of the
director who the person giving the notice has reason to believe will promptly communicate it to
the director. The notice need not specify the purpose of the meeting. The notice need not
specify the place of the meeting, if the meeting is to be held at the principal executive office of
the corporation. Unless otherwise indicated in the notice thereof, any and all business may be
transacted at a special meeting.

3.8 Quorum.

(a) At all meetings of the Board of Directors, a majority of the total number of duly
elected directors then in office (but in no case less than 1/3 of the total number of authorized
directors) shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business and the act of a majority of the
directors present at any meeting at which there is a quorum shall be the act of the Board of
Directors, except as may be otherwise specifically provided by statute or by the certificate of
incorporation. If a quorum is not present at any meeting of the Board of Directors, then the
directors present thereat may adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than
announcement at the meeting, until a quorum is present.

(b) A meeting at which a quorum is initially present may continue to transact
business notwithstanding the withdrawal of directors, if any action taken is approved by at least a
majority of the required quorum for that meeting.

3.9  Waiver Notice. Whenever notice is required to be given under any provision of the
Delaware General Corporation Law or of the certificate of incorporation or these Bylaws, a
written waiver thereof, signed by the person entitled to notice, or waiver by electronic mail or
other electronic transmission by such person, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall
be deemed equivalent to notice. Attendance of a person at a meeting shall constitute a waiver of
notice of such meeting, except when the person attends a meeting for the express purpose of
objecting, at the beginning of the meeting, to the transaction of any business because the meeting
is not lawfully called or convened. Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of,
any regular or special meeting of the directors, or members of a committee of directors, need be
specified in any written waiver of notice unless so required by the certificate of incorporation or
these bylaws.

3.10 Board Action by Written Consent Without a Meeting.

(a) Unless otherwise restricted by the certificate of incorporation or these bylaws, any
action required or permitted to be taken at any meeting of the Board of Directors, or of any
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committee thereof, may be taken without a meeting if all members of the board or committee, as
the case may be, consent thereto in writing or by electronic transmission, and the writing or
writings or electronic transmission or transmissions are filed with the minutes of proceedings of
the board or committee. Such filing shall be in paper form if the minutes are maintained in paper
form and shall be in electronic form if the minutes are maintained in electronic form.

(b) Any copy, facsimile or other reliable reproduction of a consent in writing may be
substituted or used in lieu of the original writing for any and all purposes for which the original
writing could be used, provided that such copy, facsimile or other reproduction shall be a
complete reproduction of the entire original writing.

3.11 Fees and Compensation of Directors. Unless otherwise restricted by the certificate of
incorporation or these bylaws, the Board of Directors shall have the authority to fix the

compensation of directors. No such compensation shall preclude any director from serving the
corporation in any other capacity and receiving compensation therefor.

3.12 Approval of Loans to Officers. The corporation may lend money to, or guarantee any
obligation of, or otherwise assist any officer or other employee of the corporation or of its
subsidiary, including any officer or employee who is a director of the corporation or its
subsidiary, whenever, in the judgment of the directors, such loan, guaranty or assistance may
reasonably be expected to benefit the corporation. The loan, guaranty or other assistance may be
with or without interest and may be unsecured, or secured in such manner as the Board of
Directors shall approve, including, without limitation, a pledge of shares of stock of the
corporation. Nothing in this section shall be deemed to deny, limit or restrict the powers of
guaranty or warranty of the corporation at common law or under any statute.

3.13 Removal of Directors.

(a) Unless otherwise restricted by statute, by the certificate of incorporation or by
these bylaws, any director or the entire Board of Directors may be removed, with or without
cause, by, and only by, the affirmative vote of the holders of the shares of the class or series of
stock entitled to elect such director or directors, given either at a special meeting of such
stockholders duly called for that purpose or pursuant to a written consent of stockholders, and
any vacancy thereby created may be filled by the holders of that class or series of stock
represented at the meeting or pursuant to written consent; provided, however, that if the
stockholders of the corporation are entitled to cumulative voting, if less than the entire Board of
Directors is to be removed, no director may be removed without cause if the votes cast against
his removal would be sufficient to elect him if then cumulatively voted at an election of the
entire Board of Directors.

10
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(b) No reduction of the authorized number of directors shall have the effect of
removing any director prior to the expiration of such director’s term of office.

ARTICLE 1V
COMMITTEES

4.1 Committees of Directors. The Board of Directors may designate one or more
committees, each committee to consist of one or more of the directors of the corporation. The
Board may designate one (1) or more directors as alternate members of any committee, who may
replace any absent or disqualified member at any meeting of the committee. In the absence or
disqualification of a member of a committee, the member or members present at any meeting and
not disqualified from voting, whether or not such member or members constitute a quorum, may
unanimously appoint another member of the Board of Directors to act at the meeting in the place
of any such absent or disqualified member. Any such committee, to the extent provided in the
resolution of the Board of Directors, or in these bylaws, shall have and may exercise all the
powers and authority of the Board of Directors in the management of the business and affairs of
the corporation, and may authorize the seal of the corporation to be affixed to all papers which
may require it; but no such committee shall have the power or authority in reference to the
following matters: (i) approving or adopting, or recommending to the stockholders, any action
or matter expressly required by the General Corporate Law of Delaware to be submitted to
stockholders for approval or (ii) adopting, amending or repealing any Bylaw of the corporation.

4.2  Committee Minutes. Each committee shall keep regular minutes of its meetings and
report the same to the Board of Directors when required.

4.3 Meetings and Action of Committees. Meetings and actions of committees shall be
governed by, and held and taken in accordance with, the provisions of Section3.5 (place of
meetings and meetings by telephone), Section 3.6 (regular meetings), Section 3.7 (special
meetings and notice), Section 3.8 (quorum), Section 3.9 (waiver of notice), and Section 3.10
(action without a meeting) of these bylaws, with such changes in the context of such provisions
as are necessary to substitute the committee and its members for the Board of Directors and its
members; provided, however, that the time of regular meetings of committees may be
determined either by resolution of the Board of Directors or by resolution of the committee, that
special meetings of committees may also be called by resolution of the Board of Directors and
that notice of special meetings of committees shall also be given to all alternate members, who
shall have the right to attend all meetings of the committee. The Board of Directors may adopt
rules for the government of any committee not inconsistent with the provisions of these bylaws.

ARTICLE V
OFFICERS

11
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5.1 Officers. The officers of the corporation shall be a president, treasurer and a secretary.
The corporation may also have, at the discretion of the Board of Directors, a chairperson of the
board, a chief executive officer, a chief financial officer, one or more vice presidents, one or
more assistant secretaries, one or more assistant treasurers, and any such other officers as may be
appointed in accordance with the provisions of Section 5.3 of these bylaws. Any number of
offices may be held by the same person.

5.2  Election of Officers. The officers of the corporation, except such officers as may be
appointed in accordance with the provisions of Section 5.3 or Section 5.5 of these Bylaws, shall
be chosen by the Board, subject to the rights, if any, of an officer under any contract of
employment.

5.3  Subordinate Officers. The Board of Directors may appoint, or empower the chief
executive officer or the president to appoint, such other officers and agents as the business of the
corporation may require, each of whom shall hold office for such period, have such authority,
and perform such duties as are provided in these bylaws or as the Board of Directors may from
time to time determine.

5.4 Removal and Resignation of Officers.

(a) Subject to the rights (if any) of an officer under any contract of employment, any
officer may be removed, either with or without cause, by an affirmative vote of the majority of
the Board of Directors at any regular or special meeting of the board or, except in the case of an
officer chosen by the Board of Directors, by any officer upon whom the power of removal is
conferred by the Board of Directors.

(b) Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the corporation
(including written notice by email, fax, telegraphic or other facsimile or electronic transmission).
Any resignation shall take effect at the date of the receipt of that notice or at any later time
specified in that notice; and, unless otherwise specified in that notice, the acceptance of the
resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective. Any resignation is without prejudice to
the rights (if any) of the corporation under any contract to which the officer is a party.

5.5  Vacancies in Offices. Any vacancy occurring in any office of the corporation shall be
filled by the Board of Directors.

5.6  Chairperson of the Board. The Chairperson of the Board, when present, shall preside at
all meetings of the stockholder and the Board of Directors. The Chairperson of the Board of
Directors shall perform other duties commonly incident to the office and shall also perform such

12
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other duties and have such other powers as the Board of Directors shall designate from time to
time. If there is no President, then the Chairperson of the Board of Directors shall also serve as
the Chief Executive Officer of the corporations and shall have the powers and duties prescribed
in section 5.7 of these Bylaws.

5.7  President. Subject to such supervisory powers (if any) as may be given by the Board of
Directors to the chairperson of the board (if any) or the chief executive officer, the president shall
have general supervision, direction, and control of the business and other officers of the
corporation. He or she shall have the general powers and duties of management usually vested
in the office of president of a corporation and such other powers and duties as may be prescribed
by the Board of Directors or these bylaws. The person serving as president shall also be the
acting chief executive officer, secretary or treasurer of the corporation, as applicable, whenever
no other person is then serving in such capacity.

5.8 Chief Executive Officer. Subject to such supervisory powers (if any) as may be given
by the Board of Directors to the chairperson of the board (if any), the chief executive officer of
the corporation (if such an officer is appointed) shall, subject to the control of the Board of
Directors, have general supervision, direction, and control of the business and the officers of the
corporation and shall have the general powers and duties of management usually vested in the
office of chief executive officer of a corporation and shall have such other powers and duties as
may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or these bylaws. The person serving as chief
executive officer shall also be the acting president of the corporation whenever no other person is
then serving in such capacity.

5.9  Vice President. In the absence or disability of the Chief Executive Officer and President,
the Vice Presidents, if any, in order of their rank as fixed by the Board of Directors or, if not
ranked, a Vice President designated by the Board of Directors, shall perform all the duties of the
President and when so acting shall have all the powers of, and be subject to all the restrictions
upon, the President. The Vice Presidents shall have such other powers and perform such other
duties as from time to time may be prescribed for them respectively by the Board of Directors,
these Bylaws, the President or the Chairperson of the Board.

5.10 Secretary.

(a) The secretary shall keep or cause to be kept, at the principal executive office of
the corporation or such other place as the Board of Directors may direct, a book of minutes of all
meetings and actions of directors, committees of directors, and stockholders. The minutes shall
show the time and place of each meeting, the names of those present at directors’ meetings or
committee meetings, the number of shares present or represented at stockholders’ meetings, and
the proceedings thereof.

13
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(b) The secretary shall keep, or cause to be kept, at the principal executive office of
the corporation or at the office of the corporation’s transfer agent or registrar, as determined by
resolution of the Board of Directors, a share register, or a duplicate share register, showing the
names of all stockholders and their addresses, the number and classes of shares held by each, the
number and date of certificates (if any) evidencing such shares, and the number and date of
cancellation of every certificate (if any) surrendered for cancellation.

(c) The secretary shall give, or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of the
stockholders and of the Board of Directors required to be given by law or by these bylaws. He or
she shall have such other powers and perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the
Board of Directors or by these bylaws.

5.11 Chief Financial Officer.

(a) The Chief Financial Officer (if such an officer is appointed) shall keep and
maintain, or cause to be kept and maintained, adequate and correct books and records of
accounts of the properties and business transactions of the corporation, including accounts of its
assets, liabilities, receipts, disbursements, gains, losses, capital, retained earnings and shares.
The books of account shall at all reasonable times be open to inspection by any member of the
Board of Directors.

(b) The chief financial officer shall render to the chief executive officer, the president,
or the Board of Directors, upon request, an account of all his or her transactions as chief financial
officer and of the financial condition of the corporation. He or she shall have the general powers
and duties usually vested in the office of chief financial officer of a corporation and shall have
such other powers and perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors
or these bylaws.

(©) The person serving as the chief financial officer shall also be the acting treasurer
of the corporation whenever no other person is then serving in such capacity. Subject to such
supervisory powers (if any) as may be given by the Board of Directors to another officer of the
corporation, the chief financial officer shall supervise and direct the responsibilities of the
treasurer whenever someone other than the chief financial officer is serving as treasurer of the
corporation.

5.12 Treasurer.

(a) The treasurer (if such an officer is appointed) shall keep and maintain, or cause to
be kept and maintained, adequate and correct books and records with respect to all bank
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accounts, deposit accounts, cash management accounts and other investment accounts of the
corporation. The books of account shall at all reasonable times be open to inspection by any
member of the Board of Directors.

(b) The treasurer shall deposit, or cause to be deposited, all moneys and other
valuables in the name and to the credit of the corporation with such depositories as may be
designated by the Board of Directors. He or she shall disburse the funds of the corporation as
may be ordered by the Board of Directors and shall render to the chief financial officer, the chief
executive officer, the president or the Board of Directors, upon request, an account of all his or
her transactions as treasurer. He or she shall have the general powers and duties usually vested
in the office of treasurer of a corporation and shall have such other powers and perform such
other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or these bylaws.

(©) The person serving as the treasurer shall also be the acting chief financial officer
of the corporation whenever no other person is then serving in such capacity.

5.13 Representation of Shared of Other Corporations. The Chairperson of the Board, the
Chief Executive Officer, the President, any Vice President, the Chief Financial Officer, the
Secretary or assistant secretary of this corporation, or any other person authorized by the Board
of Directors or the Chief Executive Officer or the President or a Vice President, is authorized to
vote, represent, and exercise on behalf of this corporation all rights incident to any and all shares
of any other corporation or corporations standing in the name of this corporation. The authority
granted herein may be exercised either by such person directly or by any other person authorized
to do so by proxy or power of attorney duly executed by the person having such authority.

5.14 Authority and Duties of Officers. In addition to the foregoing authority and duties, all
officers of the corporation shall respectively have such authority and perform such duties in the
management of the business of the corporation as may be designated from time to time by the
Board of Directors or the stockholders.

ARTICLE VI
INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AND OTHER
AGENTS

6.1 Indemnification of Directors and Officers. The corporation shall, to the maximum
extent and in the manner permitted by the Delaware General Corporation Law, indemnify each
of its directors and officers against expenses (including attorneys’ fees), judgments, fines,
settlements and other amounts actually and reasonably incurred in connection with any
proceeding, arising by reason of the fact that such person is or was an agent of the corporation.
For purposes of this Section 6.1, a “director” or “officer” of the corporation includes any person
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(a) who is or was a director or officer of the corporation, (b) who is or was serving at the request
of the corporation as a director or officer of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust
or other enterprise, or (c) who was a director or officer of a corporation which was a predecessor
corporation of the corporation or of another enterprise at the request of such predecessor
corporation.

6.2 Indemnification of Others. The corporation shall have the power, to the maximum
extent and in the manner permitted by the Delaware General Corporation Law, to indemnify each
of its employees and agents (other than directors and officers) against expenses (including
attorneys’ fees), judgments, fines, settlements and other amounts actually and reasonably
incurred in connection with any proceeding, arising by reason of the fact that such person is or
was an agent of the corporation. For purposes of this Section 6.2, an “employee” or “agent” of
the corporation (other than a director or officer) includes any person (a) who is or was an
employee or agent of the corporation, (b) who is or was serving at the request of the corporation
as an employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other
enterprise, or (c) who was an employee or agent of a corporation which was a predecessor
corporation of the corporation or of another enterprise at the request of such predecessor
corporation.

6.3 Payment of Expenses in Advances. Expenses incurred in defending any action or
proceeding for which indemnification is required pursuant to Section 6.1 or for which
indemnification is permitted pursuant to Section 6.2 following authorization thereof by the Board
of Directors shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action or
proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of the indemnified party to repay such
amount if it shall ultimately be determined by final judicial decision from which there is no
further right to appeal that the indemnified party is not entitled to be indemnified as authorized in
this Article VI.

6.4  Indemnity Not Exclusive. The indemnification provided by this Article VI shall not be
deemed exclusive of any other rights to which those seeking indemnification may be entitled
under any Bylaw, agreement, vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise, both as
to action in an official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding such office, to
the extent that such additional rights to indemnification are authorized in the certificate of
incorporation.

6.5  Insurance Indemnification. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on
behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is
or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of
another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against any liability
asserted against him or her and incurred by him or her in any such capacity, or arising out of his
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or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power to indemnify him or
her against such liability under the provisions of the Delaware General Corporation Law.

6.6  Conflicts. No indemnification or advance shall be made under this Article VI, except
where such indemnification or advance is mandated by law or the order, judgment or decree of
any court of competent jurisdiction, in any circumstance where it appears:

(a) That it would be inconsistent with a provision of the Certificate of Incorporation,
these Bylaws, a resolution of the stockholders or an agreement in effect at the time of the accrual
of the alleged cause of the action asserted in the proceeding in which the expenses were incurred
or other amounts were paid, which prohibits or otherwise limits indemnification; or

(b) That it would be inconsistent with any condition expressly imposed by a court in
approving a settlement.

ARTICLE VII
RECORDS AND REPORTS

7.1 Maintenance and Inspection of Share Register.

(a) The corporation shall, either at its principal executive offices or at such place or
places as designated by the Board of Directors, keep a record of its stockholders listing their
names and addresses and the number and class of shares held by each stockholder, a copy of
these bylaws as amended to date, accounting books, and other records.

(b) A complete list of stockholders entitled to vote at any meeting of stockholders,
arranged in alphabetical order for each class of stock and showing the address of each such
stockholder and the number of shares registered in each such stockholder’s name, shall be open
to the examination of any such stockholder for a period of at least 10 days prior to the meeting in
the manner provided by law. The stock list shall also be open to the examination of any
stockholder during the whole time of the meeting as provided by law. This list shall
presumptively determine the identity of the stockholders entitled to vote at the meeting and the
number of shares held by each of them.

(©) If and so long as there are fewer than one hundred (100) holders of record of the
corporation’s shares, any state law requirement of sending an annual report to the stockholders of

the corporation is hereby expressly waived, to the extent permitted.

7.2  Inspection by Directors. Any director shall have the right to examine the corporation’s
stock ledger, a list of its stockholders, and its other books and records for a purpose reasonably
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related to his or her position as a director. The Court of Chancery is hereby vested with the
exclusive jurisdiction to determine whether a director is entitled to the inspection sought. The
Court may summarily order the corporation to permit the director to inspect any and all books
and records, the stock ledger, and the stock list and to make copies or extracts therefrom. The
Court may, in its discretion, prescribe any limitations or conditions with reference to the
inspection, or award such other and further relief as the Court may deem just and proper.

ARTICLE VIII
GENERAL MATTERS

8.1 Checks. From time to time, the Board of Directors shall determine by resolution which
person or persons may sign or endorse all checks, drafts, other orders for payment of money,
notes or other evidences of indebtedness that are issued in the name of or payable to the
corporation, and only the persons so authorized shall sign or endorse those instruments.

8.2 Execution of Corporate Contracts and Instruments. The Board of Directors, except
as otherwise provided in these bylaws, may authorize any officer or officers, or agent or agents,
to enter into any contract or execute any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the
corporation; such authority may be general or confined to specific instances. Unless so
authorized or ratified by the Board of Directors or within the agency power of an officer, no
officer, agent or employee shall have any power or authority to bind the corporation by any
contract or engagement or to pledge its credit or to render it liable for any purpose or for any
amount.

8.3 Stock Certificate and Notices; Uncertified Stock; Party Paid Shares.

(a) The shares of the corporation may be certificated or uncertificated, as
provided under Delaware law, and shall be entered in the books of the corporation and recorded
as they are issued. Any duly appointed officer of the corporation is authorized to sign share
certificates. Any or all of the signatures on any certificate may be a facsimile or electronic
signature. In case any officer, transfer agent or registrar who has signed or whose facsimile or
electronic signature has been placed upon a certificate has ceased to be such officer, transfer
agent or registrar before such certificate is issued, it may be issued by the corporation with the
same effect as if he or she were such officer, transfer agent or registrar at the date of issue.

(b) Within a reasonable time after the issuance or transfer of uncertificated
stock and upon the request of a stockholder, the corporation shall send to the record owner
thereof a written notice that shall set forth the name of the corporation, that the corporation is
organized under the laws of Delaware, the name of the stockholder, the number and class (and
the designation of the series, if any) of the shares, and any restrictions on the transfer or
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registration of such shares of stock imposed by the corporation’s certificate of incorporation,
these bylaws, any agreement among stockholders or any agreement between stockholders and
the corporation.

(©) The corporation may issue the whole or any part of its shares as partly paid and
subject to call for the remainder of the consideration to be paid therefor. Upon the face or back
of each stock certificate (if any) issued to represent any such partly paid shares, or upon the
books and records of the corporation in the case of uncertificated partly paid shares, the total
amount of the consideration to be paid therefor and the amount paid thereon shall be stated.
Upon the declaration of any dividend on fully paid shares, the corporation shall declare a
dividend upon partly paid shares of the same class, but only upon the basis of the percentage of
the consideration actually paid thereon.

8.4 ial Designation on Certificates an ti f Issuance. If the corporation is
authorized to issue more than one class of stock or more than one series of any class, then the
powers, the designations, the preferences, and the relative, participating, optional or other special
rights of each class of stock or series thereof and the qualifications, limitations or restrictions of
such preferences and/or rights shall be set forth in full or summarized on the face or back of the
certificate that the corporation shall issue to represent such class or series of stock or the notice
of issuance to the record owner of uncertificated stock; provided, however, that, except as
otherwise provided in Section 202 of the Delaware General Corporation Law, in lieu of the
foregoing requirements there may be set forth on the face or back of the certificate that the
corporation shall issue to represent such class or series of stock or the notice of issuance to the
record owner of uncertificated stock, or the purchase agreement for such stock a statement that
the corporation will furnish without charge to each stockholder who so requests the powers, the
designations, the preferences, and the relative, participating, optional or other special rights of
each class of stock or series thereof and the qualifications, limitations or restrictions of such
preferences and/or rights.

8.5  Lost Certificates. Except as provided in this Section 8.5, no new certificates for shares
shall be issued to replace a previously issued certificate unless the latter is surrendered to the
corporation and cancelled at the same time. The corporation may issue a new certificate of stock
or notice of uncertificated stock in the place of any certificate previously issued by it, alleged to
have been lost, stolen or destroyed, and the corporation may require the owner of the lost, stolen
or destroyed certificate, or the owner’s legal representative, to give the corporation a bond
sufficient to indemnify it against any claim that may be made against it on account of the alleged
loss, theft or destruction of any such certificate or the issuance of such new certificate or
uncertificated shares.
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8.6 Construction; Definitions. Unless the context requires otherwise, the general

provisions, rules of construction, and definitions in the Delaware General Corporation Law shall
govern the construction of these bylaws. Without limiting the generality of this provision, the
singular number includes the plural, the plural number includes the singular, and the term
“person” includes both a corporation and a natural person.

8.7 Dividends.

(a) The directors of the corporation, subject to any restrictions contained in (i) the
Delaware General Corporation Law or (ii) the certificate of incorporation, may declare and pay
dividends upon the shares of its capital stock. Dividends may be paid in cash, in property, or in
shares of the corporation’s capital stock.

(b) The directors of the corporation may set apart out of any of the funds of the
corporation available for dividends a reserve or reserves for any proper purpose and may abolish
any such reserve. Such purposes shall include but not be limited to equalizing dividends,
repairing or maintaining any property of the corporation, and meeting contingencies.

8.8 Transfer Restrictions.

(a) The corporation shall have the power to enter into and perform any agreement
with any number of stockholders of any one or more classes of stock of the corporation to restrict
the sale, transfer, assignment, pledge, or other disposal of or encumbering of any of the shares of
stock of the corporation or any right or interest therein, whether voluntarily or by operation of
law, or by gift or otherwise (each, a “Transfer”) of shares of stock of the Corporation of any one
or more classes owned by such stockholders in any manner not prohibited by the Delaware
General Corporation Law.

(b) Transfers of record of shares of stock of the corporation shall be made only upon
its nooks by the holders thereof, in person or by attorney duly authorized, and, in the case of
stock represented by certificate, upon the surrender of a properly endorsed certificate or
certificates for a like number of shares.

(c) Any stockholder seeking the approval of the Board of Directors of a Transfer of
some or all of its shares shall give written notice thereof to the Secretary of the corporation that
shall include: (i) the name of the stockholder; ii) the proposed transferee; (c) the number of
shares of the Transfer of which approval is thereby requested; and (iii) the purchase price (if any)
of the shares proposed for Transfer. The corporation may require the stockholder to supplement
its notice with such additional information as the corporation may request.
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(d) The corporation shall take all such actions as are practicable to cause the
certificates representing, and notices of issuance with respect to, shares that are subject to the
restrictions on transfer set forth in this Section to contain the foregoing legend.

8.9  Transfer of Stocks. Upon receipt by the corporation or the transfer agent of the
corporation of proper transfer instructions from the record holder of uncertificated shares or upon
surrender to the corporation or the transfer agent of the corporation of a certificate for shares
duly endorsed or accompanied by proper evidence of succession, assignation or authority to
transfer, it shall be the duty of the corporation to issue a new certificate or, in the case of
uncertificated securities and upon request, a notice of issuance of shares, to the person entitled
thereto, cancel the old certificate (if any) and record the transaction in its books.

8.10 Stock Transfer Agreements. The corporation shall have power to enter into and
perform any agreement with any number of stockholders of any one or more classes of stock of
the corporation to restrict the transfer of shares of stock of the corporation of any one or more
classes owned by such stockholders in any manner not prohibited by the Delaware General
Corporation Law.

8.11 Stockholders of Record. The corporation shall be entitled to recognize the exclusive
right of a person recorded on its books as the owner of shares to receive dividends and to vote as
such owner, shall be entitled to hold liable for calls and assessments the person recorded on its
books as the owner of shares, and shall not be bound to recognize any equitable or other claim to
or interest in such share or shares on the part of another person, whether or not it shall have
express or other notice thereof, except as otherwise provided by the laws of Delaware.

8.12 Facsimile or Electronic Signatures. In addition to the provisions for use of facsimile or
electronic signatures elsewhere specifically authorized in these bylaws, facsimile or electronic
signatures of any stockholder, director or officer of the corporation may be used whenever and as
authorized by the Board of Directors or a committee thereof.

ARTICLE IX
AMENDMENTS

9.1 Amendments. The Bylaws of the corporation may be adopted, amended or repealed by
the stockholders entitled to vote; provided, however, that the corporation may, in its certificate of
incorporation, confer the power to adopt, amend or repeal Bylaws upon the directors. The fact
that such power has been so conferred upon the directors shall not divest the stockholders of the
power, nor limit their power to adopt, amend or repeal Bylaws.
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CERTIFICATE OF ADOPTION OF BYLAWS
OF
EVONSYS, INC.

The undersigned person appointed in the certificate of incorporation to act as the
Incorporator of Evonsys, Inc., a Delaware corporation, hereby adopts the foregoing Bylaws as
the Bylaws of the corporation.

Executed on March 15, 2021. [D“"Sig"ed by:

25563DF6720F48C...

Nishadha Fonseka, Incorporator

CERTIFICATE BY SECRETARY OF ADOPTION OF BYLAWS
OF
EVONSYS, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION

The undersigned, Nishadha Anushan Fonseka, hereby certifies that he/she is the
duly elected and acting Secretary of Evonsys, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Corporation”),
and that the Bylaws attached hereto constitute the Bylaws of said Corporation as duly adopted by
Action by Unanimous Written Consent of the Board of Directors on March 15, 2021.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the undersigned has hereunto subscribed his/her
name this 15th day of March, 2021.

@ﬁed by:
25563DF6720F48C...

Nishadha Anushan Fonseka, Secretary
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT

Evonsys Inc.
Wilmington, DE

Opinion

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Evonsys, Inc and its
subsidiaries. (the “Company”) which comprises the balance sheet as of December 31, 2023, and 2022,
and the related statements of loss, changes in stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical
procedures to management’s financial data and making inquiries of the company's management. A
review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion
regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Accountant’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with the Statements on Standards
for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of
the AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for
reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial
statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Accountant’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Richard Omac,
Richard Omai, CPA.

Certified Public Accountants (AC 49387)
April 19, 2024



Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2023 2022

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and equivalents S 2,435,327 5,521,105
Accounts Receivable 4,451,748 6,858,441
Prepaid Expenses 11,183 2,652
Refund Receivable 190,838 138,138
Other Assets 1,775,248 652,249
Due from Related Party (unreconciled ) 1,072,780

Deposits 56,849 73,176
Property and Equipment, Net 350,232 195,821

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Accounts Payable S 1,057,759 750,728
Accrued Expenses 1,075,046 2,117,149
Loan Payable 453,335

Owner's Investment S
Equity 8,211,400 10,120,371

'
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Statement of Income (Loss)

REVENUES Net Revenue 5 21,180,518 18,522,649

OPERATING EXPENSES
Suncontractors-COS/Direct Expenses 5 8,089 108,173
General & administrative 19,089,276 16,938,713
Sales & marketing 395,494 435,176

Other income/(expense) (58,738) 273,644
Foreign currency translation gain/(loss) 55,325 (83,774)
(10,747)

Non controlling interest income

Income Taxes 24,685 (30,891)

JI} |
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Retained Shareholder's Noncontrolling Interest Total
Earnings Equity In Subsidiary Equity

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (49,510) (49,510) (49,510)
Net Income 1,250,601 1,250,601 1,250,601
Non controlling interest in subsidiary - 159,904 159,904

Retained Earnings 6,441,443 6,441,443
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (49,510) (49,510) (49,510)
Net Income 1,659,562 1,659,5_62 1,659,562
Non controlling interest in subsidiary : 159,904 159,904



Statement of Cash Flows

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income (Loss) $ 1,684,247 1,219,710

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 91,623 120,524
Interest income (60,013) (30,286)
Provision for Taxation (24,685) 30,891
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Increase in current liabilities 753,699 2,045,925
Increase in non current asset (835) (12,673)
Increase in current assets (5,218,304) (2,624,554)
Decrease in long term borrowings (38,047)
Less: Income taxes paid (net) (24,685) 30,891

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets (tangible and intangible assets) (74,604) (140,265)
Interest received on fixed deposits 60,013 30,286

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital contributions $ 215,000 679,895

Cash and equivalents- Beginning of the year $ 5,521,105 4,208,808

Cash amount excluding NL (487,234)

C:h |



EVONSYS, INC.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF DECEMBER 31,2023, AND 2022 AND FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS — Evonsys, INC (collectively
with its subsidiaries, the “Company”), is a corporation

formed under the laws of Delaware in 2015 as a limited
liability company and then converted into a corporation in
2021. The Company engaged in the
and support services. On

software
development, Consultancy,
Oct 28, 2015, the Company formed a wholly owned
subsidiary in Sri Lanka, Evonsys (Pvt) Limited (“Evonsys Sri
Lanka”). On March 24, 2016, the Company formed a
wholly owned subsidiary in India, Evonsys India Private
Limited (“Evonsys India”). On November 3, 2016, the
Company formed a wholly owned subsidiary in
Australia, Evonsys PTY LTD (“Evonsys Australia”). On
August 9, 2017, the Company formed a wholly owned
subsidiary in the Netherlands, Evonsys Europe B.V. (the
“Evonsys Europe”). Evonsys Europe B.V. is a majority
owned subsidiary (80%) of the Company and was formed to
provide technology and business transformation
solutions to enterprises. On October 20, 2017, the
Company formed a wholly owned subsidiary in
Singapore, Evonsys PTE. LTD. (“Evonsys Singapore”). On
February 21, 2019, the Company formed a wholly owned
subsidiary in Canada, Evonsys Private Limited (“Evonsys

Canada”)

BASIS FOR
Company

BASIS OF PRESENTATION
CONSOLIDATION —
prepares consolidated financial

AND
The
statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in the United
States of America (GAAP). These consolidated financial
statements include all accounts of Evonsys, Inc., along

with its wholly and majority owned subsidiaries. All

transactions and balances between and among
the aforementioned companies have been
eliminated in consolidating the accounts for

consolidated financial statement presentation. The
accounting and reporting policies of the Company
conform to GAAP. The Company adopted the calendar

year as its basis of reporting.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION
reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting

— The accounting and

principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP). The Company has adopted the calendar
year as its basis of reporting.

CASH EQUIVALENTS —
consolidated statements of cash flows, cash equivalents

For the purpose of the

include time deposits, certificate of deposits, and all
highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of
six months or less. The Holding Company holds its cash
and cash equivalents with FDIC insures banks.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of consolidated
financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those

estimates.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES — Accounts receivable are
carried at their estimated collectible amounts. Accounts
receivable are periodically evaluated for collectability
based on past credit history with clients and other
factors. Provisions for losses on accounts receivable are
determined on the basis of loss experience, known and
inherent risk in the account balance, and current
economic conditions. As of December 31,2023 and 2022,
the Company carried receivables of $4,451,748 and
$6,858,441 respectively, and carried no allowances
against such.

ADVERTISING —
advertising are expensed as incurred.

Costs related to marketing and

NON-CONTROLLING INERESTS —
interests represents minority owners’ share of net

Noncontrolling

income or losses and equity in the Company’s majority-
owned consolidated subsidiary. The Company owned
80% of the majority owned subsidiary, Evonsys Europe
B.V.in 2023 and 2022.



EVONSYS, INC.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF DECEMBER 31,2023, AND 2022 AND FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED

REFUND RECEIVABLES — The Company has accrued
Goods and Service Tax Inputs on its export of services
from India which can be received as Refund from Indian
Government.

USE OF ESTIMATES - The preparation of financial
statements, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America,
requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities as of the balance sheet date and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses for the vyear
presented. Actual results could differ from those

estimates.

IMPAIRMENT OF LONG LIVED ASSETS — The Company

continually monitors events and changes in
circumstances that could indicate carrying amounts of
long-lived assets may not be recoverable. When such
events or changes in circumstances are present, the
Company assesses the recoverability of long-lived assets
by determining whether the carrying value of such assets
will be recovered through undiscounted expected future
cash flows. If the total of the future cash flows is less than
the carrying amount of those assets, the Company
recognizes an impairment loss based on the excess of the
carrying amount over the fair value of the assets. Assets
to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the

carrying amount or the fair value less costs to sell.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS — Financial
Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) guidance specifies
a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on whether
the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable
or unobservable. Observable inputs reflect market data
obtained from independent sources, while unobservable
inputs reflect market assumptions. The hierarchy gives
the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1
measurement) and the lowest priority to unobservable
inputs (Level 3 measurement). The three levels of the fair
value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 — Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity
has the ability to access at the measurement date. Level
1 primarily consists of financial instruments whose value
is based on quoted market prices such as exchange-
traded instruments and listed equities.

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly (e.g., quoted prices of similar assets
or liabilities in active markets, or quoted prices for
identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are
not active).

Level 3 — Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
Financial instruments are considered.

Level 3 — when their fair values are determined using
pricing models, discounted cash flows or similar

techniques and at least one significant model
assumption or input is unobservable. The carrying
amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets

approximate their fair value.

REVENUE RECOGNITION — ASC Topic 606, “Revenue
from Contracts with Customers” establishes principles
for reporting information about the nature, amount,
timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising
from the entity’s contracts to provide goods or services
to customers. Revenues are recognized when control of
the promised goods or services are transferred to a
customer, in an amount that reflects the consideration
that the Company expects to receive in exchange for
those goods or services. The Company applies the
following five steps in order to determine the
appropriate amount of revenue to be recognized as it
fulfills its obligations under each of its agreements: 1)
identify the contract with a customer; 2) identify the
performance obligations in the contract; 3) determine
the transaction price; 4) allocate the transaction price to
and 5)

recognize revenue as the performance obligation is

performance obligations in the contract;

satisfied. Revenue is recognized when control of the



EVONSYS, INC.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF DECEMBER 31,2023, AND 2022 AND FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED

promised goods or services is transferred to customers,
in an amount that reflects the consideration the
Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for those
goods or services. Software as a Service (SaaS) and usage
fees are recognized as revenue as and when invoices are
raised upon completion of rendering of services.

FOREIGN CURRENCY — The consolidated financial
statements are presented in United States Dollars,
(“UsSD”), which is the reporting currency and the
functional currency of the Company’s U.S. operations.
The functional currency for the Subsidiaries are its local
currency. In accordance with ASC 830, Foreign Currency
Matters, foreign denominated assets and liabilities are
translated to their USD equivalents using foreign
exchange rates which prevailed at the balance sheet
closing date. Revenue and expenses were translated at
the prevailing rate of exchange at the date of the
Related
reported as a separate component of stockholders’

transaction. translation adjustments are
equity, whereas gains or losses resulting from foreign

currency transactions are included in results of
operations. At year end, the foreign currency translation
gain was $55,325 for 2023 and the loss was $83,774 for

2022.

Note 3 — Equity

EQUITY — As of both December 31, 2023 and 2022,
the Company has 150,000,000 common shares
authorized of which 69,000,000 are issued and
outstanding. The Company has authorized 3,560,000
Series A Preferred Stock of which 3,200,000 are issued
and outstanding.The Company has authorized
2,534,656 Series A-1 Preferred Stock of which none are
issued and outstanding.The Company has authorized
3,600,035 Series A-2 Preferred Stock of which
2,025,000 are issued and outstanding. The debts,
obligations, and liabilities of the Company, whether
arising in contract, tort, or otherwise, are solely the
debts, obligations, and liabilities of the Company,
and no shareholder of the Company is obligated

personally for any such debt, obligation, or liability.

DUE

Note 4 — Related Party Transactions

FROM SUBSIDIARIES - Amounts due

from subsidiaries are unsecured, non-interest bearing

and are due on demand.

Note 5 — Account payable

Accounts payable (including expenses) are carried at
their estimated payable amounts. Accounts payable and
accrued expenses are periodically evaluated, and
provisions are made accordingly in the books at the year-
end on an accrual basis. As of December 31, 2023, and
2022 the Company carried accounts payable and
of $2,132,805 and 52,867,877

respectively and carried no allowances against such.

Note 6 — Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through
April 19, 2024, which is the date the accompanying
financial statements were available to be issued. No

accrued expenses

events require recognition in the financial statements or
disclosures of the Company per the definitions and
requirements of ASC Section 855-10, Subsequent Events.



